IL.
I1I.
Iv.

VL
VII.
VIII.
IX.

XI.
XII.
XI1II.

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

December 12, 2018
9:30 a.m.

SPECIAL MEETING

Michael A. Bilandic Building
160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Call to Order & Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Chairman's Remarks

Message from the Executive Director

Committee Reports

Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items
Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports
Monthly Procurement Report

Correction and Approval of Minutes

Other Business

Closed Session

Adjournment

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 1



Board Meeting
December 12, 2018
Page 2
NEW BUSINESS
TAX-EXEMPT CONDUIT TRANSACTION PROJECTS
Tab Project Name Location Amount New Jobs Const. Jobs Staff
Private Activity Bonds - Revenue Bonds
Final (One-Time Consideration)
Springfield (Sangamon County),
1 |Memorial Health System Lincoln (Logan County), Jacksonville $150,000,000 N/A N/A PL
(Morgan County), Taylorville
(Christian County)
2 Testa Properties, LLC (Testa Produce Inc. Project) Chicago (Cook County) $10,085,000 N/A N/A RF/BF
3 Easter Seals of Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. Chicago (Cook County) $10,000,000 12 N/A RF/BF
A) Beginning Farmer - Lee Waldbeser Cropsey Township (McLean County) $309,000 - - LK
Bois D'Arc Township (Mont,
B) Beginning Farmer - Devin L. Aherin ois D'Arc Township (Montgomery $200,990 ; ; LK
County)
H Point T hip (M i
C) Beginning Farmer - Elizabeth A. Niemann oney Point Township (Macoupin $180,000 ; ; LK
County)
4
D) Beginning Farmer - Justin & Kaylee J. Kilgus |Fayette Township (Livingston County) $165,000 - - LK
E) Beginning Farmer - Trent & Kayla M. Kilgus [ Fayette Township (Livingston County) $165,000 - - LK
F) Beginning Farmer - Aaron & Tiffany Ochs Wade Township (Jasper County) $75,000 - - LK
TOTAL TAX-EXEMPT CONDUIT TRANSACTION PROJECTS $171,179,990 12 N/A
GRAND TOTAL $171,179,990 12 N/A

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 2




Board Meeting
December 12, 2018

Page 3
NEW BUSINESS
RESOLUTIONS
Tab Action Staff
Tax-Exempt Conduit Transactions
Resolution of Intent Requesting the following: (I) Request for an Initial Allocation of 2019 Private Activity Volume Cap in the Amount of $120,000,000
(“2019 Initial Allocation™); (II) Request for an Additional Allocation of 2018 Private Activity Volume Cap in the Amount of $75,000,000 (“2018
Additional Allocation™), (IIT) Provided that the 2018 Additional Allocation is Awarded in an Amount Less than $75,000,000, an Additional Allocation of
5 2019 Private Activity Volume Cap in an Amount Equivalent to the Difference Between $75,000,000 and Such Amount Awarded of 2018 Additional RF
Allocations (“2019 Additional Allocation”), and (IV) Provisional Notice for Future Requests for Additional Allocations to be Filed on June 1, 2019, July
15,2019, June 1, 2020 and July 15, 2020 In Order to Provide Sufficient Allocation to Fund Eligible Portions of New Manufacturing Facilities with
Qualifying Solid Waste Disposal Expenditures Undertaking Multi-State Site Selection Evaluations
Executive
6 Resolution Appointing the Executive Director of the Illinois Finance Authority CM
SUBJECT MATTER-ONLY
Tab Action Staff
Direct and Alternative Financings
7 Transformation Initiative Update: Rejuvenated Participation Loan Business Line SL/CM/LK
Audit, Budget, Finance, Legislation, Investment and Procurement
8 Commission on Government Forecasting and Accountability Request and Report XG

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 3




ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORI

&

December 11, 2018

Ty

CONDUIT

$150,000,000
Memorial Health System

REQUEST

Purpose: Bond proceeds will be used by Memorial Health System (the “System”), Memorial
Medical Center (“MMC” or the “Medical Center”), The Abraham Lincoln Memorial
Hospital, and Taylorville Memorial Hospital (together with the System and MMC, the
“Borrowers”) to: (i) pay or reimburse the Borrowers for the refinancing of a portion or all of
the outstanding Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 (the “Series 2009
Bonds”) for the System; (ii) reimburse the Borrowers approximately $42.5 million for, but not
limited to, information technology and renovation projects at MMC including Cardiac Services,
Pharmacy, electrical infrastructure and the Baylis Building; (iii) pay a portion of the interest on
the Bonds, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority or the Borrowers; and (iv) pay
certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTIONS

Final Bond Resolution (One-time consideration)

MATERIAL CHANGES

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

JOB DATA

6,900 Current jobs 0 New jobs projected
N/A  Retained jobs 0 Construction jobs projected

DESCRIPTION

e Location: Springfield, Lincoln, Taylorville and Jacksonville / / Central Region.

e Memorial Medical Center (“MMC”) was founded in 1897 by a group of citizens in
Springfield, Illinois under the auspices of the Evangelical Lutheran Synod as a 12-bed facility
known as “Springfield Hospital and Training School.” The institution’s charter was changed in
1931 to that of a community, non-denominational hospital. In 1942, the hospital name was
changed to “Memorial Hospital of Springfield,” and in 1974 it was renamed “Memorial Medical
Center.” In 1993, as part of a corporate reorganization plan, Memorial Health System (the
“System™) was incorporated as an Illinois not-for-profit corporation and became the sole
corporate member of MMC. The System’s vision is to be a national leader for excellence in
patient care. The System’s mission, to improve the health of the people and communities that
the System serves, is evident in its effort to provide healthcare services across the full
continuum of care to the citizens of central Illinois. This mission is achieved by providing a
great patient experience which emphasizes primary care services as well as continuity and
coordination of services between System providers. In addition, the System conducts, sponsors,
and promotes educational, scientific, scholastic, and charitable programs and activities to
support the System and its Affiliated Corporations, as described below.

e The System is the sole corporate member of MMC, Taylorville Memorial Hospital (“TMH”),
The Abraham Lincoln Memorial Hospital (“ALMH”), The Passavant Memorial Area Hospital
Association (“PAH”), Abraham Lincoln Healthcare Foundation (“ALHF”), Memorial Physician
Services (“MPS”), Memorial Health Ventures (“MHV”), Memorial Home Services NFP
(“MHSvc”), and Mental Health Centers of Central Illinois d/b/a Memorial Behavioral Health
(“MBH?”), which are collectively referred to as the “Affiliated Corporations.” The System and
its Affiliated Corporations are each Illinois not-for-profit corporations which have been
recognized as organizations described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the
“Code”) and which are exempt from federal income taxation under Section 501(a) of the Code.
Other organizations affiliated with the System include Memorial Medical Center Foundation
(“MMCF”), Taylorville Memorial Hospital Foundation, Inc. (“TMHF”), and Passavant Area
Hospital Foundation (“PAHF”), all of which are Illinois not-for-profit corporations exempt from
federal income taxation under Section 501(a) of the Code as Section 501(c)(3) organizations, as

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 4



Memorial Health System
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Project Summary Report
December 11, 2018

Page 2 Pam Lenane
well as Memorial Health Partners, LLC (“MHP”), Quality Alliance Patient Safety Organization,
LLC (“QAPSO”), MHS QALICB, LLC (“QALICB”), and McDEKK, LLC (“McDEKK”)
which are organized as Illinois limited liability companies.
SECURITY e Master Trust Indenture Obligation. The Obligation will be a full and unlimited obligation of
the Obligated Group (the System and MMC) and will be secured by a security interest in the
Pledged Revenues.
CREDIT INDICATORS o Current ratings for Memorial Health System are A1 (Moody’s) and AA- (S&P).
STRUCTURE ¢ Fixed Rate Debt
e The Series 2019 Bonds will be sold based on the underlying credit of the System which is
currently rated A1/AA- by Moody’s and S&P.
e The Series 2019 Bonds will be sold to the public market.
e The Bonds will mature no later than April 1, 2049
SOURCES AND USES Sources: Uses:
IFA Bonds $150,000,000 Series 2009 Refunding $148,027,000
Cash Contribution $42.500.000 Reimbursement for Prior
Expenditures 42,500,000
Total $192.500,000 Cost of Issuance 1,973,000
Total $192,500,000
RECOMMENDATION Project Review Committee recommends approval.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 5



Memorial Health System Project Summary Report
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds December 11, 2018
Page 3 Pam Lenane

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
PROJECT SUMMARY REPORT
December 11, 2018

Project: Memorial Health System
STATISTICS
Project Number: 12439 Amount: 150,000,000 (Not-to-Exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Pam Lenane
Location: Springfield, IL County/Region: Sangamon/Central
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution (One-time consideration) No IFA Funds at Risk
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No Extraordinary Conditions
Project Review Committee recommends approval.
VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project is being presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used by Memorial Health System (the “System”), Memorial Medical Center (“MMC” or
the “Medical Center”), The Abraham Lincoln Memorial Hospital, and Taylorville Memorial Hospital (together
with the System and MMC, the “Borrowers”) to: (i) pay or reimburse the Borrowers for the refinancing of a portion
or all of the outstanding Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 (the “Series 2009 Bonds”) for the
System; (ii) reimburse the Borrowers approximately $42.5 million for, but not limited to, information technology
and renovation projects at MMC including Cardiac Services, Pharmacy, electrical infrastructure and the Baylis
Building; (iii) pay a portion of the interest on the Bonds, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority or the
Borrowers; and (iv) pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest earned on the Bonds paid to bondholders, thereby reducing the Borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) bond issues do not require Volume Cap.

JOBS (UPDATE)
Current employment: 6,900 Projected new jobs: 0
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 0

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 6



Memorial Health System
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 4

Project Summary Report
December 11, 2018
Pam Lenane

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Uses:
IFA Bonds $150,000,000 Series 2009 Refunding $148,027,000
Cash Contribution 42,500,000 Reimbursement for Prior
Expenditures 42,500,000
Total $192,500,000 Cost of Issuance 1,973,000
Total $192,500,000
FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: Master Trust Indenture Obligation. The Obligation will be a full and unlimited obligation
of the Obligated Group (the System and MMC) and will be secured by a security interest
in the Pledged Revenues.
Structure: The plan of finance contemplates traditional public fixed rate transaction. The Series

Interest Rate:
Interest Mode:
Credit Enhancement:
Maturity:

Rating:

Estimated Closing Date:

2019 Bonds will be sold in a public offering in January 2019 and will carry the ratings of
Memorial Health System which are currently A1/AA- by Moody’s and S&P,
respectively.

To be determined the day of pricing.

The Series 2019 Bonds will be issued as fixed rate bonds.

None.

Bonds will mature no later than April 1, 2049.

Memorial Health System is currently rated A1/AA- by Moody’s and S&P.

February 15,2019

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used by Memorial Health System (the “System”), Memorial Medical Center (“MMC” or
the “Medical Center”), The Abraham Lincoln Memorial Hospital and Taylorville Memorial Hospital (together with
the System and MMC, the “Borrowers”) to: (i) pay or reimburse the Borrowers for the refinancing of a portion or
all of the outstanding Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 (the “Series 2009 Bonds”) for the
System,; (ii) reimburse the Borrowers approximately $42.5 million for, but not limited to, information technology
and renovation projects at MMC including Cardiac Services, Pharmacy, electrical infrastructure and the Baylis
Building; (iii) pay a portion of the interest on the Bonds, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority or the
Borrowers; and (iv) pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Memorial Medical Center (“MMC”), located in Springfield, Illinois, is a tertiary care hospital with 500
licensed beds which offers a full range of hospital inpatient and outpatient diagnostic, therapeutic and ancillary
services to 40 counties in the central and southern Illinois region. In addition, MMC is a primary teaching hospital
affiliate for the Southern Illinois University School of Medicine (“SIUSM”), which is located adjacent to MMC’s
campus. Also adjacent to MMC’s campus is Springfield Clinic, LLP (“SC”), which is a large, multi-specialty
physician group. MMC offers comprehensive services to patients in cardiology, orthopedics and spine, nephrology
(including a Kidney and Pancreas Transplant Program), neurosciences (including accreditation for inpatient and
outpatient rehabilitation from the Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities), oncology, bariatrics,
plastics (including the Regional Burn Center), urology, psychiatry, emergency medicine/Level I trauma center,

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 7



Memorial Health System Project Summary Report
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds December 11, 2018
Page 5 Pam Lenane

radiology, and laboratory medicine with regional reference laboratory outreach programming. MMC is accredited
by The Joint Commission and licensed by the Illinois Department of Public Health.

Taylorville Memorial Hospital (“TMH”) is a not-for-profit hospital located in Taylorville, Illinois,
approximately 27 miles southeast of MMC. Designated a critical access hospital in 2004, TMH primarily serves
Christian County and the neighboring city of Nokomis, a rural area of just over 34,000 people. Accredited by the
Joint Commission and licensed by the Illinois Department of Public Health, TMH operates a 25-bed acute
medical/surgical inpatient hospital facility, with a wide range of outpatient services including surgery, acute care,
advanced diagnostic imaging, laboratory, cardiac and pulmonary rehabilitation, and physical, occupational,
respiratory, and speech therapy services. In 2018, TMH began construction on a new inpatient unit located adjacent
to the current hospital facility. The anticipated opening of this new unit is June 30, 2022.

The Abraham Lincoln Memorial Hospital (“ALMH”) is a Critical Access Hospital (“CAH”) with 25
staffed beds located in Lincoln, Illinois, approximately 27 miles northeast of MMC. The roots of ALMH date to the
turn of the 20™ century, when a typhoid epidemic swept Logan County. Recognizing the need for additional
healthcare facilities, the Deaconess Society constructed a new hospital which opened in 1902 to serve the Lincoln
and Logan County communities. In 1954, the prior facility was demolished and a new replacement hospital was
constructed. ALMH has been affiliated with the System since September 24, 1994, and has operated as a CAH
since February 1, 2003. In 2011, ALMH constructed and moved into its current hospital facility. ALMH services
include 24-hour emergency medicine, general acute inpatient care, pain management, orthopedics, surgery and the
Family Maternity Suites. ALMH also offers a full range of outpatient rehabilitation, therapy, and diagnostic testing.
ALMH is accredited by the Joint Commission and licensed by the Illinois Department of Public Health.

The Passavant Memorial Area Hospital Association (“PAH”) is a sole community provider hospital facility
located in Jacksonville, Illinois, approximately 39 miles west of MMC. Licensed for 131 beds, PAH offers both
inpatient and outpatient services, and is a Magnet® designated hospital for nursing excellence. It is accredited by
The Joint Commission and licensed by the Illinois Department of Public Health, and has served the residents of
Morgan, Cass, Greene, Scott, Macoupin, Brown, and Pike counties since 1875. PAH became an affiliate of the
System on April 1, 2014.

Memoria Health

Wichweet Corporate Structure Partrers, LLC
Healthcare 33.4%
Quality Alkance,
LLC
334% MCDEKK, LLC
j ]
Quality Alliance - WHSGALICE
M | Health Syst <
Zatent Saret emorial nea stem [ MR
LLC 100%
334%
Lincolnland
Health
Information
Exchange, LLC
27.27%
h I T T I T I !
e Taylonille The Abraham The Passavant Memons Memorial Memoria Mental Health T
Medical Memeria Lincoln Memoria Area Physician Health Home Centers of Service
Center Hospital Memorial Hospital v Ventares Services “Central H_
Hospital resoeation S s NFP Winois, dfbia Solutions, LLC
= Memorial Behavioral 12.5%
Health
BJC
Memorial Taylorvile Abraham Colaborative
Medical Memorial Lincoln Passavant g e
Center Hospital Healthcare r Area Hospital Memoria 253
Foundation Foundation Foundation Feundation Home Services of
Centallllinois, Inc
Passavant
|| Physician
Assodiation,
Inc
|| Jacksonville
CRMAs, Inc.
l:l Obligated Group Member
[ |Notfor-profit Entity

A For-profit Entity

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 8



Memorial Health System Project Summary Report
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds December 11, 2018
Page 6 Pam Lenane

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Memorial Health System
701 N. 1** Street
Springfield, IL 62781

Contact: Robert W. Kay, Senior Vice President and CFO
Website: www.choosememorial.com
Borrower: Memorial Health System

MHS Board Members:  Diane Rutledge, PhD, Chair
Dean E. Robert, Jr., First Vice Chair
Todd W. Wise, Second Vice Chair
Randall S. Germeraad, Immediate Past Chair
Dale M. Becker, Treasurer
Geoffrey R. Isringhausen, Secretary
Michael A. Aiello
Reginald H. Benton
John D. Blackburn
Ginny B. Fanning
Nina M. Harris
Joseph M. Hurwitz
Susan J. Koch, EdD
Jerry E. Kruse, MD, MSPH
Michael W. Neumeister, MD
William D. Putman, MD

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Hinshaw & Culbertson LLP Rockford, IL Stephen Moore
Danielle Costello
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Dan Bacastow
Amy Curran
Financial Advisor: Ponder & Company Valparaiso, IN  Mike Tym
Chicago, IL Connie Zhai
Senior Manager
Underwriter: Piper Jaffray & Co. Boston, MA Nessy Shems
Leawood, KS Derek Nelson
CoManager Underwriter: J.P. Morgan Securities Chicago, IL Meghan O’Keefe

Jacob Pancratz
New York, NY  Jason Kucza

Robert Raiola
Underwriter Counsel: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP  Chicago, IL Renee M. Friedman
Chad Doobay
IFA Counsel: Hart, Southworth & Witsman  Chicago, IL Samuel Witsman

IFA Financial Advisor: TBD

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 18
State Senate: 59
State House: 118

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 9



Memorial Health System Project Summary Report
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds December 11, 2018
Page 7 Pam Lenane

SERVICE AREA

The System has a wide service area, drawing patients from 40 counties in the central portion of Illinois.
The primary service area, which includes Sangamon County and eight adjacent counties, accounts for 85.8% of the
System’s inpatient discharges. Sangamon County, the immediate service area for MMC, accounts for 49.5% of the
System’s inpatient discharges. The System’s secondary service area includes 31 counties spanning the middle of the
State and accounts for 11.9% of the System’s inpatient discharges. The remaining 2.3% of inpatient discharges are
drawn from other locations in Illinois and from surrounding states. The System’s overall service area has remained
constant over the past five years.

N........

Y
Memorial Health System

Service Area

L

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 10



PN

December 11, 2018

% ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORI

Ty

CONDUIT

$10,085,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Testa Properties LLC (Testa Produce, Inc. Project)

REQUEST

Purpose: Bond proceeds will be loaned to Testa Properties LL.C, an Illinois limited liability
company (the “Borrower”), for the purpose of current refunding of the outstanding balance of
the Borrower’s City of Chicago Recovery Zone Facility (Revenue) Bond (Testa Properties
LLC Project), Series 2010 (the “Prior Bond”), issued in the original principal amount of
$15,200,000, the proceeds of which were used to pay or reimburse the Borrower for paying
costs associated with the acquisition, construction and equipping of an approximately 91,300
square foot produce and food distribution facility that is owned by the Borrower and used
(leased to) its related entity, Testa Produce, Inc., an Illinois corporation (the “Tenant” or
“Operating Company”), and to pay costs of issuance of the Prior Bond and related costs (the
“Project”). The Project is located on an approximately 13.01-acre parcel of property located at
4555 South Racine Avenue in the Stockyards Industrial Corridor in Chicago, Illinois 606009.
Program: Recovery Zone Facility Revenue Refunding Bond

IRS Section 146 Volume Cap required: Not applicable — Section 146 Volume Cap is not
required to issue Recovery Zone Facility Bonds (or “RZFBs”). (Note: The City of Chicago
(the “City”) provided $15.2MM of Recovery Zone Facility Bond issuance allocation in
connection with the City’s issuance of the Prior Bond. No additional Recovery Zone Facility
Bond allocation from the City will be required when the Prior Bond is refunded by IFA.)

No IFA Funds at risk. No State Funds at risk.

BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution requested (one-time consideration)
This is the first time this Project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

JoB DATA (NOTE:
REFUNDING BONDS)

241 Current jobs N/A New jobs projected (Refunding
Bonds — N/A)
N/A  Retained jobs (at N/A Construction  jobs  projected
risk) (Refunding Bonds — N/A)

BORROWER
DESCRIPTION

e Type of business: The Operating Company (Testa Produce, Inc.) and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries are engaged in the distribution of fresh produce and dry and frozen goods to
institutional food service companies and restaurants in the Chicago metropolitan area and
adjacent parts of Illinois and surrounding states (including Wisconsin).

e Location: Chicago (Cook County)

e The proposed financing will enable the Borrower and Operating Company to reset the
interest rate for 10 years.

CREDIT INDICATORS

e The Series 2018 Bond will be purchased directly by MB Financial Bank (“MB”). MB is
the primary relationship bank and provides the Borrower (and affiliates) with loans and other
credit facilities. (As with all of the Authority’s privately-held borrowers, neither the
Borrower, the Operating Company, nor any affiliates thereof are rated entities.)

STRUCTURE

e Term: Initial bank term on IFA Series 2018 Refunding Bond (approximately 10 years —
December 2028); will be extendable for a single, subsequent 5-year term to the final maturity
date - December 15, 2033)

e Rate: The Series 2018 Bond will bear interest at a variable rate to be established by formula,
the components of which (e.g., the Tax-Exempt Rate Multiplier and MB’s Credit Spread)
would change at the beginning of the second interest rate term (i.e., from December 15, 2028
through December 15, 2033). The Bank will provide the Borrower with a synthetic fixed
rate option (via an interest rate swap agreement) that may be exercised at the Borrower’s
option).

o The Series 2018 Bond will be purchased directly by MB (the Borrower’s current relationship
bank) and bear interest at a variable rate of interest (based on a LIBOR-based formula).

SOURCES AND USES Sources: Uses:
IFA Series 2018 Ref. Bonds $10,080,555 Refund Ser. 2010 Bonds $10,080,555
Equity 68.000 Costs of Issuance 68.000
Total $11,148,555 Total $11,148,555

RECOMMENDATION

Project Review Committee recommends approval.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 11



Testa Properties LLC (Testa Produce, Inc. Project) Report for Final Bond Resolution
Recovery Zone Facility Revenue Bond December 11, 2018
Page 2 Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
PROJECT SUMMARY REPORT
December 11, 2018

INFORMATIONAL - PRELIMINARY, SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Project: Testa Properties LLC
(Testa Produce, Inc. Project)
STATISTICS
IFA Project: 12443 Amount: $10,085,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Recovery Zone Facility
Revenue Bond (Refunding) IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher
Location: Chicago County/

Region: Cook / Northeast

BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution
Conduit Recovery Zone Facilities Revenue Bond No IFA funds at risk
Project Review Committee recommends approval ~ No extraordinary conditions

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this Project has been presented to the IFA Board for consideration.

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be loaned to Testa Properties LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (the “Borrower” and
“Project Owner”), and an affiliate of Testa Produce, Inc. (the “Operating Company”, “Primary Tenant”, and
“Corporate Guarantor”) for the purpose of providing the Borrower with all or a portion of the funds for the
purpose of refinancing (i.e., current refunding) the Borrower’s outstanding balance of its Series 2010 Recovery Zone
Facility Bond (issued by the City of Chicago). The refinancing will establish interest rates to be borne on the to-be-

refunded bonds for the next 10 years (i.e., through December 2028).

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Authority is authorized to issued conduit Private Activity Bonds (including Recovery Zone Facility Bonds) for
“industrial” projects as defined under the Illinois Finance Authority Act. IFA will convey tax-exempt municipal
bond status for the proposed refinancing as authorized under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (and
specific authority regarding Recovery Zone Facility Bonds).

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap or Recovery Zone Facility Revenue Bond allocation will be required to issue the proposed
Refunding Bonds. The City of Chicago provided its own Recovery Zone Facility Bond issuance allocation at the
time the Prior Bond was issued in 2010 (i.e., $15,200,000). No additional RZFB issuance allocation will be
required to refinance the Prior Bond as a new, IFA Series 2018 Bond.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Uses:

IFA Bond $10,080,555 New Project Cost: $10,080,555
Equity 68.000 Costs of Issuance: 68,000
Total $11,148,555 Total $11,148.,555

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 12



Testa Properties LLC (Testa Produce, Inc. Project) Report for Final Bond Resolution

Recovery Zone Facility Revenue Bond December 11, 2018
Page 3 Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher
JOBS
Current employment: 241 — Testa Produce & affiliates =~ New jobs projected: ~ N/A
only
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs projected: N/A

FINANCING SUMMARY

Structure/Credit
Enhancement: ~ The conduit IFA Series 2018 Recovery Zone Facility Revenue (Refunding) Bond will be
purchased directly by MB Financial Bank, N.A. (and structured as a tax-exempt commercial loan).

MB will be the secured lender and is expected to continue cross-collateralize and cross-default the
subject Bond with all other credit facilities originated on behalf of the Borrower (Testa Properties
LLC) and the Operating Company (i.e., Testa Produce, Inc. and affiliates).

Additionally, the Bank will be secured by (i) a Collateral Assignment of Rents and Leases from
the Tenants (i.e., (a) Testa Produce, Inc. (and unaffiliated tenants (b) Cristina Produce, Inc. and
(c) U.S. Venture, Inc.) and (ii) a Corporate Guarantee from Testa Produce, Inc. (and affiliates).

Interest Rate: The Bond will be purchased directly by MB Financial Bank as a direct investment and will bear a
variable interest rate based on LIBOR. The Series 2018 Bonds will bear interest at a variable rate
to be established by formula, the components of which (e.g., the Tax-Exempt Rate Multiplier and
the MB Financial Bank Credit Spread) would change at the beginning of the second interest rate
period (i.e., from December 15, 2028 through December 15, 2033). The Bank will also provide
the Borrower with a synthetic fixed rate option via a swap agreement (which may be exercised at
the Borrower’s option).

Bank Collateral: MB Financial Bank (the current bondholder on the City of Chicago Recovery Facility Zone
Revenue Bond, Series 2010 Bond — Testa Properties LLC/Testa Produce, Inc. Project) will
continue to be secured by a first mortgage interest on the subject real estate, a collateral
assignment of rents and leases, a first lien on the financed equipment, and a corporate guarantee
from Testa Produce Inc.

Maturity: Final Maturity Date- approximately 15 years (assumed at December 15, 2033); a 10-year initial
interest rate period will be established pursuant to the MB Financial Bank -Testa Properties LLC
Bond and Loan Agreement.

Closing: December 20, 2018 (estimated)
BUSINESS SUMMARY
Description: Testa Properties LLC is an Illinois limited liability company established in October 2010 by the

principal owners of Testa Produce, Inc. to finance the acquisition and construction of a new
headquarters/distribution facility for use by Testa Produce, Inc. in order to relocate and expand
operations based in the City of Chicago.

Testa Produce, Inc., is an Illinois corporation established in 1991 as the success to Dominick Testa
and Sons, a business established by the Testa family in 1912. The Company is now in its fourth
generation of family ownership and operation.

Owners of 7.5% or more of (i) Testa Properties LLC and (ii) Testa Produce, Inc. are presented in
the Economic Disclosure Statement section of this report (see p. 5).

Background: About Testa Produce, Inc.: Testa Produce is currently in its fourth generation of ownership by
the founding Testa family.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 13



Testa Properties LLC (Testa Produce, Inc. Project) Report for Final Bond Resolution
Recovery Zone Facility Revenue Bond December 11, 2018
Page 4 Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher

Testa Produce is a distributor of fresh fruits and vegetables as well as frozen and canned specialty
products selling primarily to the food service industry. Testa has a diversified customer base that
includes restaurants, hotels, schools, country clubs, sporting arenas, and hospitals in the Chicago
metropolitan area and beyond (including Northern and Central Illinois and portions of surrounding
states). The Company distributes both domestically and internationally-sourced products.

The Company financed and initiated operations at its current approximately 91,300 square foot
distribution/corporate office facility located at 4555 S. Racine Ave. in the Back of the
Yards/Chicago Industrial Stockyards District.

Notable energy conservation features of Testa’s 4545 S. Racine facility include: (i) LED lighting,
(i) photovoltaic solar arrays comprised of 159 PV solar panels, (iii) a 13-story wind turbine, a
green (vegetated) roof, (iv) louvered skylights that provide natural light in the office/public areas
of the building, and (v) cisterns that collect and supply water for non-potable purposes throughout
the facility. Testa’s delivery fleet is powered by Compressed Natural Gas (CNG).

The Testa facility is LEED Platinum Certified and was the first LEED Platinum-certified
refrigerated distribution facility in the U.S. when it opened in 2011. The building’s energy
efficient design features reduce energy consumption by 30%. Renewable energy generated by on
the on-site Wind Energy Turbine and PV Solar Panels result in an additional 50% net reduction in
energy usage.

Testa’s 2010 Bond was structured with a New Markets Tax Credit (“NMTC”) structure that
ultimately provided forgivable subordinate debt (which was unwound and forgiven in December
2017 after the 7-year NMTC compliance period ended).

Website link: www.testaproduce.com .

YouTube.com video links:
e  MB Financial Bank — A Conversation with Testa Produce President Peter Testa —
March 2018: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SbDrgpXCORO0
e New 2011 Testa Produce Facility: A Green Oasis in Chicago's Back of the Yards
(Medill Reports — 1°21):  https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TozRN-_sEPs
e Testa Produce, Inc. — General Information/Sustainable Practices and features of the
Company’s 2011 Project (video from 2012): https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-

¢ wCTCAwpE

Rationale: The proposed IFA Series 2018 Bond will enable the Borrower and Operating Company to reset
the interest rate determination formula (reflecting the change in the marginal corporate taxation
rate that went into effect as of 1/1/2018 as a result of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act 0of 2017). The
terms approved in connection with the accompanying Bond Resolution will extend terms of the
tax-exempt bond issue for 10 years to December 15, 2028 (without changing the existing
December 15, 2033 final maturity date), thereby reducing interest expense and improving
operating income (compared to conventional financing).

PROJECT SUMMARY (FOR FINAL BOND RESOLUTION)

Proceeds of the Bond will be loaned to Testa Properties LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (the
“Borrower”). Such loan will be used to refund in whole the Recovery Zone Facility Bond (Testa Properties, LL.C
Project), Series 2010 (the “Prior Bond”) issued by the City of Chicago (the “City””). The Prior Bond was issued to
pay or reimburse the Borrower for costs of acquisition, construction and equipping of an approximately 91,300
square foot fruit and vegetable distribution facility owned and operated by the Borrower and/or its related entity,
Testa Produce, Inc., an Illinois corporation, on an approximately 13 acre parcel of property located at 4555 South
Racine Avenue in the Stockyards Industrial Corridor of the City (the “Project™), costs of issuance of the Bond and
related costs of the Project (and together with the Project, the “Financing Purposes™).

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 14



Testa Properties LLC (Testa Produce, Inc. Project) Report for Final Bond Resolution
Recovery Zone Facility Revenue Bond December 11, 2018
Page 5 Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher

Testa Properties LLC is a special purpose entity formed in October 2010 by the principal owners of Testa Produce,
Inc., to develop, construct, finance, and own a warehouse/distribution facility for lease to Testa Produce, Inc. and
affiliates. Additionally, the Borrower leases the following portions of the Project to two unrelated (third-party)
tenants:

1. Cristina Produce, Inc. a Chicago-based wholesale distributor of fresh produce to foodservice companies
focused on the Hispanic market leases approximately 15,000 square feet of the approximately 91,300
square foot facility.

2. U.S. Venture, Inc. leases approximately 200 square feet (outside of the building) on the northeast corner of
the lot for use as a CNG (compressed natural gas) pumping station that services Testa Produce’s truck
fleet.

Ownership information regarding both third-party tenants is presented in the Economic Disclosure Statement section
of this report (immediately below). Note: neither tenant is a corporate guarantor on any Testa-related credit
facilities with MB.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Testa Properties LLC, c/o Mr. Peter Testa, Manager, Testa Produce, Inc., 4555 S. Racine Ave.,
Chicago (Cook County), IL 60609; Ph.: 312.226.3237

Contact: Mr. Randall (“Randy”) Anderson, CFO; Ph.: 312.226.3237; randya@testaproduce.com

Website: www.testaproduce.com

Project name:  IFA Recovery Zone Facility Revenue Refunding Bond (Testa Produce, Inc. Project) - Series 2018

Locations: 4555 S. Racine Ave., Chicago (Cook County), IL 60609

Ownership

Information: All management employees or individuals holding a 7.5% or greater ownership (or LLC

membership) interest (i.e., [FA’s private company disclosure threshold) in Testa Properties LLC
and Testa Produce, Inc. are presented below:

Testa Properties LL.C, an Illinois limited liability company (Borrower/Obligor and Lessor):
e Mr. Peter Testa, Manager

Testa Produce, Inc., an Illinois Corporation (Operating Company/Corporate Guarantor and
Lessee/Tenant):
e  Mr. Peter Testa, President

Unaffiliated
Third Party
Tenants: Cristina Produce, Inc., an Illinois corporation will lease approximately 15,000 SF of the 91,300
SF facility; (Tenant — non-guarantor on Bonds and on any debt originated by MB Financial Bank
to Testa Produce, Inc. and affiliates) — owners of 7.5% or more ownership interest in tenant
leasing space within the subject facility:
e  Mr. Cesar Dovalina, Jr., President
Cristina Foods, Inc.
4545 S. Racine Ave.
Chicago, IL 60609
312.829.0360

U.S. Venture, Inc. will be leasing approximately 200 square feet of space located on the northeast
corner of the Project site, outside the building. U.S. Venture, Inc. is a privately-held company
based in Appleton, WI that was originally established as Schmidt Brothers in 1951, a distributor of
lubricants and heating oil. U.S. Venture, Inc.is a national distributor of petroleum, renewable
energy products, lubricants, and tires and parts for the automotive aftermarket. Web site:
www.usvenrture.com Contact information:
e  Mr. John Schmidt, President, CEO

U.S. Venture, Inc.

425 Better Way

Appleton, WI 54915

920.739.6101

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 15




Testa Properties LLC (Testa Produce, Inc. Project) Report for Final Bond Resolution
Recovery Zone Facility Revenue Bond December 11, 2018
Page 6 Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Akerman LLP Chicago, IL Chris Leach

External CPA: RSM US LLP Chicago, IL

Bank (Direct Purchaser/

Lender): MB Financial Bank, N.A. Chicago, IL John Sassaris
Ken Holub
Kati Behrens

Bond Counsel: Greenberg Traurig, LLP Chicago, IL Matt Lewin

Bank Counsel: McGuire Woods LLP Chicago, IL Kay McNab
Don Ensing

IFA Counsel: Pugh Jones & Johnson, P.C. Chicago, IL Brendan Cournane

IFA Financial Advisor:  Acacia Financial Group, Inc. Chicago, IL Phoebe Selden
Siamac Afshar

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 3

State Senate: 3

State House: 6

PROJECT LOCATION
Oak Park

Eisenhower Expy
gisenhower-Expy

50

Cicero

W o
rwyn &

stickney

liew (3\\.- Testa PI’OdUCE

41

a3 p6e|

Source: Bing Maps

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 16



< |

December 11, 2018

% ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORI

CONDUIT

Ty

$10,000,000 (not-to-exceed)
Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.

REQUEST

Purpose: Bond proceeds will be used by Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. (“ESMC?” or the
“Borrower”), to provide the Borrower with all or a portion of the funds necessary to (i) finance the costs
related to the acquisition, construction, refurbishment, creation, development, redevelopment, and
equipping of a new fitness, wellness, and recreation center including a gymnasium, running track, and
fitness area and costs related thereto to be located on land owned by the ESMC Support Corporation
NFP, an Illinois not for profit corporation (the “Company”) on its campus located at 1939 West 13th
Street, Chicago, Illinois 60608 (the “Project”) and leased or subleased to the Borrower, and (ii) pay
expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bond, as permitted by the Illinois Finance
Authority Act (and collectively with the Project, the “Financing Purposes”).

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bond

Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution (One-time consideration)

MATERIAL CHANGES

Not applicable. This is the first time this financing is being presented.

JOB DATA

143 Current jobs 12 New jobs projected (2 years)

N/A  Retained jobs N/A  Construction jobs projected (Note: The IFA
Bonds will provide take-out financing after
construction is completed.)

DESCRIPTION

e Location: Chicago / Cook County / Northeast

e Type of entity: ESMC is a 501(c)(3) organization incorporated under Illinois law and is governed by a
36-member Board of Trustees (see pp. 6-7). Both ESMC and ESMC Support Corporation will be Tax-
Exempt Organizations described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, as of the date of closing.

CREDIT INDICATORS

e The Series 2018 Bonds will be purchased directly (on a non-rated basis) by Huntington Public Capital
Corporation (“HPCC” or the “Purchaser”), an affiliate of the Huntington National Bank (the
“Lender”/’Servicer”). The Bank is extending credit in the normal course of its loan business the
subject Series 2018 Bond. The IFA Series 2018 Bond will be purchased by the Bank’s HPCC’s
affiliate.

e The Easter Seals of Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. is a non-rated entity. No rating is being required by
Huntington, which will be secured by the existing land and buildings and the new project to be located
at 1939 W. 13" St. in Chicago.

e ESMC Support Corporation NFP (which is a sole voting member corporation owned by Easter Seals
Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.) owns the subject land (i.e., the Project site) and entered into a 30-year
Ground Lease with Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc., in September 2018, in conjunction with the
development and financing of the Project.

STRUCTURE

e Huntington National Bank will be the lender and servicer and will be entering into a Leasehold
Mortgage, Security Agreement, Fixture Filing, and Assignment of Rents and leases with Easter Seals
Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.

e The Bank is expected to be further secured by Guarantees from Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.
affiliates (e.g., ESMC Title Holding, NFP, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation and ESMC Support
Corporation, NFP).

e Term/Final Maturity: pursuant to the Bond Resolution, the final maturity date will be approximately 7
years from the date of issuance (e.g., 1/1/2026). There will be no principal amortization on the Bonds
until the final maturity date.

e Interest Rate: The Series 2018 Bonds will bear interest at a variable rate to be established by a formula
based on 1-month LIBOR, along with a proprietary Tax-Exempt Rate Multiplier and Credit Spread.
The initial variable interest rate will be determined at closing based on the market 1-month LIBOR rate.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 17



Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond

Page 2

Report for Final Bond Resolution

December 11, 2018

Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

SOURCES AND USES —
PRELIMINARY,

SUBJECT TO CHANGE
(ROUNDED TO NEAREST
$1,000 INCREMENTS)

Sources:
IFA Series 2018 Project

Bonds (Taking out Construction
Loan undertaken in connection with
NMTC Loan Structure in September
2018)

Bank Financing
In-kind Donations
NMTC Subordinate Loan

Equity

Total

$10,000,000
760,000
41,000
2,482,000

1,182,000

$14.465,000

Uses:

New Project - Build New
Gymnasium & Fitness Center

Furnishings & Equipment

Capitalized Interest

Costs of Issuance

Total

$13,920,000
105,000
262,000

178,000

$14.465,000

RECOMMENDATION

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

Project Review Committee recommends approval.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 18



Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. Report for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond December 11, 2018
Page 3 Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
PROJECT SUMMARY REPORT
December 11, 2018

INFORMATIONAL - PRELIMINARY, SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Project: Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.

STATISTICS

Project Numbers: 12397 (New Money)
Amount: $10,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bond IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher
Location: Chicago County/
Region:  Cook County/East Central

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution (one-time consideration)
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bond No IFA funds at risk
Project Review Committee recommends approval. No extraordinary conditions
VOTING RECORD

Not applicable. This is the first time this financing is being presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

PURPOSE

This financing will enable Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. (“ESMC”) to obtain permanent take-out
financing to take out a Huntington Bank construction loan upon completion of ESMC’s new Fitness Center Project.
The IFA Series 2018 Bond will provide permanent take-out financing for a new, approximately 23,360 SF fitness
center along with a surface parking lot that is being constructed as a building addition to ESMC’s existing
headquarters and Therapeutic School and Center for Autism Research located at 1939 W. 13™ Street in Chicago, IL
60608. Additionally, bond proceeds may be used to pay bond issuance costs. ESMC will be the Borrower for the
subject Series 2018 Bond. ESMC entered into a 30-year lease (the “Lease”) with ESMC Support Corporation, NFP,
an Illinois not-for-profit corporation owned by ESMC on September 21, 2018. The Lease provides for use of the
1939 W. 13" Street property and all related improvements and appurtenances located thereon.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bond financing that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital
projects that will be used to further their public mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt
status on interest earned on the Bond paid to bondholders, thereby reducing the Borrowers’ interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) Bonds do not require Section 146 Volume Cap.
JOBS
Current employment: 143 Projected new jobs: 12
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs:  N/A; (Note: the proposed Bonds

are expected to be used as
permanent take-out financing for a
Huntington Bank construction loan;
the subject construction is expected
to be completed by 12/31/2018.)

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 19



Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. Report for Final Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bond December 11, 2018
Page 4 Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher
FINANCING SUMMARY

Structure/
Security: The Bonds will be purchased directly by Huntington Public Capital Corporation, a Nevada

corporation (the “Purchaser” or “HPCC”), which is a wholly-owned affiliate of Huntington
National Bank, a national banking association (the “Servicer” or the “Bank”) as servicer and
administrative agent on behalf of the Purchaser.

The Borrower will enter into a Leasehold Mortgage, Security Agreement, Fixture Filing, and
Assignment of Rents and Leases with the Purchaser (HPCC) and the Servicer/Bank on the
Borrower’s interest in the Lease and the Project Site and all improvements thereon, and all fixtures
and personal property now and hereafter owned by the Borrower and located thereon (collectively,
the “Mortgage”).

Additionally, corporate affiliates of the Borrower (including ESMC Support Corporation NFP)
will enter into various Guaranty Agreements, as deemed necessary by the Purchaser and

Servicer/Bank.

Underlying

Ratings —

ESMC: Easter Seals of Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. is a non-rated 501(c)(3) not-for-profit corporation.

The proposed IFA Series 2018 Bonds will be direct purchased (by Huntington National Bank’s
Huntington Public Capital Corporation affiliate) on a non-rated basis. The Bank will be serving as
the “servicing agent” and “administrative agent” on behalf of HPCC, as Purchaser.

Interest Rate: The Series 2018 Bonds will bear interest at a variable rate to be established by formula the
components of which include 1-month LIBOR, the Tax-Exempt Rate Multiplier, and Huntington
Bank’s Credit Spread. The initial interest rate will be determined at closing.

Maturity: Final Maturity Date — Although the Final Bond Resolution parameter is 7 years from the date of
issuance (estimated at 1/1/2026 based on current timing expectations), the initial interest rate
period will be for approximately 7 years (i.e., through 1/1/2026). Principal payments are expected
to be amortized over 20 years.

Estimated

Closing Date: ~ December 2018 or January 2019

Rationale: The IFA Series 2018 (or 2019) Project Bond is expected to provide permanent, take-out financing
upon completion of construction of the new Fitness Center project. The IFA Tax-Exempt Bond
will enable ESMC to finance the new project on a permanent basis at the lowest possible interest
rate. ESMC will be able to use savings attributable to the tax-exempt Series 2018 Bond to further
support its mission-related activities.

PROJECT SUMMARY (FOR FINAL BOND RESOLUTION)

Bond proceeds will be used by Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. (‘ESMC” or the “Borrower”), to
provide the Borrower with all or a portion of the funds necessary to (i) finance the costs related to the acquisition,
construction, refurbishment, creation, development, redevelopment, and equipping of a new fitness, wellness, and
recreation center including a gymnasium, running track, and fitness area and costs related thereto to be located on
land owned by the ESMC Support Corporation NFP, an Illinois not for profit corporation (the “Company”) on its
campus located at 1939 West 13th Street, Chicago, Illinois 60608 (the “Project”) and leased or subleased to the
Borrower, and (ii) pay expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bond, as permitted by the Illinois
Finance Authority Act (and collectively with the Project, the “Financing Purposes”).

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 20



Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. Report for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond December 11, 2018

Page 5

Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

Description:

Background:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. (“ESMC” or the “Borrower”) is an Illinois non-profit
corporation and is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and applicable state law.

Incorporation of ESMC Support Corporation, NFP on September 21, 2018 and related land
lease on subject 1939 W. 13" Street property: On September 21, 2018, ESMC incorporated
ESMC Support Corporation, NFP (the “Landlord”), an Illinois not for profit corporation.
ESMC is the sole voting member of the Landlord.

Upon establishing ESMC Support Corporation, NFP, ESMC transferred ownership of the subject
land located at 1314 W. 13™ Street (via Quit Claim Deed) from another affiliated entity (ESMC
Title Holding Corporation, NFP, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation) to the newly-formed ESMC
Support Corporation, NFP (which became the new land owning entity).

Additionally, on September 21, 2018, ESMC and ESMC Support Corporation, NFP, also entered
into a 30-year lease relating to the subject land and all improvements and appurtenances located at
1939 W. 13™ Street in Chicago, Illinois. The 1939 W. 13" facility was originally constructed to
house ESMC’s Therapeutic School and Center for Autism Research and its administrative offices.

Formation of ESMC Support Corporation, NFP as (effectively) the successor to ESMC Title
Holding Corporation, NFP, and execution of the related 30-year lease between ESMC and ESMC
Support Corporation was undertaken to simplify (and expedite) the subject $10,000,000 IFA
Series 2018 Bond financing.

Note: Because the financial statements of ESMC and its affiliates are consolidated, the change in
ownership of the underlying land and corresponding revision to the related “intercompany lease”
will not result in a material change in ESMC’s consolidated financial position.

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. is a private non-profit social service agency that provides
comprehensive services to individuals with disabilities or other special needs, and their families, to
improve quality of life and maximize independence. ESMC serves more than 34,000 children and
adults annually through its various programs and receives support primarily from grants and
contracts from government agencies and contributions from private entities and individuals.

ESMC conducts activities from leased and owned facilities in both Cook and Lake Counties in the
Chicago metropolitan area (including Chicago, Homer Glen, Oak Park and Tinley Park) and from
facilities in the greater Rockford area (including Winnebago, Boone, Carroll, Jo Daviess, Lee,
Ogle, and Stephenson Counties).

Principal Programs and Locations include the following:

= Adult and Vocational Programs — Chicago, Tinley Park

= Therapeutic School and Center for Autism Research - Chicago
Autism Therapeutic Schools — Rockford, Tinley Park

Autism Therapeutic School — after-school programs: Chicago, Tinley Park
Child and Family Connections — Chicago, Tinley Park

Dental Program — Homer Glen

»  Gilchrist-Marchman Child Development Center — Chicago

»  Head Start/Early Head Start Program — Chicago

= Near South Side Child Development Center — Chicago

=  Rockford Region Family Support — Rockford

»  Rockford Region Teen Family Support — Rockford

*  The Autism Program (“TAP”) Service Center — Chicago, Rockford

ESMC has agreements with various government agencies to provide services to individuals with
disabilities and other special needs. Government Grants and Contract Revenues represented the

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 21



Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. Report for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond December 11, 2018

Page 6

Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

majority of ESMC’s operating revenues in both 2017 (91.1%) and 2016 (89.6 %). Key sources of
Government Grants and Contracts have included Chicago Public Schools, the City of Chicago, the
Federal Office of Head Start, and the State of Illinois.

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. is affiliated with Easter Seals, Inc. (d/b/a Easterseals® -
which is the national Easter Seals society) through a membership agreement that grants ESMC a
license in a two-state territory comprising 10 Illinois counties (Boone, Carroll, Cook, Jo Daviess,
Lake, Lee, McHenry, Ogle, Stephenson, and Winnebago) and 11 Indiana counties (located in
north and northwestern Indiana).

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago is a separate legal and fiscal entity from the national society
and from the many state or regional Easter Seals society, chapter, or service organizations located
throughout the U.S. (Several Easterseals organizations serve other areas of Illinois including
Easterseals DuPage & Fox Valley, Illinois, Easterseals Joliet Region, and Easterseals Central
Illinois (Peoria), among others.)

Applicant:
Contact:
Website:
Location:
Project name:

Organizations:

Board of
Directors:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc., 1939 W. 13M Street, Suite 300, Chicago, IL 60608

Ms. Amy J. Curtis, CFO, (T): 312.941.4110; E-mail: amy.curtis@eastersealschicago.org
www.eastersealschicago.org

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc., 1939 W. 13" St Chicago, IL 60608

IFA Series 2018 Revenue Bonds (Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago — Fitness

Center Project)

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation (and incorporated
as a 501(c)(3) corporation for federal tax purposes)

ESMC Support Corporation, NFP, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation (and a 501(c)(3)
corporation as of the bond closing date)

Board Members — Officers (Name/Professional Affiliation):
Gary Kaatz, Chairman of the Board (Retired — formerly President/CEO of Rockford Health

System) - Rockford, IL
Mark T. O’Toole, Vice Chairman (Foran, O’Toole & Burke, LLC) — Chicago, IL

Savino Nuccio D’Argento, Secretary (Owner, RoccoVino’s Restaurant — Elk Grove Village)
John G. Anos, Treasurer (Managing Director - Global Banking, Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc.) —
Chicago, IL

Kevin Boehm, Vice President (Boka Restaurant Group) — Chicago, IL

Tim Fallon, Vice President (Managing Director, Marquette Associates, Inc.) — Chicago, IL

Joan Rubschlager, Vice President — Chicago, IL

Vijay Singh, Vice President (Argus Transformative Coaching & Consulting, President) — Burr
Ridge, IL

Anthony Washington, Vice President (Ernst & Young LLP — Financial Performance
Improvement) — Chicago, IL

Andrew Sprogis, Chairman Emeritus (Executive Director, Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP)

Board Members (Non-Officers):

Javier Avila - Chicago

David J. Arts (David J. Arts Financial Services LLC)

Guy Bucciferro IIT (Owner/Operator — McDonald’s Restaurants — Rockford, IL and Madison WI)
Mary Beth Clausen (The Morrissey Family Businesses, Director of Client Relations — Rockford)
Craig P. Colmar (Johnson & Colmar LLP, Partner) — Bannockburn, IL

Kimberly M. Copp (Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP, Partner) - Chicago

Susan Duman — Chicago, IL

Tim Fallon (Marquette Associates, Inc. — Managing Director) - Chicago

Patrick Flood (QUARTER20, Inc., President) — Rockford

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 22



Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc.

501(c)(3) Revenue Bond
Page 7

Report for Final Bond Resolution
December 11, 2018
Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

Amy A. Greenebaum (Marketing Communications Professional — Highland Park, IL
Terrence J. Hancock (Teamsters Local Union No. 731, President) — Burr Ridge, IL

The Honorable Michael E. Hastings (Illinois State Senator, 19" District) — Frankfort, IL
Claireen L. Herting (Specialized Tax Consulting, Ltd. President) — Park Ridge, IL
Richard A. Kent (Kentco Capital Corporation, Chairman & CEO) — Vernon Hills, IL

Gary Kohn (Solomon Cordwell Buenz, Principal) — Chicago, IL

Ralph R. Leslie, Jr. (Navy Pier Inc.; Vice President and CFO) — Flossmoor, IL
John A. Manglardi — Chicago, IL
Fidel Marquez, Jr. (Commonwealth Edison Company; Chief Governmental and Community
Officer and Senior Vice President — Legislative and External Affairs) — Chicago, IL
Pamela Miranda (Order Express, Inc. — Sales and Marketing Director) — Chicago, IL
Aditya “Eddie” Nath — Chicago, IL
William J. Nolan — Huntley, IL
Mark O’Toole (Foran, O’Toole & Burke, LLC) — Chicago, IL
Michael Richardson (Franczek Radelet P.C.) — Chicago, IL
Steven Shapiro (Companion Services of America, LLC, CEO; and SJS Trade Partners LLC,
Managing Partner) — Deerfield, IL
Richard G. Smith (Illinois Principals Association, Mentor/Coach) — Chicago, IL
David J. Taylor (The Huntington National Bank, SVP and Regional Director — Private Bank) —
Chicago, IL
Dan Whitaker (PepsiCo North America - Senior Director — Distribution) — Chicago, IL
Joseph M. Zerega (Preferred Network Access, Inc., Co-President) — Darien, IL

Associate Board Representative:

Eric Gross (Wintrust Commercial Banking, Assistant Vice President — Middle Market Banking) —

Oak Lawn, IL

Auditor:
Borrower’s Counsel:

Bond Counsel:

Lender/Servicer:
Bond Purchaser:

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

BDO USA, LLP
Ginsburg Jacobs, LLC
Johnson & Colmar
Ice Miller LLP

Huntington National Bank
Huntington Public Capital

Rosemont, IL
Chicago, IL
Bannockburn, IL
Chicago, IL

Des Plaines, IL

Darryl Jacobs
Murray Lewiston
Jim Snyder
Austin Root
Stanton Barnett

Corporation Cleveland, OH Dwight Clark
Lender’s/Purchaser’s
Counsel: Aronberg Goldgehn Davis &

Garmisa Chicago, IL Robert Sodikoff
Architect: Solomon Cordwell Buenz Chicago, IL Joe Fox
General Contractor: Clune Construction Company

LP Chicago, IL Pat Kinsella
IFA Counsel: Kutak Rock LLP Chicago, IL Kevin Barney
IFA Financial Advisor: Sycamore Advisors LLC Chicago, IL Courtney Tobin
Olyvia Jarmoszka
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 7
State Senate: 5
State House: 9

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 23



Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. Report for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bond December 11, 2018

Page 8 Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

PROJECT SITE — ESMC FITNESS CENTER - ILLINOIS MEDICAL DISTRICT —
1939 W. 13™ STREET, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (SOURCE: BING MAPS)

W Cairoll Ave =77 wcarmolave 3 Ip— o
D s b Bottom Lounge 515 [ W acker Dt The Chicago Theatre - m
W Walnut St o (] (]
Lake St Leke St =) i () O Aon
W Maypole Ave Union Park W Randolph St Richard J;Daley Center @ L =)
W Washington Bivd W Washington Blvd o Millennium
. N Ma St
W Madison St U de P W Madison St NEAR i W Madison St Park
x nited Center & o - !
WEST SIDE W.Monroe St (510 Willi&Tower o g @The At Institute
W Adams St ) (ia) Hi of Chicago
W Jackson Blvd W Jackson Blvd W Jackson Blvd 511} Chica go b
(v
= Eld 208 288 3 o 208 — Buckingham Fountain &
o o, ]
127 Q290 : o uicPavilion @ T T poad W Harrison St
W Harrison St W Harrison St W Harrison St b W Harriso o o
= fozx ’ ] E Balbo.Ave
o ] Hilton Chicago @11 g2t Park
W Polk St o WPolkst @ p
g ®
g 2 ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY I\
> 3 MEDICAL VILLAGE / .
. T " :? - {?I L RICT ELTTLELTARY W Roosevelt Rd W_.Roosevelt Rd W Roosevelt Rd | B Shedd Aquarium )
W Roosevelt Rd.§ W Roosevelt Rd ; ¥ o ) o ? o e Rield MURa LTI E SolidarityDr- )
= = z T 2'e b " :
1939 West 13th Street = = 2 mEm :: ® 4 Huntington o)
5 z g i Bnm o 2 g Bank Pavilion'at..
2 z i @ 1 & i
v, 5 Soldier Field ©
W.15th St 52C =
w W 15th St 3
o £ W.16th St a Northerly
e 3 Thalia Hall 5 Island
SEEE B wisth st © Wigthst 6, w185t 3 | W18t St
2 | & e % L » NEAR
e = 2 wimst =] z a=lie ot ) SOUTH SIDE
£ | g % National Museum g D 8 o 8! [ i

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 24



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Lorrie Karcher
Date: December 11, 2018
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds
e Locations: Throughout Illinois
e Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution for the attached projects

e Amount: Up to $533,500 maximum of new money for each project.
(Note: Although all 6 requests presented in this report are for amounts less than the current $533,500 Beginning
Farmer Bond maximum issuance limit, pursuant to IRS Revenue Procedure 2018-57, the maximum issuance limit
will increase to $543,800 effective on January 1, 2019.)

e Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds
e Total Requested: $1,094,900

o Calendar Year Summary:
—  Volume Cap: $10,000,000
—  Volume Cap Committed: $5,243,941
— Volume Cap Remaining: $4,756,059
— Average Farm Acreage: 61
—  Number of Farms Financed: 23

e |FA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
— IFA conveys tax-exempt, municipal bond status onto the financing
—  Will use dedicated 2018 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer Bond transactions

e IFA Fees:
o One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project

e Structure/Ratings:

e Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s bank (the
“Bank™)

e The Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan (typically 1** Mortgage)

e Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Bank, just as with any
commercial loan

e IFAassigns all of its rights to cash flows and security to the Bank

e Workouts are negotiated directly between the Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured commercial loan

e Bond Counsel: Burke, Burns & Pinelli, Ltd.
Stephen F. Welcome, Esq.
Three First National Plaza, Suite 4300
Chicago, IL 60602

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 25



Beginning Farmer Bonds Final Bond Resolution
Page 2 December 11, 2018
Lorrie Karcher

A. Project Number: 30415

Borrower(s): Waldbeser, Lee

Borrower Benefit: First Time Land Buyer

Town: Fairbury, IL

IFA Bond Amount: $309,000

Use of Funds: Farmland —41.2 acres of farmland

Purchase Price: $412,000 / $10,000 per acre

% Borrower Equity 25%

% IFA Bonds 75% (Bank Purchased Bond — Bank secured by 1% Mortgage)
% USDA Farm Service Agency (“FSA”) 0% (Subordinate Financing — 2" Mortgage)
Township: Cropsey

Counties/Regions: McLean / North Central

Lender/Bond Purchase: Bank of Pontiac / Brad Brown

Legislative Districts: Congressional: 16

State Senate: 53
State House: 105

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule, with the first
principal payment date to begin on March 15, 2020. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be paid
annually, with the first interest payment date to begin on March 15, 2020, with the thirtieth and final payment of all
outstanding balances due thirty years from the date of closing.

B. Project Number: 30418

Borrower(s): Abherin, Devin L.

Borrower Benefit: First Time Land Buyer

Town: Dieterich, 1L

IFA Bond Amount: $200,990

Use of Funds: Farmland —37 acres of farmland

Purchase Price: $401,992 / $10,865 per acre

% Borrower Equity 5%

% IFA Bonds 50% (Bank Purchased Bond — Bank secured by 1% Mortgage)
% USDA Farm Service Agency (“FSA”)  45% (Subordinate Financing — 2™ Mortgage)
Township: Bois D’Arc

Counties/Regions: Montgomery / Central

Lender/Bond Purchase: The Peoples State Bank of Newton / Brian Bohnhoff
Legislative Districts: Congressional: 15

State Senate: 55
State House: 109

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule, with the first
principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be
paid annually, with the first interest payment date to begin one year from the date of closing with the thirtieth and final
payment of all outstanding balances due thirty years from the date of closing.

C. Project Number: 30420

Borrower(s): Niemann, Elizabeth A.

Borrower Benefit: First Time Land Buyer

Town: Litchfield, 1L

IFA Bond Amount: $180,000

Use of Funds: Farmland —40 acres of farmland

Purchase Price: $360,000 / $9,000 per acre

% Borrower Equity 5%

% IFA Bonds 50% (Bank Purchased Bond — Bank secured by 1% Mortgage)
% USDA Farm Service Agency (“FSA”)  45% (Subordinate Financing — 2™ Mortgage)
Township: Honey Point

Counties/Regions: Macoupin / Central

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 26



Beginning Farmer Bonds Final Bond Resolution
Page 3 December 11, 2018
Lorrie Karcher

Lender/Bond Purchase: First National Bank of Litchfield / Ken Elmore
Legislative Districts: Congressional: 13

State Senate: 48

State House: 95

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule, with the first
principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be
paid annually, with the first interest payment date to begin one year from the date of closing with the thirtieth and final
payment of all outstanding balances due thirty years from the date of closing.

D. Project Number: 30416

Borrower(s): Kilgus, Justin & Kaylee J.

Borrower Benefit: First Time Land Buyer

Town: Fairbury, IL

IFA Bond Amount: $165,000

Use of Funds: Farmland —15 acres of farmland

Purchase Price: $165,000 / $11,000 per acre

% Borrower Equity 0%

% IFA Bonds 100% (Bank Purchased Bond — Bank secured by 1% Mortgage)
% USDA Farm Service Agency (“FSA”) 0% (Subordinate Financing — 2" Mortgage)
Township: Fayette

Counties/Regions: Livingston / North Central

Lender/Bond Purchase: Bank of Pontiac / Brad Brown

Legislative Districts: Congressional: 15

State Senate: 55
State House: 110

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule, with the first
principal payment date to begin on March 1, 2020. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annually,
with the first interest payment date to begin on March 1, 2020 with the thirtieth and final payment of all outstanding
balances due thirty years from the date of closing.

E. Project Number: 30417

Borrower(s): Kilgus, Trent & Kayla M.

Borrower Benefit: First Time Land Buyer

Town: Fairbury, IL

IFA Bond Amount: $165,000

Use of Funds: Farmland -15 acres of farmland

Purchase Price: $165,000 / $11,000 per acre

% Borrower Equity 0%

% IFA Bonds 100% (Bank Purchased Bond — Bank secured by 1% Mortgage)
% USDA Farm Service Agency (“FSA”) 0% (Subordinate Financing — 2" Mortgage)
Township: Fayette

Counties/Regions: Livingston / North Central

Lender/Bond Purchase: Bank of Pontiac / Brad Brown

Legislative Districts: Congressional: 15

State Senate: 55
State House: 110

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule, with the first
principal payment date to begin on March 1, 2020. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annually,
with the first interest payment date to begin on March 1, 2020 with the thirtieth and final payment of all outstanding
balances due thirty years from the date of closing.

F. Project Number: 30419

Borrower(s): Ochs, Aaron & Tiffany
Borrower Benefit: First Time Land Buyer
Town: Sainte Marie, IL

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 27



Beginning Farmer Bonds Final Bond Resolution
Page 4 December 11, 2018
Lorrie Karcher

IFA Bond Amount: $75,000

Use of Funds: Farmland —30 acres of farmland

Purchase Price: $150,000 / $2,000 per acre

% Borrower Equity 0%

% IFA Bonds 50% (Bank Purchased Bond — Bank secured by 1% Mortgage)
% USDA Farm Service Agency (“FSA”)  50% (Subordinate Financing — 2" Mortgage)

Township: Wade

Counties/Regions: Jasper / Southeastern

Lender/Bond Purchase: The Peoples State Bank of Newton / Brian Bohnhoff
Legislative Districts: Congressional: 15

State Senate: 55
State House: 109

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule, with the first
principal payment date to begin on December 1, 2019. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be paid
annually, with the first interest payment date to begin on December 1, 2019 with the thirtieth and final payment of all
outstanding balances due thirty years from the date of closing.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 28



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Richard K. Frampton, Executive Vice President
Date: December 11, 2018

Re: Resolution of Intent Requesting the following: (I) Request for an Initial Allocation of 2019
Private Activity Volume Cap in the Amount of $120,000,000 (“2019 Initial Allocation™); (II)
Request for an Additional Allocation of 2018 Private Activity Volume Cap in the Amount of
$75,000,000 (“2018 Additional Allocation”), (IIT) Provided that the 2018 Additional Allocation
is Awarded in an Amount Less than $75,000,000, an Additional Allocation of 2019 Private
Activity Volume Cap in an Amount Equivalent to the Difference Between $75,000,000 and Such
Amount Awarded of 2018 Additional Allocations (‘2019 Additional Allocation”), and (IV)
Provisional Notice for Future Requests for Additional Allocations to be Filed on June 1, 2019,
July 15, 2019, June 1, 2020 and July 15, 2020 In Order to Provide Sufficient Allocation to Fund
Eligible Portions of New Manufacturing Facilities with Qualifying Solid Waste Disposal
Expenditures Undertaking Multi-State Site Selection Evaluations

L. Request for an Initial Allocation of 2019 Private Activity Volume Cap in the Amount of
$120,000,000 (2019 Initial Allocation”):

According to guidelines and procedures specified in the Illinois Private Activity Bond Allocation Act (30
ILCS 345 et seq.), the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority” or “IFA”) submits an annual request to
the Governor’s Office of Management and Budget (“Governor’s Office”) for Private Activity Volume
Cap (“Volume Cap”) to fund (i) Beginning Farmer Bond and (ii) Industrial Revenue Bond projects in the
forthcoming calendar year. The Authority’s initial Volume Cap allocation request amount pursuant to the
accompanying Resolution is $120,000,000 for Calendar Year 2019.

e Background — Request I: The Governor’s Office requests that the governing board of each
State conduit bond issuing authority file a certified Resolution of Intent as a supplemental
exhibit to the issuer’s annual Volume Cap allocation request letter.

I1. Request for an Additional Allocation of 2018 Private Activity Volume Cap in the Amount of
$75,000,000 (“2018 Additional Allocation”):

Additionally, the accompanying Resolution requests $75,000,000 of additional, unused Calendar Year
2018 Volume Cap that otherwise remains potentially available for reallocation by the Governor’s Office.

e Background — Request I1: Tllinois is competing with other states for siting of at least two
manufacturing/ production facilities in 2019 and 2020 that will each contain a significant
solid waste disposal/treatment component eligible for Tax-Exempt Solid Waste Disposal
Revenue Bond financing and require up to an estimated (i) $200,000,000 to $225,000,000 of
2019 Volume Cap allocation and (ii) $600,000,000 to $650,000,000 of 2020 Volume Cap
allocation.

e This “2018 Additional Allocation” (Request 1) would supplement approximately
$149,750,000 of Carryforward Volume Cap designated for Solid Waste Disposal Revenue
Bonds as of 1/1/2019 that is comprised of:

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 29



2019 Volume Cap Allocation Request Resolution of Intent
Page 2 December 11, 2018
Richard K. Frampton

1. $35,000,000 of unused IFA Volume Cap from 2017 (which became IFA Solid Waste
Carryforward pursuant to have an IRS Form 8328 Carryforward Election filing with
the IRS in February 2018).
= This $35,000,000 Carryforward allocation may be used for Solid Waste
Disposal financings issued by IFA throughout Illinois for the 3 subsequent
calendar years (through 12/31/2020).
ii.  $114,750,000 of unused 2018 IFA Volume Cap (for which IFA will file an IRS Form
8328 Carryforward Election filing in February 2019).
= This $114,750,000 Carryforward allocation may be used for Solid Waste
Disposal financings issued by IFA throughout Illinois for the 3 subsequent
calendar years (through 12/31/2021).

Previously, on February 22, 2018, the Governor’s Office awarded the Authority $10,000,000 of Volume
Cap to fund Beginning Farmer Bonds and $110,000,000 of Volume Cap to fund Industrial Revenue
Bonds. The unused balance of these allocations ($114,750,000) is available for IFA to file an IRS Form
8328 Carryforward Election filing in February 2019.

This supplemental $75,000,000 request for unused 2018 Volume Cap (Request 1) will help assure that
[llinois (and the Illinois Finance Authority as the conduit issuer) will have sufficient Volume Cap to issue
conduit Tax-Exempt Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds anticipated to be $200 million to $225 million.

II1. Provided that the 2018 Additional Allocation is Awarded in an Amount Less than
$75,000,000, Requesting an Additional Allocation of 2019 Private Activity Volume Cap in
an Amount Equivalent to the Difference Between $75,000,000 and Such Amount Awarded
of the 2018 Additional Allocation (“2019 Additional Allocation”):

If the Governor’s Office is unable to award the $75,000,000 request in its entirety from available
Calendar Year 2018 Volume Cap, the accompanying Resolution further requests such balance be made-
whole with Calendar Year 2019 Volume Cap. (To the extent, the Governor’s Office is able to
accommodate this request for Additional 2018 Allocation, the Authority will add this amount to the
$114,750,000 of unused upcoming February 2019 IRS Form 8328 Carryforward Election filing.)

Iv. Provisional Notice for Future Requests for Additional Allocation to be Filed on June 1, 2019,
July 15,2019, June 1, 2020 and July 15, 2020 In Order to Provide Sufficient Allocation to
Fund Eligible Portions of New Manufacturing Facilities with Qualifying Solid Waste
Disposal Expenditures Undertaking Multi-State Site Selection Evaluations:

The combined eligible Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bond expenditures associated with the projects
intending to complete multi-state site selection decisions in 2020 total an additional $600 million to $650
million. (Note: the $600 million to $650 million amounts cited herein correspond to projects that have
approached the Illinois Finance Authority for Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bond financing.)

The Authority is aware that other local and regional conduit issuers have requested Solid Waste
Carryforward allocations from the Governor’s Office for projects of similar scale. Please refer to Exhibit
A (see p. 4) for an assessment of statewide policy considerations regarding the allocation and use of
unused Volume Cap available for future Carryforward elections and an explanation regarding why the
[llinois Finance Authority (and other issuers with statewide authority) merit priority in Carryforward
allocation decisions to assure that there is maximum geographic flexibility to finance these Exempt
Facility Bond projects on a “first-ready, first-issued” basis.

Accordingly, the accompanying Resolution serves as a formal notice that the Authority intends to file
periodic allocation requests to the Governor’s Office to facilitate aggregation of necessary Volume Cap to
finance these projects.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 30



2019 Volume Cap Allocation Request Resolution of Intent
Page 3 December 11, 2018
Richard K. Frampton

The net amount of the Authority’s requests will be revised periodically (i.e., either upward or downward)
based on the Authority’s assessment of the feasibility and timing of these projects.

With the ability to commit (or pre-commit) to sufficient Private Activity Bond Volume Cap or
Carryforward Volume Cap Allocation, the State of Illinois will be in the best possible position to
prospectively offer Tax-Exempt Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bond financing as a siting inducement
that other states may not have available in order to finance significant portions of the development cost of
these new, large-scale manufacturing/processing projects.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the accompanying Resolution as presented.

NOTE: Please also refer to Exhibit A to this Resolution regarding Statewide Policy Considerations

Regarding the Allocation and Use of Volume Cap.

e Given the importance of the matters presented in Exhibit A, it follows immediately on p. 4. The
Resolution (which references Exhibit A) is presented on pp. 5-6.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 31



2019 Volume Cap Allocation Request Resolution of Intent
Page 4 December 11, 2018
Richard K. Frampton

Exhibit A: Statewide Policy Considerations Regarding the Allocation and Use of Carryforward
Volume Cap:

The Illinois Finance Authority is the only Issuer Authorized to Use Carryforward Volume Cap for
Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bond and Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds and Certain
Other “Exempt Facilities” Projects Located Statewide, Thereby Minimizing the Probability (i.e.,

Risk) of “Lost” (i.e., Unused Carryforward Volume Cap) Given Our Statewide Legislative Mandate:

e Unlike any other prospective conduit issuer in Illinois, the Illinois Finance Authority would be
able to utilize this allocation at any location in [llinois, thereby, providing maximum flexibility in
the future use of this Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bond Carryforward Volume Cap.

e In contrast, any local or regional issuer obtaining Volume Cap from the Governor’s Office for the
purpose of filing a Carryforward Election would be unnecessarily restricting the use of that
Carryforward Allocation to the geographic territory in which such issuer has authority.

e Accordingly, if such project were to be allocated Carryforward first, and such project were
deferred, delayed, or abandoned, such Carryforward would effectively be lost to that territory
since transfers of Carryforward allocations have not been deemed viable by most municipal bond
attorneys. Expediting the aggregation of Carryforward by statewide issuers would help assure that
projects could be allocated to projects on a “first-ready”, “first-financed” basis.

e The Illinois Finance Authority and its direct predecessors (the Illinois Development Finance
Authority, Illinois Environmental Facilities Financing Authority, and Illinois Industrial Pollution
Control Financing Authority) have an over 40-year track record and one current staff member has
over 30 years’ experience closing Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds, Environmental and
Pollution Control Facilities Revenue Bonds and several other categories of Exempt Facilities
bonds for which the Illinois Finance Authority is the only authorized statewide issuer.

0 Since inception in 2004, IFA has issued $512.7 million of Solid Waste Disposal and
Environmental Facilities Revenue Bonds comprising 14 bond issues

0 At the time of consolidation into IFA (12/31/2003), the Illinois Development Finance
Authority had approximately $1.57 billion of Solid Waste and Environmental Facilities
Revenue Bonds outstanding, comprising 49 bond issues. One current IFA staff worked on
all but four of the 49 IDFA bond issues.

e Specific project types and Carryforward Election Categories for which the Illinois Finance
Authority is the only statewide issuer (and the logical issuer and repository for unused
Carryforward Volume Cap for future use during the 3-year eligible Carryforward period):

o Solid Waste Disposal Facilities Revenue Bonds (Internal Revenue Code (““Code”) Section
142(a)(5) — which IFA (and its predecessors, including IDFA, have used to finance
substantial portions of large-scale manufacturing projects

o Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds (Code Section142(a)(4) - used to finance
improvements in “plant” for investor-owned water utilities

o Facilities for the Local Furnishing (2 counties or less) of Electric Energy or Gas (Code
Section 142(a)(8))

0 Mass Commuting Facilities Revenue Bonds (Code Section 142(a)(3))

0 Sewage Facilities Revenue Bonds (Code Section 142(a)(5))

o Privately Owned High-Speed Intercity Rail Facilities Revenue Bonds (Section 142(a)(11))

e Asprevailing interest rates increase, the relative advantages of tax-exempt financing will increase
compared to conventional financing, thereby ultimately driving the resumption of significant
issuance volume across the Exempt Facility projects IFA serves statewide.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 32



2019 Volume Cap Allocation Request Resolution of Intent
Page 5 December 11, 2018
Richard K. Frampton

IFA RESOLUTION NO. 2018-1211-TE0S

RESOLUTION OF INTENT REQUESTING THE FOLLOWING: (I)
REQUEST FOR AN INITIAL ALLOCATION OF 2019 PRIVATE
ACTIVITY VOLUME CAP IN THE AMOUNT OF $120,000,000 (“2019
INITIAL ALLOCATION”); (II) REQUEST FOR AN ADDITIONAL
ALLOCATION OF 2018 PRIVATE ACTIVITY VOLUME CAP IN THE
AMOUNT OF $75,000,000 (“2018 ADDITIONAL ALLOCATION”), (III)
PROVIDED THAT THE 2018 ADDITIONAL ALLOCATION IS AWARDED
IN AN AMOUNT LESS THAN $75,000,000, AN ADDITIONAL
ALLOCATION OF 2019 PRIVATE ACTIVITY VOLUME CAP IN AN
AMOUNT EQUIVALENT TO THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN $75,000,000
AND SUCH AMOUNT AWARDED OF 2018 ADDITIONAL
ALLOCATIONS (“2019 ADDITIONAL ALLOCATION”), AND (IV)
PROVISIONAL NOTICE FOR FUTURE REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONAL
ALLOCATIONS TO BE FILED ON JUNE 1, 2019, JULY 15, 2019, JUNE
1, 2020 AND JULY 15, 2020 IN ORDER TO PROVIDE SUFFICIENT
ALLOCATION TO FUND ELIGIBLE PORTIONS OF NEW
MANUFACTURING FACILITIES WITH QUALIFYING SOLID WASTE
DISPOSAL EXPENDITURES UNDERTAKING MULTI-STATE SITE
SELECTION EVALUATIONS

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 801-40 of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS
3501/801-1, et seq., as amended (the “Act”), the ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY (the
“Authority”) is authorized to issue bonds (““Bonds’), including, but not limited to, the issuance of
Bonds pursuant to the Illinois Private Activity Bond Allocation Act, 30 ILCS 345 et seq. (the
“Illinois Allocation Act™); and

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois Guidelines and Procedures for the Allocation of Private
Activity Bonding Authority (the “Guidelines”) require a request for volume cap allocation be
accompanied by a Resolution of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Guidelines, the Authority may apply beginning on or after the
first State business day after June 1, 2018 for the allocation retained by the Governor’s Office of
Management and Budget (“Governor’s Office”), if any;

WHEREAS, the Authority anticipates a strong demand for the proceeds of its Bonds and a
consequent need to issue Bonds soon after January 1, 2019;

WHEREAS, the Authority anticipates additional strong demand for the proceeds of its
Bonds for large-scale economic development projects that are expected to substantial allocations
of Private Activity Bond Volume Cap or Carryforward Private Activity Bond Volume Cap, as
provided for pursuant to Sections 146(f) and 142(k) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended,;

WHEREAS, the Authority has prospective manufacturing facility projects for calendar
years 2019 and 2020 that involve qualifying solid waste disposal facilities with estimated eligible
solid waste disposal expenditures totaling over $800,000,000; and

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 33



2019 Volume Cap Allocation Request Resolution of Intent
Page 6 December 11, 2018
Richard K. Frampton

WHEREAS, the Authority recognizes that recent increases in demand for Private Activity
Bond Volume Cap together with general anticipated increases in demand for tax-exempt bond
financing as interest rates increase, Exhibit A to this Resolution presents statewide policy
considerations that should favor the aggregation of Carryforward Private Activity Bond Volume
Cap by Illinois conduit issuers with statewide issuance authority rather than local or regional
issuers whose issuance authority is geographically limited to specific cities, villages, and
counties.

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority
as follows:

Section 1. Ratification and Approval. The Authority hereby ratifies and approves all
actions taken by the Executive Director with respect to requesting the 2018 Additional
Allocation retained by the Governor’s Office in Calendar Year 2018, if any, requesting the 2019
Initial Allocation, and requesting the 2019 Additional Allocation, if necessary, and requesting
Additional Allocations in Calendar Year 2019, Calendar Year 2020 and subsequently, if
necessary, and subject to adjustment upward or downward, as deemed necessary or advisable by
the Executive Director.

Section 2. Intention to Provide Financing. The Authority states its intention, subject
to compliance with all requirements of law, to issue Bonds pursuant to the Illinois Volume Cap
Allocation Act, in addition to the amount of the Existing Allocation, and on terms and conditions
acceptable to the Authority.

Section 3. Authorization to Implement Resolution. The Executive Director is
authorized to take such further action as may be necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of
this Resolution.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 34



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Eric Anderberg, Chairman
Date: December 11, 2018
Re: Resolution Appointing the Executive Director of the Illinois Finance Authority

Pursuant to 20 ILCS 3501/801-15, from nominations received from the Governor, the Members
of the Authority shall appoint an Executive Director who shall be a person knowledgeable in the
areas of financial markets and instruments, to hold office for a one-year term.

Nomination materials will be provided separately.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 35



IFA RESOLUTION NO. 2018-1211-EX__

RESOLUTION APPOINTING THE EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 801-15 of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 Illinois
Compiled Statutes 3501/801-1 et seq. (the “Act”) the Authority is authorized to appoint its
Executive Director from those persons nominated by the Governor; and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) has received nominations
from the Governor of the State of Illinois for the office of Executive Director of the Authority;
and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director shall hold office for a one-year term; shall be the
chief administrative and operational officer of the Authority; shall direct and supervise its
administrative affairs and general management; shall perform such other duties as may be
prescribed from time to time by the Members of the Authority and shall receive compensation
fixed by the Authority.

NOVW, THEREFORE BE, IT RESOLVED BY THE ILLINOIS FINANCE
AUTHORITY AS, FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Authority. This Resolution is adopted pursuant to Section 801-15 and
Section 801-25 of the Act. The preambles to this resolution are incorporated by reference as part
of this resolution.

Section 2. Appointment of Executive Director. has been
nominated by the Governor for consideration by the Board for the office of Executive Director of
the Authority. After due consideration, the Members of the Authority have determined that
has satisfied all of the requirements set forth in the Act for appointment
to the office of Executive Director of the Authority, including that such person is knowledgeable
in the areas of financial markets and instruments, and accordingly, is qualified to serve in this
office. is hereby appointed to the office of Executive Director of the
Authority for a one-year term commencing on the date of adoption of this Resolution.

Section 3. Delegation of Powers. The Members of the Authority hereby delegate to
all of the powers of the office of Executive Director of the Authority
pursuant to the Act, administrative rules, By-Laws and applicable resolutions of the Authority,
including but not limited to, the following duties and powers: (1) to direct and supervise the
administrative affairs and general management of the Authority as its chief administrative and
operational officer; (2) to enter into and execute loans, contracts, agreements and mortgages
connected with the corporate purposes of the Authority; (3) to invest the funds of the Authority;
(4) to employ agents, employees, and independent contractors to carry out the corporate purposes
of the Authority and to fix the compensation, benefits, and contractual terms and conditions of
such agents, employees, and independent contractors; (5) to execute all agreements, documents,
bonds, notes, checks, drafts and other instruments authorized by the Act, administrative rules, By-
Laws and applicable resolutions of the Authority with the intent that the Authority be bound by
each; and (6) other powers and duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Members of
the Authority.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 36



Section 4. Compensation. The compensation of the Executive Director will be
established by the Board.

Section 5. Additional Authorization to Execute Documents. The Members of the
Authority desire to provide the Executive Director with an additional resource in furtherance of
the performance of his administrative duties through the authorization of an additional signatory
for the execution of all agreements, documents, bonds, notes, checks, drafts and other instruments
(the "Authority Documents") on behalf of the Authority. The Members of the Authority hereby
authorize the Executive Director to designate in writing one or more authorized representatives
who may execute any and all Authority Documents which may be executed by the Executive
Director pursuant to the Act, administrative rules, By-Laws of the Authority, or any Authority
resolution, agreement, document or other instrument, with the effect that the Authority be bound
thereby, such authorization to be effective until revoked by the Executive Director or the
Members of the Authority. Each such designation will be in writing signed by the Executive
Director and shall set forth the names of such designees who may execute Authority Documents
when the Executive Director is incapacitated, absent or otherwise unavailable to execute
Authority Documents.

Section 6. Severability. If any section, paragraph or provision of this Resolution shall be
held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such
section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this resolution.

Section 7. Repeal of Conflicting Resolutions. This resolution is intended to supersede
all previous resolutions of the Board which are in conflict with the provisions hereof. To that end,
all resolutions previously adopted by the Board which are in conflict with the provisions hereof
are repealed, in whole or in part, to the extent of such conflict.

Section 8. Enactment. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 37



This Resolution No. 2018-1211-EX__ is approved and effective this 11th day of December,
2018 by roll call vote as follows:

Yeas:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

By

Chaiperson

ATTEST:

Assistant Secretary

[SEAL]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 38



Transformation Initiative Update
December 11, 2018




Fiscal Year 2019 Overview

Transformation Initiative

Midterm —> Long-Term

Non-SRF*
(Water/Sewer)

Public-Private
Partnership (P3)

3-5 years
.
Short-Term —>» Midterm
PACE**
Healthcare Asset (Bridge or Warehouse
(Property Purchase) Direct L::&’;“MW
Conduit Taxable)
Healthcare Participation
1-2 years Medium-Term Loans
Conduit) (Authority Funds,
( Agriculture, Veterans,
MBE/WBE/DBE,
Small Business)
Core Business
Today Conduit Debt

Industry

*State Revolving Fund
**Property Assessed Clean Energy
#**Continuing Care Retirement Community

Ilinois Infrastructure
Investment Fund

dational Business
me (Highest to Lowest)

—> 5B 2773

Healthcare

- SB 43
Local Gov't

(Direct Loans, of Legacy RBB
Conduit) and

SRF (Conduit)

Other
Non-Profit
(501¢3)

CCRC***

Housing JAgriculture | Taxable




3

Guiding Considerations
for the
New Missions and Product Lines

4 Public \ 4 Risk \

Mission Profile
* Economic * Financial Risk
Development * Regulatory Risk
- Job Retention and » Reputational Risk
Creation * Operational/
= Quality of Life Implementation Risk *

\_ AN /

[Net Revenue\ (Com petitive\

Impact Position
*Fees » Federal Agencies
* Interest Rates and National
- Start-up Costs Competition
- Long-term * State Agencies and
Administration and Fiscal Offices

\C[ampliance Costs _) . Region?lt_and Local
\._Competition J/

* Update as of December 5, 201 patyessentissnad RyAuthgeity Board



Progress to Date

Charles Myart joins IFA November 5, 2018 as new Vice
President, Loans and Guarantees.

Training program for new V.P. provided by S. Luboff.

Joint marketing trip to introduce new V.P. to market
and to enlist more Participating Lenders.
Traveled 1,800 miles;

Met with 13 current Participating Banks and 7 targeted
Banks;

Visited Lorrie Karcher in Mt. Vernon, IL
Marketing effort achieves initial success, with a total of
15 financial institutions signed on as Participating
Lenders.

4 Loan Participations committed thus far, totaling

$877,500.

3 Projects in Fipeline (2 Veteran-owned, 1 producing
products for first responders) with projected Authority
Participations totaling an additional $1,071,000.

Credit Standards/Underwriting

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 42



Rejuvenated Participation
Loan Business Line

Next Steps

» Continued support from S. Luboff for new V.P. during the
initial period of deal production/administration/servicing.

» Integration of Lorrie Karcher into Rejuvenated
Participation Loan group.

» Create synergies between Participation Loan Business
Line and efforts to support C-PACE-related activity.

» Once Authority portfolio of Participation Loans reaches
$4MM mark, investigate the hiring of an Assistant Vice
President — Loans and Guarantees, to be posted in
Springfield/Peoria, to capitalize on Authority’s marketing
advantages south of I-80.

Participation
Loan Program

(Authority Funds,
Agriculture, Veterans,
MBE/WBE/DBE,
Small Business)

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 43




Capacity, Skills and Expertise

QUALIFICATIONS

Credit Analysis :
+ Structuring Skills Sector Expertise

+ Negotiation Skills Legal
+ Assessment of Intercreditor Issues Procurement
Information Technology

Portfolio Management Compliance
Investment/Financial/Portfolio Analysis Finance
Evaluation/Monitoring of Public Debt
Project Origination
Valuation




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Ximena Granda
Date: December 11, 2018
Re: Commission on Government Forecasting and Accountability Request for Information

Pursuant to the Commission on Government Forecasting and Accountability Act, 25 ILCS 155/1
et seq., the Commission on Government Forecasting and Accountability (“COGFA”) reviews
and reports to the General Assembly regarding capital expenditures, appropriations and
authorizations for both the State’s general obligation and revenue bonding authorities.

On October 5, 2018, the Illinois Finance Authority (“Authority”) received a request from
COGFA for information relating to the Authority’s outstanding debt for Fiscal Years 2017 and
2018 and estimated outstanding debt for Fiscal Year 2019.

In its November 30, 2018 response to the COGFA request, the Authority gave a brief overview
of the Authority and its bond powers. The Authority provided written responses to specific
questions relating to the Authority’s outstanding debt, including questions regarding moral
obligation, General Assembly authorization requests, bond ratings, and the impact of the Illinois
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 budget impasse on the Authority. The Authority also responded to
requests for capital plans, its latest annual financial report, fiscal data on its bonded indebtedness,
and information about its governing board. In response to these requests and in support of its
written responses, the Authority provided the following documents: its Fiscal Year 2017 Audited
Financial Report; its Fiscal Year 2018 Unaudited Financial Report; its Fiscal Year 2018 Project
Report; its Fiscal Year 2019 Project Report; its Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Narrative; its
Transformation Initiative overview; and its current Schedule of Incumbency of the Members of
the Authority. The Members have been presented with these documents at various times.

Copies of the COGFA request and the Authority’s response are included following this
memorandum. A full copy of the Authority’s response, including attachments, is available for
the Members’ review upon request. If you have any questions, please contact Chris Meister,
Executive Director.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 45



SENATE HOUSE
Heather Steans C.D. Davidsmeyer
Co-Chair Co-Chair
David Koehler Kelly Burke
Chapin Rose Steven Reick
Elgie Sims Al Riley
David Syverson State of lllinois Barbara Wheeler
Jil Tracy COMMISSION ON GOVERNMENT
FORECASTING AND ACCOUNTABILITY
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 802 Floor Stratton Bldg., Springfield, IL 62706 DEPUTY DIRECTOR
Clayton Klenke 217/782-5320 Fax: 217/782-3513 Laurie Eby
cgfa.ilga.gov
Ximena Granda October 5, 2018
Controller

Illinois Finance Authority
160 N. LaSalle St.
S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601

Dear Ximena Granda,

As specified in 25 ILCS 155/3(7) and (8), the Commission on Government Forecasting and
Accountability is required to “review capital expenditures, appropriations and authorizations
for both the State’s general obligation and revenue bonding authorities...Receive and review all
executive agency and revenue bonding authority annual and 3 year plans.”

In order to complete our report to the Legislature, the Commission needs information on your
institution’s outstanding debt for State fiscal years ending June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2018.
We also need estimates of outstanding debt for the State fiscal year ending June 30, 2019.
Please submit the following information by November 15, 2018. You may use whatever
format you prefer as long as all information requested is included:

1. Special Information on debt (if not applicable, please note N/A):
a. Sequestration: If your organization issued any of the following: Build America Bonds
(BABs), Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCBs), Qualified Zone Academy
Bonds (QZABs), Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds (QECBs), or Clean Renewable
Energy Bonds (CREBs)
Show the following information by Bond Series:
(1) Amount sold; (2) Federal Subsidy expected v. actuals for each fiscal year
applicable to each of your specific bond series, with estimates for FY 2019 if available.

b. Debt Service Issues: Please state any current or perceived future issues concerning
your ability to cover debt service.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 46



c. Illinois Budget Impasse: Please explain any continuing repercussions your
organization is dealing with due to the State’s FY 2016 - FY 2017 budget impasse.

d. Moral Obligation: Please submit a recent history (past three years) of Moral
Obligation defaults and fund amounts requested and received from the State.

e. Authorization Requests: Will you be requesting an increase in authorization from the
Illinois General Assembly? And if so, how much?

f. Bond Ratings: Please submit your organization’s bond ratings downgrades over the last

two years.
2. Annual and 3-year (minimum) capital plans, if applicable. This should include general
information on each project:
a. Project type;
b. Approval status by what agency/board;
c. Estimated date of commencement and completion, along with life expectancy;
d. Cost and how each project would be financed (Bonds, COPs, Moral Obligation
Bonds, Working Cash Notes, Federal funding, University fees, Local gifts, etc.)
3. Latest annual financial report
4. For Universities: Annual Board-approved budget for FY 2019
5. Fiscal data on bonded indebtedness:
Type of Information Revenue Mora} Certifi .cate.s of
Bonds Obligation Participation
1 | Outstanding principal, net of
defeased bonds, as of 6-30-2018.
2a | Bonds issued in FY 2017, excluding
refunding issues.
2b | Bonds issued in FY 2018, excluding
refunding issues.
3a | Refunding bonds issued FY 2017.
3b | Refunding bonds issued FY 2018.
4a | Debt service paid in FY 2017, | P
principal versus interest. I
4b | Debt service paid in FY 2018, | P
principal versus interest. I
5 | Debt authorized but unissued as of
6-30-2018, if applicable.
6a | Estimated amount of bonds to be
issued for FY 2019, excluding
refunding.
6b | Estimated amount of refunding
bonds to be issued for FY 2019.
7 | Estimated debt service to be paid in | P

FY 2019, principal v. interest. 1

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 47



Governing Board:

Beginning - Home Home
Member, position End City County
of Term

Please submit this information by mail or email to:

Lynnae Kapp

Commission on Government Forecasting & Accountability
703 Stratton Office Building

Springfield, IL 62706

lynnaek@ilga.gov

If you have any questions or issues regarding this request, please contact Lynnae Kapp at
(217) 785-3120 or at lynnaek@ilga.gov. Thank you for your prompt response.

Sincerely,

Clayton Klenke
Executive Director

CK:lk

Letter to Authorities and Universities in 2018

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 48



® N

A

S-1000
Chicago, IL 60601

ILLINDIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

| F’ﬁ\ 160 North LaSalle Street
/

312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax

November 30, 2018 www.il-fa.com

Commission on Government Forecasting and Accountability
Attention: Ms. Lynnae Kapp

703 Stratton Office Building

Springfield, Illinois 62706

Dear Ms. Kapp:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the response of the Illinois Finance Authority (“Authority”) to your request
dated October 5, 2018 with reference to 25 ILCS 155/3(7) and (8) (“revenue bonding authority annual and 3 year
plans”).

First, we are pleased to provide you with the following:

1. Authority Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Narrative. This is the Authority’s annual plan for purposes of 25
ILCS 155/3 (8);

2. Authority Transformation Initiative, September 11, 2018. This is the Authority’s 3 year plan for
purposes of 25 ILCS 155/3 (8);

As a revenue bonding authority, we note that the Authority’s current primary business line is the issuance of
federally tax-exempt conduit or private activity bonds as authorized by the federal Internal Revenue Code
(“Conduit Bonds”). Conduit Bonds are not general obligations of the Authority or the State of Illinois, rather the
payment obligation remains with the borrower. See Attachments 3 and 4. Conduit Bonds are typically backed by
the conduit borrower’s own credit and/or credit enhanced by a bank or an insurance company.

Moral Obligation (also known as additional security; collectively, “Moral Obligation Bonds”) bonds, in contrast to
Conduit Bonds, are a contingent liability of the State taxpayers. See 20 ILCS 3501 Sections 845(a) specifically
801-40(w), 825-60 and 825-65(f) through 825-75, specifically 825-75. See item 1(d), below. The Authority has no
outstanding moral obligation commitments at this time and has never had a default on a moral obligation bond. Of
note, in Fiscal Year 2016, the Authority advanced its locally-held funds in order to prevent a financial default of a
Moral Obligation Bond issued by another revenue bonding authority created by State statute.

The Authority meets monthly, typically on the second Tuesday of each month. Information regarding these
meetings and the projects considered is available on the Authority’s website www.il-fa.com under Public Access.
The IFA updates information regarding bond issuances monthly on its website under “About IFA”, “Financial
Reports”.

1. Special Information on Debt:

a. Sequestration: — N/A —none.

b. Debt Service Issues - N/A -none.

c. llinois Budget Impasse: Any consequences related to the FY 2016 — FY 2017 Budget impasse — See
attachment 5, page 7

d. Moral Obligation: History of Moral Obligation defaults — No Defaults. Importantly, all of Authority's Moral
Obligation Bonds were redeemed in fiscal year 2018. With the redemption/repayment of these Moral
Obligation Bonds, the Authority achieved a long-sought management objective: eliminating moral

1
IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 49


http://www.il-fa.com/

® N

A

e.

f.

| E’i\

ILLINDIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

obligation secured by State taxpayer dollars from any bond within its portfolio. As of June 30, 2018, no
State taxpayer dollars are exposed through a pledge of the State’s moral obligation within the portfolio of
bonds issued by the Authority or its predecessors ($0, down from $101,440,000 in June 30, 2010).
Further, unlike other revenue bonding authorities created by State statute, to date the Authority has never
triggered a call on State taxpayer funds due to a pledge of State moral obligation.

Authorization Request: The Authority’s request for an increase in authorization is dependent on current
deal flows through December 31, 2018. At this time, we are not looking for an increase in authorization
from the General Assembly, but in light of changing priorities of the State’s Executive and Legislative
branches this may change. The Authority issues an average of $2 billion in “new money” each fiscal year.
The Authority’s remaining capacity, in excess of $3.4 billion as of June 30, 2018 (draft /unaudited),
positions the Authority to continue its mission to foster economic development to public and private
institutions that create and retain jobs and improve the quality of life by providing access to capital.

Bond Rating — The Authority issues bonds on behalf of other component units of the State of lllinois.

The lllinois Finance Authority, State of lllinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund Revenue Bonds
Series, 2013, Series 2016 and Series 2017 Bonds are rated ‘AAA’ by both S&P Global Ratings and Fitch
Ratings. Other Conduit Bonds issued by the Authority may have ratings, but such ratings are obtained by
the borrower, not the Authority.

Annual and 3 year plan — see attachments 1 and 2
Latest annual financial report: See attachments 5, 6 and 2.

For Universities: Annual Board-approved budget for FY 2019: - Not applicable

[Continues on next page]

2

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 50



® N

> |FA

ILLINDIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

5. Fiscal data on Bonded Indebtedness - Consolidated:

Type of Information Revenue Bonds |Moral Obligations
Outstanding principal, net of defeased bonds
issued under 20 ILCS 3501 as of 06-30-2018 24,633,281,830 0
Outstanding principal, net of defeased bonds
issued under 20 ILCS 3515 as of 06-30-2017 103,580,000 n/a
93 Bonds Issued in FY 2017, excluding refunding 1.278.626.539 0
issues
o Egﬂg: Issued in FY 2018, excluding refunding 1.594,531,389 0
3a [Refunding bonds issued FY 2017 2,863,881,899 0
3b [Refunding bonds issued FY 2018 1,581,347,547 0
ha Debt service paid in FY 2017, P| 4,257,993,597 20,835,000
principal versus interest. I 989,259,821 1,243,318
b Debt service paid in FY 2018 Pl 3,534,950,729 14,050,000
principal versus interest. | 1,024,597,502 868,850
Debt authorized but un-issued as of 06-30-
o017 under 20 ILCS 3501 3,516,718,170 150,000,000
“|Debt authorized but un-issued as of 06-30-
2017 under 20 ILCS 3515 2,396,420,000 na
Estimated amount of bonds to be issued for :
6a FY 2018, excluding refunding. We are .unable to specify bgtween
Estimated amount of refunding bonds to be refund;ng and non-_refundmg for
6b ssued for EY 2017 uture bond issues.
Estimated debt service to be paid in FY 2019, [P| 2,203,040,810 0
principal v. interest. | 893,961,030 0

Fiscal data on Bonded Indebtedness — Detail by Illi

nois Finance Authori

ty and its predecessor authorities.

BONDS OUTSTANDING AS OF:

JUNE 30, 2018

JUNE 30, 2017

lllinois Finance Authority $23,440,033,105 $22,631,778,887
Moral Obligations 0 14,050,000
llinois Development Finance Authority $686,391,632 $863,145,268
Moral Obligations 0 0
lllinois Educational Facilities Authority 369,308,000 417,897,000
Illinois Rural Bond Bank — Moral Obligations 0 0
lllinois Health Facilities Authority 127,905,000 259,610,000
lllinois Farm Development Authority 9,644,093 11,158,212
Total Bonds Outstanding under 20 ILCS 3501f  24,633,281,830 24,197,639,367
Total Bonds Outstanding under 20 ILCS 3515 103,580,000 111,870,000
Total Bonds Outstanding for IFA|  24,736,861,830 24,309,509,367

3

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 51




[FA

ILLINDIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

$

BONDS ISSUED IN FISCAL
YEAR -

Fiscal Year 2018

Fiscal Year 2017

EXCLUDING REFUNDING
ISSUES:
lllinois Finance Authority 1,591,727,546 1,275,047,639
Moral Obligations 0 0
Beginner Farmer Bonds 2,803,843 3,578,900
Total 1,594,531,389 1,278,626,539
REFUNDING BONDS FISCAL YEAR 2018 FISCAL YEAR 2017
ISSUED IN FISCAL YEAR
Illinois Finance Authority 2,863,881,899 2,863,881,899
DEBT SERVICE PAD - | FISCALYEAR 2013 | 1) vear2018 | FiscaL Year 2017
PRINCIPAL ONLY ESTIMATE
lllinois Finance Authority 2,153,091,051 3,104,533,702 3,601,338,701
Moral Obligations 0 14,050,000 20,835,000
linois Development 28,938,759 188,298,909 171,785,754
Finance Authority
Moral Obligations 0 0
Hlinois Education 4,956,000 47,789,000 1,119,296,000
Facilities Authority
lllinois Rural Bond Bank 0 0 0
— Moral Obligations
Non-

Moral Obligations 0 0 0
Hlinois Health Facilties 16,055,000 192,815,000 363,295,000
Authority
lllinois Farm
Development Authority n/a 1,514,118 2,218,141

Total 2,203,040,810 3,549,000,729 5,278,828,596
4

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 52




[FA

ILLINDIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

$

DEBT SERVICE PAD— | FISCALYEAR 2019 | 1\ Vear2018 | FiscaL Year 2017
INTEREST ESTIMATE
lllinois Finance Authority 879,543,034 994,742,762 952,591,413

Moral Obligations 0 868,850 1,243,318
llinois Development 10,088,752 14,309,042 17,247,540
Finance Authority

Moral Obligations 0
Hlinois Education 3,875,730 7,109,709 10,432,583
Facilities Authority
lllinois Rural Bond Bank 0 0 0
— Moral Obligations

Non-

Moral Obligations 0 0 0
lllinois lHeaIth Facilities 453514 8.435,988 8,988,285
Authority

Total 893,961,030 1,025,466,351 990,503,139

6. Governing Board: See attachment 7.

If you have any further questions, please contact me at 312-651-1362 or xgranda@il-fa.com.

cc. Christopher Meister, Executive Director
Elizabeth Weber, General Counsel

5

Sincerely,

Ximena Granda
Controller

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 53


mailto:xgranda@il-fa.com

160 North LaSalle Street

[FA

™

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY ‘ Suite S-1000
Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com
Date: December 12, 2018
To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman Lyle McCoy
Gila J. Bronner Shaun C. Murphy
James J. Fuentes George Obernagel
Michael W. Goetz Terrence M. O’Brien
Neil Heller Roger Poole
Robert Horne Beth Smoots
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Bradley A. Zeller
Lerry Knox
From: Christopher B. Meister, Executive Director
Subject: Message from the Executive Director

Dear Member of the Authority:

Annual Appointment of the Executive Director

Since 2009 and pursuant to Illinois law, the Authority has considered the appointment of its
Executive Director at its December meeting. With respect to this matter, the Authority Act states:

From nominations received from the Governor, the members of the Authority shall appoint an
Executive Director who shall be a person knowledgeable in the areas of financial markets and
instruments, to hold office for a one-year term. The Executive Director shall be the chief
administrative and operational officer of the Authority and shall direct and supervise its
administrative affairs and general management and perform such other duties as may be
prescribed from time to time by the members and shall receive compensation fixed by the
Authority. The Executive Director or any committee of members may carry out such
responsibilities of the members as the members by resolution may delegate.

20 ILCS 3501/801-15

Since 2016, matters relating to the selection, evaluation and compensation of the Executive
Director have been the jurisdiction of the Authority’s Executive Committee.

We can all take pride in the impact of our work on behalf of the people of Illinois since last
December. Our successes, demonstrated by an unwavering commitment to the federally tax-exempt
conduit bonds (or private activity bonds) and the launch of the Transformation Initiative, would not have
been possible without engaged and effective leadership of Members of the Authority (“Members”) and
the hard work of our professional staff team. I thank both Members and my colleagues on the Authority
team for their dedication and support over the past year.  Accordingly, I humbly ask the Governor, our
Chairman and all of the Members of the Authority for the opportunity to hold office as Authority
Executive Director for another one-year term.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 54



ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

&

Projects with Impact

The Authority is pleased to welcome Memorial Health System (“Memorial”), a longtime and
valued conduit borrower, to our agenda. Memorial operates hospitals in Springfield, Taylorville, Lincoln
and Jacksonville, Illinois. Memorial plans to refinance outstanding bonds and use certain proceeds to
reimburse itself for information technology and renovation improvements, among other purposes.
Memorial is a major employer in Central Illinois with approximately 6,900 employees.

We are also excited to assist Testa Properties LLC (“Testa”) and Easter Seals Metropolitan
Chicago, Inc. (“Easter Seals”) on this agenda. The Testa project helps to refinance a 91,300 square foot
produce and food distribution facility that employs approximately 240 people. Testa dates to 1912 and is
owned and operated by the fourth generation of its founding family. Easter Seals will use its financing to
expand its facilities and construct a wellness facility in connection with its human services mission.
Finally, The Authority will be assisting nine beginning farmers (six projects) in Jasper, Livingston,
Macoupin, McLean, and Montgomery counties.

Volume Cap

Due to the historically low interest rate environment over much of the last decade, volume cap,
the dollar denominated federal authorization to issue federally tax-exempt bonds on behalf of for profit
businesses and individuals, has not had the economic value as it traditionally has. In a rising interest rate
environment, we expect this to change and for volume cap to have increasing importance to the Illinois
economy and the Authority’s conduit borrowers. The Authority is fortunate to have Rich Frampton on
our team who has decades of experience with conduit projects requiring volume cap. Our resolution
states the Authority’s recommended volume cap request for calendar year 2019 for consideration by the
Members. Also provided is a clear background on the basics and economic importance of volume cap.

Rejuvenated Participation Loan Update

We have regularly reported on the progress of the Authority’s Transformation Initiative. Stan
Luboff, Charles Myart, and Lorrie Karcher will report on the progress of this important developing
business line that will responsibly assist small businesses, including those owned by veterans, minorities,
women, and people with disabilities as well as farmers and small agricultural businesses access much
needed capital. The Authority recently obtained expanded statutory authorization for this business line.
See Public Act 100-919, Senate Bill 43, 100" General Assembly. Since, by definition, this business line
involves financial risk to the Authority’s funds, we will be regularly reporting on this matter into the
future. Importantly and unlike the Authority’s legacy loan guarantee programs, the rejuvenated
participation loan business line will not involve open-ended risk to State taxpayer funds.

Expanded Staff Expertise and Capacity

The Authority is fortunate to have longtime and nationally recognized experts like Pam Lenane
leading the Authority’s very important efforts with respect to hospitals and senior living projects.
Enhancing and augmenting this expertise and capacity is our newest member, Sara Perugini, who joined
us last week as Vice President of Healthcare and Senior Living. Sara will be working closely with Pam
and she brings with her eight years of experience as a healthcare finance attorney in Jones Day’s Public
Finance Group in Chicago and London. Sara has served as bond counsel, underwriter’s counsel and
borrower’s counsel on more than $2 billion of tax-exempt and taxable private placements and public
offerings -- including many with the Authority. A summa cum laude graduate of the University of

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 55



PN

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

linois College of Law, Sara honed her communication skills as a consultant for a non-partisan public
affairs firm in Denver.

Sara joins other recent and well-qualified additions to the Authority such as Lisa Bonnett, Bill
Atwood, Tom Morsch, Kathy Lydon, Ryan Oechsler, Charles Myart, Sara Mankowski and Terry
Franzen. These staff additions are included in the current budget and are necessary to execute the
Authority’s Transformation Initiative as it continues to identify financing solutions to our State’s many
pressing challenges.

As always, I look forward to continuing to work with you in support of jobs and financing capital
expansion projects throughout our state.

Respectfully,

Christopher B. Meister
Executive Director

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 56



160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

% ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Date: December 12, 2018

To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman Lyle McCoy
Gila J. Bronner Shaun C. Murphy
James J. Fuentes George Obernagel
Michael W. Goetz Terrence M. O’Brien
Neil Heller Roger Poole
Robert Horne Beth Smoots
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Bradley A. Zeller
Lerry Knox

From: Ximena Granda, Controller

Subject: Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports as of November 30, 2018**

**All information is preliminary and unaudited.

FISCAL YEAR 2019-UNAUDITED

1. GENERAL OPERATING FUND REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME

a. Total Annual Revenues equal $1.8 million and are $175 thousand or 10.8% higher than budget
due primarily to higher administrative service fees and interest and investment income. Closing
fees year-to-date of $922 thousand are $182 thousand or 16.5%_lower than budget. Annual fees
of $99 thousand are $4 thousand higher than the budgeted amount. Administrative service fees of
$136 thousand are $94 thousand higher than budget. Application fees total $8 thousand and are
$4 thousand lower than the budgeted amount. Total accrued interest income from loans in
connection with the former Illinois Rural Bond Bank local government borrowers and other loans
totaled $221 thousand (which has represented a declining asset since 2014). Net investment
income position is at $410 thousand for the fiscal year and is $294 thousand higher than budget.*

b. In November, the Authority generated $245 thousand in closing fees, higher than the monthly
budgeted amount of $221 thousand. Closing fees were received from: Edward Elmhurst
Healhcare for $187 thousand and LiUNA Chicagoland Laborers District Council Training &
Apprentice Fund for $58 thousand.

c. Total Annual Expenses of $1.7 million were $347 thousand or 16.8% lower than budget, which
was mostly driven by below budget spending on employee related expense and professional
services. Year-to-date, employee related expenses total $1.0 million or 21.5% lower than budget.
Professional services expenses total $472thousand or 6.7% below budget. Annual occupancy
costs of $72 thousand are 2.7% lower than budget, while general and administrative costs are
$154 thousand for the year, which is 13.1% lower than budget. Total depreciation cost of $7
thousand is 59.7% below budget. Total cash transfers in from the Primary Government

* Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 31. This Statement establishes accounting and financial
reporting standards for all investments held by governmental external investment pools. For most other governmental entities, it
establishes fair value standards for investments in (a) participating interest-earning investment contracts, (b) external investment
pools, (c) open-end mutual funds, (d) debt securities, and (e) equity securities, option contracts, stock warrants, and stock rights
that have readily determinable fair values.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 57



http://www.il-fa.com/

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

&I

Borrowing Fund (setup to track financial activity on behalf of the State of Illinois) to the General
Operating Fund are $1 thousand.

d. In November, the Authority recorded operating expenses of $433 thousand, which was higher
than the monthly budgeted amount of $413 thousand. The increase in monthly operating
expenses during November was due to the review of the Authority’s JCAR rules and
development of the Authority’s new Property Assessed Clean Energy business line, which
resulted in increased legal fees.

e. Total Monthly Net Income of $15 thousand was driven by higher than expected administrative
service fees and interest and investment income, which offset increased legal fees. Monthly
Operating Revenues and Expenses are direct results of our basic business operations. Monthly
Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses are netted against each other and include interest and
investment income and expenses, bad debt adjustments, transfers to the State of Illinois, and
realized/unrealized gains and losses on investments. Net Income/ (Loss) is the Authority’s bottom
line.

f. Total Annual Net Income is $82 thousand, which is $524 thousand more than the forecast
budgeted loss of $443 thousand. The major drivers of the annual positive bottom line continue to
be higher than expected interest and investment income in addition to effective expense control.

2. GENERAL OPERATING FUND-ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

In the General Fund, the Authority continues to maintain a strong balance sheet, with total net
position of $59.7 million. Total assets in the General Fund are $60.8 million (consisting mostly of
cash, investments, and receivables). Unrestricted cash and investments total $46.5 million (with $9.3
million in cash). Notes receivable from the former Illinois Rural Bond Bank local governments total
$10.0 million. Participation loans, DACA (pilot medical student loans in exchange for service in
medically underserved areas in Illinois) and other loans receivable are $3.4 million.

3. AUTHORITY AUDITS AND REGULATORY UPDATES

On December 6, 2018, the Authority received draft copies of the Fiscal Year 2018 Financial Audit
Examination and the Management Representation Letter. The Authority is currently review both
reports and anticipates final sign-off by both parties sometime next week.

On December 3, 2018, the Authority received a letter from the Legislative Audit Commission
(“LAC”) informing the Authority that the Fiscal Year 2016 Financial Audit and the Fiscal Year 2016
and Fiscal Year 2017 Compliance Examination were accepted on the consent calendar at the LAC
meeting held November 13, 2018.

On November 26, 2018, CMS Bureau of Internal Audit submitted a draft report on IT Security
Practices to the Authority. The Authority is currently reviewing the draft report and upon its
finalization the report will be shared with the Board. Also, the Internal Auditors have scheduled an
entrance conference with the Authority on December 19, 2018 to start a new audit on Payroll,
Personnel and Personal Information. This will be the fifth internal audit completed by CMS Bureau
of Internal Audit.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 58



% ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

4. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Financial Reports, State of Illinois Receivables Summary, and Local Governments’ Loan Listing
are enclosed herein. The Fiscal Year Comparison of Bonds Issued, the Fiscal Year 2019 Bonds
Issued, and Schedule of Debt are each being presented as supplementary financial information in your
Board Book. Finally, a listing of the loan awards funded by the Clean Water Initiative Series 2017
Bonds issued for IEPA is being provided in the red folders.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Ximena Granda
Controller

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 59



Operating Revenues:
Closing Fees

Annual Fees

Administrative Service Fees
Application Fees
Miscellaneous Fees
Interest Income-Loans
Other Revenue

Total Operating Revenue:

Operating Expenses:
Employee Related Expense
Professional Services
Occupancy Costs

General & Administrative
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expense

Operating Income(Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Miscellaneous Non-Opertg Rev/(Exp)
Bad Debt Adjustments (Expense)
Interest and Investment Income*
Realized Gain (Loss) on Sale of Invests
Net Appreciation (Depr) in FV of Invest:
Total Nonoperating Rev (Exp)

Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers:

Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds
Total Transfers In (Out)

Net Income (Loss)

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME

GENERAL OPERATING FUND

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019 AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2018

(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)

YEAR TO YEAR TO BUDGET BUDGET
DATE DATE VARIANCE VARIANCE
JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE ACTUAL BUDGET ($) (%)
95,566 65,005 103,688 $ 412,135 245,429 $ 921,823 $1,104,010 $ (182,187) -16.5%
18,091 20,824 18,496 21,439 20,271 99,121 95,417 3,704 3.9%
35,500 20,000 50,000 - 30,000 135,500 41,667 93,833  225.2%
1,200 3,250 2,200 - 1,600 8,250 12,500 (4,250) -34.0%
111 - 2,169 338 - 2,618 - 2,618 n/a
46,345 34,256 43,119 45,094 52,153 220,967 253,762 (32,795) -12.9%
148 147 143 145 138 721 833 (112) -13.4%
196,961 143,482 219,815 $ 479,151 349,591 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $1,389,000 $1,508,189 $ (119,189) -7.9%
184,691 205,508 202,630 $ 211,818 209,727 $ 1,014,374 $1,291,735 $ (277,361) -21.5%
34,833 55,636 63,693 142,590 175,140 471,892 505,833 (33,941) -6.7%
14,675 14,638 14,601 13,236 14,398 71,548 73,550 (2,002) -2.7%
32,495 28,375 28,406 32,708 32,222 154,206 177,500 (23,294) -13.1%
1,369 1,369 1,369 1,391 1,391 6,889 17,083 (10,194) -59.7%
268,063 305,526 310,699 $ 401,743 432,878 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $1,718,909 $2,065701 $ (346,792) -16.8%
(71,102) (162,044) (90,884) $ 77,408 (83,287) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $ (329,909) $ (557,512) $ 227,603 40.8%
- - - $ - - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - $ - n/a
- - - 833 (833) -100.0%
57,689 72,944 52,529 69,171 68,180 320,513 166,667 153,846 92.3%
400 (10,790) (2,300) (4,944) (3,469) (21,103) (10,417) (10,686) -102.6%
21,175 32,623 3,854 19,877 33,125 110,654 (41,667) 152,321  365.6%
79,264 94,777 54,083 $ 84,104 97,836 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $ 410,064 $ 115416 $ 294,648 255.3%
8,162 (67,267) (36,801) $ 161,512 14549 % - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $ 80,155 $ (442,096) $ 522,251 118.1%
3,057 - $ 3057 $ - 3,057 0.0%
(1,195) - (1,195) - (1,195) 0.0%
1,862 - - $ - - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $ 1,862 $ - $ 1,862 0.0%
10,024 (67,267) (36,801) $ 161,512 14549 % - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $ 82017 $ (442,096) $ 524,113 118.6%

IFA Public Board Bpqlg (yersion 1), Page 60



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

§ A

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
November 30, 2018
(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)

Assets and Deferred Outflows:
Current Assets Unrestricted:
Cash & cash equivalents
Investments

Accounts receivable, Net

Loans receivables, Net

Accrued interest receivable
Bonds and notes receivable

Due from other funds

Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Unrestricted Assets

Restricted:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Investments

Bonds and notes receivable from State component units
Loans receivables, Net

Total Current Restricted Assets

Total Current Assets

Non-current Assets:

Unrestricted:

Investments

Accounts receivable, Net

Loans receivables, Net

Bonds and notes receivable

Due from other local government agencies
Total Noncurrent Unrestricted Assets

Restricted:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Investments

Loans receivables, Net

Bonds and notes receivable from State component units
Total Noncurrent Restricted Assets

Capital Assets

Capital Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred loss on debt refunding
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Total Assets & Deferred Inflows of Resources

IFA Public Board Beqlg (:yersion 1), Page 61

FUND
9,253,326
30,469,835
6,516
12,050
550,572
1,180,200
11,560
184,442
$ 41,668,501
$ -
$ -
$ 41,668,501
$ 6,743,695
3,434,758
8,890,837
$ 19,069,290
$ -
$ -
$ 856,176
(798,719)
$ 57,457
$ 19,126,747
$ 60,795,248
$ -
$ -
$ 60,795,248




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

§ A

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
November 30, 2018
(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)

Liabilities:

Current Liabilities:

Payable from unrestricted current assets:
Accounts payable

Payables from pending investment purchases
Accrued liabilities

Due to employees

Due to primary government

Due to other funds

Payroll Taxes Liabilities

Unearned revenue, net of accumulated amortization

Total Current Liabilities Payable from Unrestricted Current Assets

Payable from restricted current assets:

Accounts payable

Obligation under securites lending of the State Treasurer
Accrued interest payable

Due to other funds

Due to primary government

Current portion of long term debt

Other liabilities

Unamortized bond premium

Total Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Current Assets
Total Current Liabilties

Noncurrent Liabilities

Payable from unrestricted noncurrent assets:
Noncurrent payables

Accrued liabilities

Bonds and notes payable from primary government
Bonds and notes payable from State component units
Noncurrent loan reserve

Assets

Payable from restricted noncurrent assets:
Noncurrent payables
Total Noncurrent Liabilities Payable from Restricted Noncurrent

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted for Low Income Community Investments
Unrestricted

Current Change in Net Position

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities & Net Position

IFA Public Board Bgqlg (:yersion 1), Page 62

FUND

10,348

837,372
106,062
50,001
11,341
31,722
32,526

1,079,372

585

1,079,957

57,457

59,575,819
82,017

59,715,293

60,795,250




SIrA

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

STATE of ILLINOIS

DETAILED RECEIVABLES SUMMARY (UNAUDITED)

AS OF December 7, 2018

As of November 1, 2015 the Illinois Finance Authority has purchased the following receivables on behalf of the State of
Illinois, pursuant to Resolutions 2015-1112-AD11 and 2016-0211-AD07:

Vendor Payment dates Amount
Cosgrove Distributors Inc. 12/21/2015 $9,225.92
Payment received by IFA ($9,225.92)
Balance due from Cosgrove Distributors $0.00
Grayboy Building Maintenance 12/16/2015 $15,790.36
Payment received by IFA ($15,790.36)
Balance due from Grayboy Building Maint. $0.00

M. J. Kellner Co. Inc. 12/28/2015 $1,806,912.20
M. J. Kellner Co. Inc. 3/31/2016 1,929,224.10

Payment received by IFA ($3,732,458.28)

Balance due from M.J. Kellner $3,678.02
Smith Maintenance Company 11/25/2015 $251,665.26
Smith Maintenance Company 12/29/2015 125,832.63
Smith Maintenance Company 2/10/2016 129,811.11
Smith Maintenance Company 3/21/2016 151,826.83
Smith Maintenance Company 4/14/2016 151,826.83
Smith Maintenance Company 5/19/2016 151,826.83
Smith Maintenance Company 6/23/2016 107,795.38
Smith Maintenance Company 7/21/2016 107,795.38

Payment received by IFA

$1,178,380.25

(1,178,380.25)

Balance due from Smith Maintenance $0.00

Sysco St. Louis LLC 12/16/2015 $32,418.85

Sysco St. Louis LLC Payment received by IFA ($32,418.85)
Balance due from Sysco St. Louis LLC $0.00

Total State of lllinois Assigned/Purchased
Receivables

Total State of lllinois Assigned/Purchased
Receivables Payment Received

Balance due from State of lllinois
Assigned/Purchased Receivables

$4,971,951.65

$4,968,273.63

$3,678.02

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 63



LOCAL GOVERNMENT LISTING
OUTSTANDING BALANCE AS OF
November 30, 2018
Borrower Name Outstanding Balance

Adams County Water District #1 125,536.70
AVOCA Drainage District 405,000.00
Central Macoupin Co. Rural Water District 225,000.00
Cissna Park Fire Protection District 230,000.00
City of Bunker Hill 285,000.00
City of Bunker Hill 160,000.00
City of Girard 575,000.00
City of Herrin 255,000.00
City of Petersburg 110,000.00
City of Pittsfield 24,800.00
City of Shawneetown 54,300.00
City of Sumner 25,000.00
City of Warsaw 260,000.00
City of Yorkville 710,000.00
Momence Park District 73,000.00
Mt. Zion Fire Protection District 620,000.00
Pike County Water District 55,000.00
Riverton Area Fire Protec Dist 615,000.00
Town of Matherville 125,000.00
Village of Annawan 125,000.00
Village of Blue Mound 20,000.00
Village of Campus 10,000.00
Village of Carbon Hill 85,000.00
Village of Cowden 210,000.00
Village of Farmersville 459,999.99
Village of Green Valley 30,000.00
Village of Harmon 255,000.00
Village of Hopkins Park 15,000.00
Village of luka 105,000.00
Village of Junction City 15,000.00
Village of Kane 530,000.00
Village of Kingston Mines 105,000.00

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 64



LOCAL GOVERNMENT LISTING
OUTSTANDING BALANCE AS OF
November 30, 2018

Borrower Name Outstanding Balance

Village of Maeystown 105,000.00
Village of Magnolia 200,000.00
Village of Palmyra 44,000.00
Village of Pamana 20,000.00
Village of Pierron 203,400.00
Village of Sheffield 76,100.00
Village of Taylor Springs 45,000.00
Village of Thomson 1,994,900.00
Village of Waynesville 400,000.00
Village of Williamsville 35,000.00
Winthrop Harbor School District 50,000.00
Total Oustanding 10,071,036.69

Total Borrowers 43

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 65



FIRE TRUCK REVOLVING LOAN FUND
OUTSTANDING BALANCE AS OF
November 30, 2018

Borrower Name

Outstanding Balance

Alhambra Community Fire Protection District

Allin Fie Protection District
Annawan Alba FPD

Apple River Fire Department
Arcola Fire Protection District
Beardstown Fire Department
Beaverville Fire Protection Disrict

Beckemeyer-Wade Fire Protection District

Bellmont Volunteer Fire Department
Bethany Fire Protection District

Bishop Hill Community Fire Protection District
Broadlands-Longview Fire Protection Dist

Brocton Fire District

Browns Fire Department

Bunker Hill Fire Protection District
Camp Point Fire Protection District
Chadwick Fire Protection District
Chapin Village of Fire Department
Charleston Fire & Rescue
Chatsworth Fire Protection

Chester Fire Department

Chrisman Fire Protection District
Cissna Park Fire Protection District
City of Carmi

City of Chillicothe

City of DeKalb Fire Department
City of Fairfield

City of Johnston City

City of Lincoln

City of Mendota Fire Protection District
City of Pittsfield, C/O Fire Departement
City of Quincy Fire Department
City of Savanna

City of Urbana

City of Virginia

City of Wood River

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 66

51,553.50
60,000.00
297,500.00
137,500.00
80,000.00
75,177.59
23,166.78
17,550.00
13,863.30
297,500.00
120,000.02
55,000.00
39,214.85
13,230.43
137,246.00
255,000.00
137,500.00
70,000.00
16,666.68
86,155.84
42,000.00
137,500.00
71,613.15
276,250.00
137,500.00
149,999.98
315,000.00
137,500.00
112,500.00
8,687.70
101,250.00
137,500.00
89,823.15
297,500.00
121,000.00
112,500.00



FIRE TRUCK REVOLVING LOAN FUND
OUTSTANDING BALANCE AS OF

November 30, 2018

Borrower Name

Outstanding Balance

Clover Township Fire Protect District
Cordova Fire Protection District
Countyside FPD

Crescent-lroquois Fire Protection District
Cuba Fire Protection District

Deer Creek Fire Protection District
Des Plaines Fire Department

Dieterich Fire Protection District

East Alton Fire Department

East Dubuque Fire Department
Fairbury Fire Department

Fairfield Rural Fire Protection District
Fairview Fire Protection District

First Fire FPD of Antioch Town
Flanagan-Graymont Fire Protection
Garden Homes Fire Protection District
Germantown Rural Fire Protection District
Gifford Fire Protection District
Godfrey Fire Protection District

Green Valley Fire Protection District
Green Valley Fire Protection District
Hebron-Alden-Greenwood FPD
Hecker Fire Protection District

Hutton Fire Protection District

luka Fire Protection District

Kankakee Fire Department

Kankakee Township FPD

Kenney Fire Protection District
Kewanee Fire Department

Lake Egypt Fire Protection District
Lamard Township Fire Protection Distrrict
Lansing Fire District

Latham Fire Protection District

Lee Fire Protection District

Leland Fire Protection District

Lenore Fire Department

25,000.00
192,500.00
99,850.98
64,750.00
141,750.00
38,500.00
137,500.00
12,300.00
297,500.00
4,798.76
55,190.10
104,950.00
66,927.25
230,400.00
75,000.00
73,500.00
17,532.65
36,767.00
137,500.00
18,450.60
6,839.34
210,000.00
137,500.00
71,590.00
33,250.00
60,000.00
175,000.00
42,750.00
297,320.00
297,500.00
14,000.00
66,000.00
57,000.00
59,700.00
79,947.55
48,809.72

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 67



FIRE TRUCK REVOLVING LOAN FUND
OUTSTANDING BALANCE AS OF

November 30, 2018
Borrower Name

Outstanding Balance

LeRoy Community Fire Protection District
Lewiston Fire District

Lexington Community Fire Protection Dist
Lovington Fire Protection District
Manhattan FPD

Marengo Fire Protection District
Marissa Fire Protection District
Maroa Countryside Fire Protection Department
Mendon Fire Protection Department
Mendota Fire Protection District
Merrionette Park, Village
Milledgeville Fire District

Millstadt FPD

Mount Olive Fire Protection District
Mt. Hope Funks Grove Fire Protection
New Holland Fire Protection District
New Lenox FPD

Newark Fire Protection Department
Newport Fire Protection District
Niantic FPD

Nokomis Area FPD

North Pike FPD

Northern Piatt Fire Protection District
Onley Fire District

Orangeville Fire Protection District
Palatine Rural FPD

Papineau fire Protection District
Patoka Fire Protection District

Peoria Height Fire Department
Peotone FPD

Pesotum Fire Protection District
Pocahontas - Ripley FPD

Rankin Fire Protection District
Robinson, City of Fire Department
Rochester FDP

Rossville Fire Protection District

15,000.00
49,000.00
107,965.00
132,000.00
25,000.00
148,410.00
297,500.00
27,971.20
168,000.00
37,812.29
3,333.34
191,500.00
137,500.00
187,500.01
105,000.00
26,159.10
137,500.00
19,000.00
297,500.00
117,646.60
117,401.09
57,750.00
157,500.00
297,500.00
297,500.00
137,500.00
23,303.22
60,430.00
87,500.00
137,500.00
46,037.60
122,355.75
68,750.00
58,592.70
93,697.45
42,000.00

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 68



FIRE TRUCK REVOLVING LOAN FUND
OUTSTANDING BALANCE AS OF
November 30, 2018

Borrower Name

Outstanding Balance

Sadorus Fire Protection District
Sandwich Community FPD
Sauk Village Fire Department
Savanna Fire Departmemt

Serena Community Fire Protection District

Sheffield Fire Protection District
Shelbyville Fire Protection District
Sherman Fire Protection Department
South Roxana Fire Protection District
Spring Creek Fire Protection District
Spring Grove Fire Protection District
Strasburg Fire PRotection District
Sublette Fire Protection District
Sullivan FPD

Table Grove Fire Department
Thomasboro FPD

Toluca -Rutland Fire Protection District
Union Fire Protection Department

Unit #7 Fire Protection Department
Ursa Fire Protection District

Valmeyer FPD

Vienna Fire Department

Village of Carrier Mills Fire Department
Village of Lincolnwood

Village of Percy Fire Department
Village of Port Byron

Village of Robbins Fire Protection Dept
Village of Roxana Fire Department
Village of Western Springs

Village of Willmette Fire Protection Department

Waltonville Fire Protection District
Warren Fire Department

Wauconda FPD

Wayne Fire Protection Distric, #1
West Brooklyn Fire Protection District

Westfield Township Fire Protection District

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 69

82,500.00
137,500.00
297,500.00
108,032.26
245,000.00

60,000.00

95,951.80

78,000.00
172,000.00

75,424.00
137,500.00

41,893.80

62,946.25

25,000.00

5,000.00

76,923.10
249,050.00
143,500.00

80,000.00

96,250.00
104,500.00

59,700.00

45,000.00
137,500.00

20,000.00
112,500.00
101,250.00

37,500.00
245,000.00
175,000.00

15,000.00

66,124.20
137,500.00

20,000.00
175,000.00
142,352.94



Borrower Name Outstanding Balance

White Hall Fire Department 76,872.01
Williamson County Fire District 60,000.00
Williamsville Fire Protection District 137,500.00
Win-Bur-Sew Fire Protection Department 175,000.00
WoodstockFire/Rescue Dist 125,000.00
Worth Fire Department 36,771.20
Total Outstanding $ 16,231,479.83

Total Borrowers 151

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 70



AMBULANCE REVOLVING LOAN FUND
OUTSTANDING BALANCE AS OF

November 30, 2018

Borrower Name

Outstanding Balance

Annawan Alba FPD 40,000.00
City of Blue Island 80,000.00
City of East Dubuque 80,000.00
City Of Kewanee 10,000.00
City of North Chicago Fire Department 60,000.00
Eastern McLean County Ambulance Assn 80,000.00
Fulton Fire Protection District 10,000.00
Gardner Volunteer Fire Department 10,000.00
Gillespie-Benld Area Ambulance Service 60,000.00
Lake Egypt FPD 80,000.00
Marengo Rescue Squad 80,000.00
Menard County Emergency Medical Svcs 10,000.00
Palos FPD 80,000.00
Pleasantview FPD 80,000.00
Sandoval Fire Protection District 80,000.00
Sugar Creek Ambulance Service 60,000.00
Sullivan FPD 60,000.00
Village of Lyons FPD 80,000.00
Win-Bir-Sew Fire Protection District 9,320.00
Wonder Lake FPD 60,000.00
Total Outstanding $ 1,109,320.00

Total Borrowers 20

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 71



&1

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Bonds Issued - Fiscal Year Comparison
for the Period Ending November 30, 2018

Fiscal Year 2019 Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2019
# Market Sector Principal Issued
4 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer 996,551
4 Education 296,325,000 R i
2 Healthcare - Hospital 647,390,000 . um
1 Healthcare - CCRC 57,250,000 W oigE 25
1 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit 26,000,000 ===
_2 $1,027,961,551

Fiscal Year 2018

# Market Sector Principal Issued .
Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2018
15 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer 2,749,725
5 Education 403,755,000
7 Healthcare - Hospital 1,308,930,000
5 Healthcare - CCRC 388,700,000 W AETE 00
1 Midwest Disaster Area Bonds 20,200,000 Beee o
7 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit 288,464,000 : 3‘?\‘;& 10;::
3 Multifamily/Senior/Not-for-Profit Housing 104,045,000 W oEE %
1 Local Government 560,025,000 Bhos i
1 P3 Student Housing 94,860,000 u ';‘;al 1;&
E $3,171,728,725
Fiscal Year 2017
# Market Sector Principal Issued Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2017
18 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer 3,765,900
7 Education 304,222,000
1 Freight Transfer Facilities Bonds 130,000,000 T
12 Healthcare - Hospital 2,568,650,000 Beso 7
7 Healthcare - CCRC 310,364,967 = I:*E‘ &g;i
1 Midwest Disaster Area Bonds 9,969,162 BCCRC  75%
7 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit 221,407,000 ::‘Jﬁ’f gf::
2 Recovery Zone Facilities Bonds 28,951,409 BAE 0T
2 Multifamily/Senior/Not-for-Profit Housing 65,365,000 M 185
1 Local Government 500,000,000 e
58 $  4,142,695,438

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 72



0/

PN ] ’Z/\ Bonds Issued and Outstanding
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY as of

Novemher 30 2018

Bonds Issued between July 01, 2018 and November 30, 2018

Bond Issue

A-BFB  Beginner Farmer Bond

E-PC  DePaul University

E-PC East Prairie School District Number 73 Series, 2018

E-PC  Roosevelt University

CCRC  Smith Crossing

HO OSF Healthcare System

HO Edward Elmhurst Healthcare

E-PC  Perspectives Charter School

501(c)(3) Chicagoland Laborers District Council Training & Apprentice

Total Bonds Issued as of November 30, 2018

Legend: Fixed Rate Bonds as shown

Date Issued

07/01/2018

07/11/2018

08/02/2018

09/27/2018

10/10/2018

10/16/2018

11/07/2018

11/01/2018

11/27/2018

DP-VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Direct Purchase Bond

VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Variable Rate Bond that does not include the cost of the LOC arrangement.

Beginner Farmer Bonds interest rates are shown in section below.

Initial Interest Rate Bonds
Principal Issued Refunded

Variable 996,551 0
Variable 29,420,000 0
Fixed at Schedule 37,680,000 0
Fixed at Schedule 195,340,000 183,030,000
Variable 57,250,000 32,758,909
Variable 472,460,000 0
Fixed at Schedule 174,930,000 80,000,000
Fixed at Schedule 33,885,000 5,200,000
Fixed at Schedule 26,000,000 12,250,000
$1027961551 $ 313238909

Beginner Farmer Bonds Funded between July 01, 2018 and November 30, 2018

Initial
Interest
Borrower Date Funded Rate
07/11/2018 4.0
07/25/2018 4.32
08/27/2018 3.75
09/04/2018 3.75

Total Beginner Farmer Bonds Issued ~$

Loan Proceeds Acres
220,000 40.00
327,000 30.00
269,551 55.70
180,000 40.00

996,551 165.70

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 73

County

Christian
Effingham
Ford

Montgomery



IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 74



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Schedule of Debt [

Conduit debt issued under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(a)] which does not constitute an indebtedness or an obligation, either general or moral, or a pledge of the full faith or
a loan of the Authority, the State of lllinois or any Political Subdivision of the State within the purview of any constitutional or statutory limitation or provisions with special limited obligations of the
Authority secured under provisions of the individual Bond Indentures and Loan Agreements with the exception of the bonds identified below in Section | (b) -- General Purpose Moral Obligation/State
Component Parts -- which are subject to the $28.15B cap in Section 845-5(a).

Section | (a) Principal Outstanding  # Program
June 30, 2018 November 30, 2018 Limitations Remaining Capacity
lllinois Finance Authority "IFA" [?]
Agriculture $ 46,804,396 $ 47,800,947
Education $ 4,460,302,159 4,620,446,467
Healthcare $ 14,620,756,197 14,441,694,145
Industrial Development [includes Recovery Zone/Midwest Disaster] $ 884,478,953 872,942,639
Local Government $ 1,225,350,000 1,189,415,000
Multifamily/Senior/Not-for Profit Housing $ 280,423,885 279,815,931
501(c)(3) Not-for Profits $ 1,502,273,391 1,513,771,012
Exempt Facilities Bonds $ 203,500,000 203,500,000
Student Housing $ 262,490,000 260,400,000
Total IFA Principal Outstanding $ 23,486,378,980 $ 23,429,786,141
Illinois Development Finance Authority "IDFA" 1ol
Education 496,388 496,388
Healthcare 70,000,000 70,000,000
Industrial Development 118,700,077 114,438,827
Local Government 196,622,126 196,622,126
Multifamily/Senior/Not-for Profit Housing 40,568,772 40,303,130
501(c)(3) Not-for Profits 376,559,007 364,587,926
Exempt Facilities Bonds
Total IDFA Principal Outstanding $ 802,946,370 $ 786,448,398
lllinois Rural Bond Bank "IRBB" [
Total IRBB Principal Outstanding $ - $ -
lllinois Health Facilities Authority "IHFA" $ 127,905,000 $ 119,335,000
lllinois Educational Facilities Authority "IEFA" $ 369,308,000 $ 366,942,000
lllinois Farm Development Authority "IFDA" ! $ 9,644,093 $ 9,644,093
Total lllinois Finance Authority Debt $ 24,796,182,444 $ 24,712,155,632 $ 28,150,000,000 $ 3,437,844,368

Issued under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(a)]

Section | (b) Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2018 November 30, 2018 Limitations Remaining Capacity

General Purpose Moral Obligations
Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/801-40(w)]

* Issued through IRBB - Local Government Pools
*Issued through IFA - Local Government Pools
Issued through IFA - lllinois Medical District Commission -

Total General Moral Obligations $ - $ - $ 150,000,000 $ 150,000,000

* All the Local Government bonds were defeased as of August 1, 2014.

Financially Distressed Cities Moral Obligations
Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-60]

Issued through IFA $ - $ -
Issued through IDFA - -

Total Financially Distressed Cities $ - $ - $ 50,000,000 $ 50,000,000
State Component Unit Bonds (]
Issued through IDFA '] - -
Issued through IFA "] 1,095,214,096 1,063,237,749
Total State Component Unit Bonds $ 1,095,214,096 $ 1,063,237,749

Designated exclusive Issuer by the Governor of the State of Illinois to issue Midwestern Disaster Area Bonds in lllinois. This Federal program expired as of December 31, 2012.

Section | (c) Principal Outstanding Remaining MDAB
June 30, 2018 November 30, 2018 Volume Cap
Midwestern Disaster Area Bonds [Flood Relief] $ 62,795,488 $ 61,793,120 N/A

Designated by the Governor of the State of Illinois to manage and coordinate the re-allocation of Federal ARRA Volume Cap and the issuance of Recovery Zone
Bonds in the State of Illinois to fully utilize RZBs before December 31, 2010.

Remaining ARRA Volume Cap for

Section | (d) ARRA Act of 2009 Volume City/Counties Ceded Bonds issued as of each Program as of December 31,
Cap Allocated thl Voluntarily to/(by) IFA December 31, 2014 2014
Recovery Zone Economic Development Bonds** $ 666,972,000 $ 16,940,000 $ 12,900,000 N/A
Recovery Zone Facilities Bonds** $ 1,000,457,000 $ 204,058,967 $ 214,849,804
IFA Cap: $4,755,783
Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds*** $ 133,846,000 $ (17,865,000) $ 82,795,000 Cities/Counties Cap:
$46,295,717

Programs expired as of 12/31/2010. There have been no new issues subsequent to the expiration date of these Federal programs.
The IFA manages the QECB allocation for the entire State of lllinois. All QECB's to date have been issued by local governments or state universities. The QECB program
currently has no set expiration date under Federal law. IFA's remaining QECB allocation of $4,755,783 has been reserved for use by state universities.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 75

ref: H:\Board Book Reports\Dec 2018\03- Schedule of Debt 11312018.xIsx\Fiscal Year 2018
12/6/2018 1:06 PM Page 1



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Schedule of Debt [

Issued under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(b)]

Section Il Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2018 November 30, 2018 Limitations Remaining Capacity
lllinois Power Agency $ - $ - $ 4,000,000,000 $ 4,000,000,000

lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501 Section 825-65(f); 825-70 and 825-75] - see also P.A. 96-103 effective 01/01/2010

Section 1l Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2018 November 30, 2018 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Clean Coal, Coal, Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Projects $ - $ - $ 3,000,000,000 [41 § 3,000,000,000

Issued under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501 Sections 830-25 (see also P.A.96-103); 830-30; 830-35; 830-45 and 830-50]

Section IV Principal Outstanding Program Remaining
June 30, 2018 November 30, 2018 Limitations Capacity State Exposure

Agri Debt Guarantees [Restructuring Existing Debt]

Fund # 994 - Fund Balance $10,344,030 $ 3,934,187 $ 3,854,875 $ 160,000,000 $ 156,145,125 $ 3,276,644
AG Loan Guarantee Program

Fund # 205 - Fund Balance $8,111,790 $ 2,551,473 $ 2,515,108 $ 225,000,000 1 $ 222,484,892 $ 2,137,841

Agri Industry Loan Guarantee Program -

Farm Purchase Guarantee Program 846,314 836,564 711,080

Specialized Livestock Guarantee Program 1,143,256 1,122,927 954,488

Young Farmer Loan Guarantee Program 561,903 555,616 472,274
Total State Guarantees $ 6,485,660 $ 6,369,982 $ 385,000,000 $ 378,630,018 $ 5,414,485

Issued under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501 Sections 825-80 and 825-85

Section V Principal Outstanding Cash and Investment
5794716.8 June 30, 2018 November 30, 2018 Balance

155  Fire Truck Revolving Loan Program  Fund # 572 $ 18,009,260 $ 16,231,481 $ 7,568,119

22  Ambulance Revolving Loan Program Fund # 334 $ 1,378,640 $ 1,109,320 $ 3,175,596

Note: Due to deposits in transit, the Fund Balance at the IOC may differ from the IFA General Ledger. In May, 2014 the OSF transferred the Fund Balance to a Locally Held Fund by the IFA.

Issued under the lllinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act [20 ILCS 3515/9]

Section VI Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2018 November 30, 2018 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Environmental [Large Business]
Issued through IFA $ 58,975,000 $ 54,875,000
Issued through IDFA 47,505,000 47,505,000
Total Environmental [Large Business] $ 106,480,000 $ 102,380,000 $ 2,425,000,000 $ 2,322,620,000
Environmental [Small Business] $ - $ - $ 75,000,000 $ 75,000,000
Total Environment Bonds Issued under Act $ 106,480,000 $ 102,380,000 $ 2,500,000,000 $ 2,397,620,000

Illinois Finance Authority Funds at Risk

Section VII Principal Outstanding
Original Amount June 30, 2018 November 30, 2018
Participation Loans
Business & Industry 23,020,158 89,384 378,060
Agriculture 6,079,859
Participation Loans excluding Defaults & Allowances 29,100,017 89,384 378,060
Plus: Legacy IDFA Loans in Default 3,170 3,170
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 5,165 5,165
Total Participation Loans 87,389 376,065
Local Government Direct Loans 1,289,750 501,477 716,607
Rural Bond Bank Local Government Note Receivable 10,071,037 10,071,037
FmHA Loans 963,250 140,447 134,042
Renewable Energy [RED Fund] 2,000,000 -
Total Loans Outstanding 34,353,017 10,800,350 11,297,750

IRBB funds were defeased and transferred into a note receivable with the IFA.

Higher Education Loan Act (110 ILCS 945 or “HELA”)

Section VIII Principal Outstanding Statutory Debt
June 30, 2018 November 30, 2018 Limitation Remaining HELA Debt Limitation

lgA:)iv;zstern University Foundation - Student Loan Program Revenue $ 15,000,000 $ 15,000,000 $ 200,000,000 19 $ 185,000,000

tal Total subject to change; late month payment data may not be included at issuance of report.

te] State Component Unit Bonds included in balance.

fel Does not include Unamortized issuance premium as reported in Audited Financials.

1l Program Limitation reflects the increase to $3 billion effective 01/01/2010 under P.A. 96-103.

tel Program Limitation reflects the increase from $75 million to $225 million effective 01/01/2010 under P.A. 96-103.

1 Beginner Farmer Bonds are currently updated annually; new bonds will be added under the lllinois Finance Authority when the bond closes.

Midwestern Disaster Area Bonds - lllinois Counties eligible for Midwest Disaster Bonds included Adams, Calhoun, Clark, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, Hancock, Henderson, Jasper, Jersey,
tal Lake, Lawrence, Mercer, Rock Island, Whiteside and Winnebago.
[h] Recovery Zone Facility Revenue Bonds - Federal government allocated volume cap directly to all 102 lllinois counties and 8 municipalities with population of 100,000 or more. [Public Act 96-1020]

[l Includes EPA Clean Water Revolving Fund

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 76

ref: H:\Board Book Reports\Dec 2018\03- Schedule of Debt 11312018.xIsx\Fiscal Year 2018
12/6/2018 1:06 PM Page 2



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
PROCUREMENT REPORT OF ACTIVITY SINCE PRIOR BOARD REPORT

BOARD MEETING
December 11, 2018

CONTRACTS/AMENDMENTS EXECUTED

Vendor Initial Term Estimated Not | Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
to Exceed Value Procurement

lllinois Procurement Code- . 12/31/2018- Basic Ordering Agreement to | Car Rental

Ent CarR |
Small Purchases nterprise Car Renta 12/30/2019 25,000 be executed

US Postal Service 11/29/18 $1,000 One time check cut to USPS Postage for postage meters
lllinois Procurement Code- . . 11/22/18- Agreement off Master Package Delivery
P | 4

Order Against Master United Parcel Service 11/21/19 »4,000 executed

Logsdon Office Supply 12/07/18 $3,202 PO executed Furniture for office space

1

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 77




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
PROCUREMENT REPORT OF ACTIVITY SINCE PRIOR BOARD REPORT

BOARD MEETING
December 11, 2018

EXPIRING CONTRACTS

Vendor Expiration Estimated Not Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
Date to Exceed Value Procurement
lllinois Procurement Code-Small | Google Ad 12/03/2018 $4.500 One time purchase. Will not IFA Ad Page
Purchases ! renew.
lllinois Procurement Code- ClearArc Capital, Inc. | 12/26/2018 $900,000 Request for Proposal (“RFP”) Investment Management
Competitive Bids ’ and extension in process. Services
lllinois Procurement Code-Sole Bloomberg Finance 12/30/2018 Sole economically feasible Bloomberg Terminal License
economically feasible Purchase L.P. - Anywhere $43,200 agreement with incumbent in
process.

lllinois Procurement Code- G&R Public Law & 11/18/2018 $100,000 Let expire. Not required. Anticipation of Litigation
Anticipation of Litigation Strategies ’

Jenner & Block LLP 12/08/2018 $250,000 Let expire. Not required. Anticipation of Litigation

2

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 78




% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000
Chicago, IL 60601

Date:
Subject:

To:

December 11, 2018

312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Minutes of the November 13, 2018 Regular Meeting

Eric Anderberg, Chairman
Gila J. Bronner

James J. Fuentes

Michael W. Goetz

Lyle McCoy

Shaun Murphy
George Obernagel
Terrence M. O’Brien

Neil Heller Roger Poole
Robert Horne Beth Smoots
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Bradley A. Zeller
Lerry Knox

Dear Members of the Authority:

Please find enclosed the Report of Proceedings prepared by Sullivan Reporting Co. (the “Minutes”) in
connection with the regular meeting of the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”),
begun and held at the Michael A. Bilandic Building, 160 North LaSalle Street, Suite S-1000, Chicago,

[llinois 60601, on the second Tuesday of November in the year 2018, pursuant to the provisions of

Section 801-25 and Section 801-30 of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq. of
the State of Illinois (the “Act”).

To aid in your review of the Minutes, please reference the following pages and line numbers for

corresponding sections of the respective meeting’s agenda:

IL.

III.

IV.

VL

VIL

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, November 13, 2018
9:30 AM
AGENDA:
Call to Order & Roll Call
(page 3, line 1 through page 5, line 6)
Approval of Agenda

(page 5, lines 7 through 24)

Public Comment

(page 6, lines 1 through 3)

Chairman’s Remarks

(page 6, lines 4 through 10)

Message from the Executive Director
(page 6, line 11 through page 8, line 17)
Committee Reports

(page 8, line 18 through page 9, line 4)
Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items
(page 9, line 5 through page 28, line 16)

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 79



PN

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VIII.  Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports

(page 28, line 17 through page 33, line 11)
IX. Monthly Procurement Report

(page 33, lines 12 through 22)
X. Correction and Approval of Minutes

(page 33, line 23 through page 34, line 18)
XI. Other Business

(page 34, line 19 through page 35, line 11)
XII.  Closed Session

(page 35, line 12 through page 40, line 18)
XIII.  Adjournment

(page 40, line 19 through page 41, line 12)

The Minutes of the regular meeting of the Authority are further supplemented by a summary of the
respective meeting’s voting record prepared by Authority staff (the “Voting Record”), which is also
enclosed.

Please contact an Assistant Secretary to report any substantive edits to the enclosures.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Ryan Oechsler
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures: 1. Minutes of the November 13, 2018 Regular Meeting
2. Voting Record of the November 13, 2018 Regular Meeting

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 80



S08700-780 "ON SSUSOTT
¥so ‘utuwelusg peag

Agq “ZANVAWOD ONILYOdTd NVAITINS

*Ooul ‘ebeTTTA I93suTwiseM ‘OHD ‘NVHIVN €9vd SH
VOTYHAWNYSNYYEL ‘STUYVH NIATILS ¥R

$SLSEND

ve

€C

[44

1c

0c¢

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

Ias

€T

[

1T

0T

Iobeue] YH ‘IMSMOMNYW HVMVS °SK
wexboxg ueoT uoriedroTided ‘IMVAW SHTIVHO "MW
@9jueaENy 3 UROT ‘dA ‘JJ04NT NVIS “¥W

pieog oyl 03 ISSTAPY

TebaT pue [ssuno) TeisusH ‘YAdEAM HIFGVZITH °SH

JuswaINOO0Id ‘NEZNVEA A¥IEL “¥KW

TOSUNo) TeISUSH S1BTOOSSY VAT ‘MATSHOEO NVXY “¥W

JUSPTSaId 90TA ‘YHHOLATA Avdd "YW
JUSPTSaId 90TA ‘HNVYNIT VIHWYd °SW
JUSPTSSId 90TA ‘NOLIWYYEA HOIY “¥W

103091TQ SATINOSXE ‘YHISIHAW "€ YIHAOLSIYHO "¥W

SYHAWHEN AAVLS ALTYOHLAY HONVNIA SIONITTI

dATTEZ "V A4TAVEd 9N
SLOOWS HLAd " SKW
dT00d ddD0d "YW
NETEd, 0 HONHITHL “dnW
(SousI23UOCD OTpne BTA) TIDYNYIIO HDJYOED “¥UW
AHdINW NAVHS "dN
(90us19JUCD OTpne ®eTA) XODOW HTAT "d "MW
HETTHEH TIEN 9N
(@ous123JU0CO OoTpne ©TA) ZIHOD EMIW “¥W
SHININA SHWYL “dN
JUINNOYd VTIID °SKW
OHGIHANY DIdHd NVWIIVHO
$SHONVIVHAIY
"STOUTTTI ‘obedTyd

‘000T-S 93TNnS ‘399135 STTESET Y3IION (091 3B ‘90T30u 03
juensand ‘-wre Qg:g JO INOY Syl 3B ‘8T0Z ‘€T ISqUaAON

uo A3TIoy3zny oOueUTI STOUTTTI @YUl JO burissy
IeTnbsy 8yl 3e pey SONIAIIDONd J0 I¥0dHd
‘ure 0gie 3B ‘8T0Z ‘€T I9qUSAON
ONILHEIN d¥TINDHYT
ALTYOHLAVY HONVYNIJA SIONITTII

ve
€C

[44

1c

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

1T

—

— N M T N O~ o O O

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 81



(*so@Ae Jo snaoyDd)
{Ioney UT Ssoyx TTIVY
TpuoOSs B puvy  DYHIIHANY NVYWIIVHD
‘puodsg ¢ SHININA
ipuooss ¥
TuoTjow B sarY SM  OYHIIHANY NYWIIVHD
‘paacu og SYENNOYA
¢K3taoyany eyy Jo serorrod
pue smeTAq ay3l o3 juensand s3issnbaix sssyl saoadde o3
uoTjow e 2I9Yyly SI *Aex0 SOYHGYHANY NYWIIYHD
*sosodind juswAoTdws o3
SNp 90USISIUOD OSPTA/OTPNE BTA Pualle 03 Hurissnbsex
u,T -T9beuirsqo 9HI029H ST STYL :TADVYNIALO
*sosodand juswAoTdwe
0] SNp 90USISJUOD OTPne BTIA pusijle o3 burissnbax
w,I pue ‘A0DOW STAT ST STU3 ‘OSTMOTT  :XOJOW
*sosodind juswAoTdwe
0] onp 90USILJUOD OTpne eTA pusije o3 buTljisenbex
w,I Z3909H OIW ST STUL ‘yYyesx :7ZIHAOD
*9DUSI2JUOD OTPNE BTA PUS31E 03 ST PTNOM SISQUSK
Aue T ¥se 03 9IT p,I ‘SWIl STyl 3¢
*Pe3IN1TISUOD UsSq SPY Woox =yl uT jussaad ATTeorsAyd
sisquway JO wnionb ® ‘uewaTeyd *INW SHHHOLETA

TOISH  DYHIIHANY NVYWIIVHD

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

JUuewITey) “IW HHIHOLATA

"2ISH SETTHZ

SISTTISZ "IW  *dHHOLHATA

"9ISH  :SLOONWS

isjoous “SW CYHHOLETA

TSISH  fHTOOd

¢®TOO0d "IW  Y¥HEHDIETA

"9ISH  INEIY¥E.O

uSTad,0 "JIW  EHHOLATA

jussaid : AHJEONW

SAYdanW IW TYEHOLAETA

"OISH  YUTTHH

CISTTPH "IW  *YHHOLHETA

"9ISH  SHINENA

issjusng "IW  CYHHOLATA

"9I°H SIENNOYA

;Isuuorg °SK

‘3Isaty
quasexd ATTeorsAyd sasqusl JO TTOXI Yyl TIeD TT.I

‘wte Qfie ST SWII 9yg ATuTte3Is) SHMAHOLATA
STTOT 3yl TT1ed

oseaTd Aze3eI09g JUB]}STSSY 9yl TTTM

*ApogAIsas ‘HuUuTuIow POOH T ISPIO 03 HuTissw Sy

TTe0 03 o%TIT P, I "Aey0 :DYAGVHAINY NVWIIVHO

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 82



JO SUO3}SIBUIOD 8Y3} ST SISMOIIOQ FTnpuod Fdwexs-xel
ATTeaopo3 9IN3INJ pue JUSIIND JO SSIDATUN INO
I0J 9O0TOUD JO ISNSST 3TNpuod syl butsg -A3TIoyiny
sy3 103 Absjexls joedwT pue yjmorb e ‘SATIBTITUT
UOTQPWIOISURI] SNOTITQWE UB U0 payIequws sey A3TIoyiny
syl pue ‘sjeuss 'S0 oyl Agq Artaewtad ‘psazsssid sem
spuoq A3TAT3i0® 93eATad TTe 103 uoTldwexs-xXel TeIspsad
:So)eW IBSA B 9OUSISIITP B 3eUM
*spuoq A3TATIOR
23eaTad TTe 10J uoTadwexs-xel Teispaj ‘Tool AxewTad
s,A3TI0Y3Ny Syl S3RUTWTITS 03 Jybnos saaTiejusssidey
JO ®SNOH °S°'N 92U} 90UTS Ieak suo 1940 3snl useq
S,3T ‘ebessow us33TIM AW UT Pa31ou SY
‘UPWITRYD ‘IW ‘nOA ueyl :YALSIEW
(I9YSTSN I0309ITQ SATINOSXY
*3eys
I0J Tnyyueyl oI,9M " TRTOISUWOD —-- IO0F spe TeoraTTod
IO TeTOISWUOD ® 93S 3,U0p ©M ‘AL @Yyl UO uIny
SM "pPeASTITSI To99F TIE UBD SM YUuTyl I pue ‘buTurow
STyl 219y s,Apoghisas Addey 3snl w,T -suou aaey
ATTesx I :syJewsy “Aed0 :OYIGYHANY NVWEIVHO
(*osuodsax ON)
¢Aepol sasqusp

oyl 103 juswwod oTTqnd Aue 219Ul ST

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

‘3T oary sehke oyl

$OYHIIHANY NVWIIVHD

(*osuodsax ON)

cpasoddo

DIHIIHANY NVIWIIVHO

(*se@he jo snioyD)

¢IoaeI UT ®SOUF TTV

‘puoOss B puv¥

;pUODSS B puv¥

DIHIIHANY NVIWIIVHO

‘Puooss  MENNOYG

SOYHIYHANY NVWIIVHD

‘psacu OS ises3usndg

SUOT3IOW B UOons oIoyl SI

repusby syl saoxdde o3 uoTzow

e 3senbsx 03 SYTT P.I

DIHGIHANY NVIWIIVHO

(*osuodsax ON)

cepusby s,Aepol 03 SUOTIOSIIOD IO SITPS ‘SUOTITPPE

*20T30U po3sod

L We3I 3Byl

Aue o3jew 03 YSTM SUOAue S30(Q

oyl Jo Teaoaddy -Aeyo

‘TeuTI SYyjl UT UMOUS SB UMBIPYJITM SeM

SsIsquS] SYl I0J 930U 03 SYIT P,I :epushy

OIHGIHANY NVIWIIVHO

*TTedD TTOx

wnionb TeT3ITUT 2Uy3l O3 pPoppe usaq oaey Tobeuasqp pue

KODORW

‘73909 sIsqWSl ‘urwWITRYD "IN SHAHDLATA

‘3T aaery sahke ayfg

OIHGIHANY NVWIIVHO

(*2suodsax ON)

¢posoddo

DIHGIHANY NVIWIIVHO

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 83



‘¢ +oN ‘pung oo0T3jusaddy pue DbuTuTeI] TTOUNOD 3IDTIISTIA
,SI2I0qeT PURTODLEOTUD YNATT ‘Z °"ON ¢°dUI ‘8belTTA
I93suTwisspy ‘T "ON :epusbe s,Aepol uo swelT ssaulsng
MaN butmoTTOJ oyl Teasoxdde I0J pUSWWODSI O3 PIJ0A
pue buTuIoW STYL ISTTILS JSUW 9933 TUMIO) SUOTIDBSURI]
Jtnpuo) 1dwexs-XeJ Syl Sox dATIAZ
$ISTTOZ "IW ‘saxodey 2933 TumIo)
*STIYD ‘nOA ueyl :OYFAGIAANY NVWEIVHOD
*nok yueyg
*jyI0M PooH s,suchkrsns 103 AjTIOUINY
2U3 JO 3Je3s eyl pue ‘A3TIOUINY Byl JO SISqUSR
I993UNTOA —-— JO SISQWS Syl [Te Se TIeM se ‘OTayg
‘uPWITRYD INO Uyl O3 uem 3snl T
*SATIPTITUI UOTJRWIOISURIT
syl ybnoiyl uoTIOSITP S,A3TIOYINY SYl UT JUSPTIUOD
pue ‘sS3UsSWSASTYOE INO UT JUSPTFUOD ‘JusudoTaadp
OTWOUODS JO UOTSSTW AI03N3E1S INO UT JUSPTIUOD OS Op
SM 3Ing -sepT3l burbueyo pue spuTtm DuTbueyo s3ebTARU
o3 buryrom ST A3Taoyany sya ‘Aepog,
*Jo pnoxad aq TTe URD ©M JUSWSASTUDE UE ST
STY3 puy "UOT3eDHTITgO Texow s,23e3s =2yl Jo 2bpsaTd e
03 onp spunj IsAedxej-s3e]lS UO TTED B PaisbbTial IsadUu
sey A3Troyany Syl ‘s3njels 23els AQq pelesId SSTITIUS

BUTNSST-PUOQ I9U3O STTUN ‘S3epP 03 pUu¥

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

*000°0PF‘0TTS Sem
Isqunu 3Byl pue ‘0T0z ‘0 2unp Yyatm eyl axedwod ‘MON
sszossoospaad s3T 10 A3Taoylany oyl Ag penssT spuoq
3o oTrozazod oy3l UTYITM uOTIEHTITOO TeIOW S,93e3S 23yl
Jo obpsTd ® ybnoayl pesodxs sIeTTop IsAedxeil-s3els
oxsz oIe 819yl ‘Aepol pue ‘glQz ‘yapg sunp
uo -dryspaems3s [BIOUBUTI punos o3 310adsal
Y3ITM S,3T PUB ‘3NO SPuULlsS JUSWSASTIYOE T[euOT3IezZIURhHIO
zernoTlaed suo ‘STOAD JTpne TeUISIXS Idyjoue 394

JO ©SOTO ©9Y3l 03 MeIp oM se ‘ATTeutd
‘wexborg ueo] uoTiedrdoTlaeg pajeusanlsx
Ino pue ‘goyd 10 ‘bBurtourut] AbISUug ueST) POSSSSSY
AKyzadoxg :9ATIRTITUT UOTIPWIOFSURI] 2yl JO sixed Aoy
om} uo sojepdn snjels OM} JINO SB [[OM SB JUSWITNIOSI
jusTel uo sjzodsi pue 3I10dSI TRTOUBUTI STQRIOART
e bpurtjusssid oq OSTe TTTM SM *SSTNI SATIRIFSTUTWPE
s,A3TI0UYINy 9yl 03 SIusweAOoIdUT SWOS Se TTam
se ‘sjoefoxd TeTaysnpul pue Iswie ‘Tooyds oTTqnd
‘PUTATT IOTUSS ‘IOQET YITM PpuShHE 9SISATP B jJussaid

TTTM oM ‘DBuTissw s,Aepol e puy
*I9MOIIOQ JTNPUOD JUSTOTIIS pue
‘Teuotrssajoad ‘oTgeTIaI B se uoTjzeindsl paules-TTaM
s,A3TI0yany oyl uodn SPTTINQ SATIRTITUI UOTJIPWIOISUBRI]

oYyl puy “SATIBTITUI UOTIRWIOFSURIJ INO

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 84



0T

ue ut ‘pung ooT3usiddy pue HBuTuTeI] TTOUNOD IDTIASTA
,SIaz0qeT pueTObEOTYD ¥YNATT I0J UOTINTOSDY puog TEUTH
swt3l-suo e jo Teaoadde sissnbai Jjels
*3senbax 30sfoad puoq (g) (°) 10§ © ST
7 welI ‘pung 90T3jusrddy pue buTuTeI] TTIOUNO) 10TIISIQ
,SIaI0qeT PUBTOBEDTUYD WNATT ‘S3y00Qq INOA Ul Z Jel
ST UYoTum ‘g welIl Y3ITM 3ISITFI burixels
"UTSI9Y} POUTRIUOD JUNOWE PO9IX9-03-30U 8Y3 pue
uotinTossx ay3z Jo Tesoxdde DUTISPTISUOD SIB SISUSK
9yl -- p pue ‘dg¢ ‘v¥¢ ‘g ‘T swell -- epusbe s,Aepol
uo psjussaid We3T SSSUTSNC JITNPUOD M3U YOS IO0J 1BYD
930U 03 SYTT pPInOoM I ‘SwTl STY3 ¥
ruojdwexrg UYoTY w,T SUOAIiaad
‘putuzow poos  NOA NueyL “ABRMO  :NOLANYIA
*90USISJUOD
otpne eTA uoTiedroTiaed STY PoalRUTWIS] SBY Z31909
Ioqusy ‘osesTd ‘309TISI PIodSI Sy} 197
*Gp oghew ‘sSpuodss (¢ SN 9ATH  IYFHOILATA
"S9X SOYHGYHANY NYWIIVHD
osesTd SYHHOLETA
Ut 3Ooeq TTED USYL "yYesx :ZILHOD
*330 ubts SOYHGYHANY NYWIIVHD
*J30 ubTS  MHHOLETA

—— 03 aaey

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

TT.,NO0A “z3209 "I ‘OS —-- 01 sey oY OS

‘pus 9yl 3B 9304 TBUTF B 93B3l pue epusbhe JuUssuod
® ISpUN SWe3T SsauTsng MaN DUTUTPWSI SY3 ISPTSUOD
TITM ®M U8yl °230A TTEO TTOX B 93e] pue ‘pung
soTquaxddy pue buTuTeI] TTOUNOD IOTIISTQ ,SISIOQET
0beoTYD VNATT ‘Z "ON W3l SsauTsng MoN ISpPTSuod

03 SYTT P,I “3sITd ‘Aey0 :DYAGIHANY NVWITVHO
*S3DTTIUOD
TeuoTssajoxd 03 onp swelT SsauTsng MON SYyl JO ‘pung
ooT3jusaddy pue HBuTuTeI] TTOUNOD 3OTIAISTQ ,SISIOCET
PuRTObEOTYD ¥NATT Y3 ‘z well o3 3dadsax yitm butjoa
pue suoTleiaqITep Aue woij JTOSAW SSNO8I 03 OYTIT

pTnom I "z3909 SYTIW ST STUL ‘UYeox :ZIHOD
*ATo3exedss
ISPTSUOD 03 ST PTNOM ISQWSK e 3eY] SWS]T ssauTsng
MmaN OTJToads Aue o1 2I9U3 SSoTUN ‘WS3T TENPTATPUT
‘anT30adssx yoes 03 perrdde s30a popIodsl jusnbssgns
2y} aArY 03 pue ATSATIOSTTOO SWSIT SSauTsng MaN
9U3} ISPISUOD 03 SISQURN 9Y3 JO JUSSU0D Texsausb oyl

I0J 3se O3 SYTT P, I - Kex0 SOYHEGYHANY NYWIIVHD
*OTT PROITTIRY TRUTWISI
39TTOL PUB JUTOJIDIUS) ‘G "ON ‘IO —- JUTOJIDIUD)
pue {3yIeg SbueIneT-pPTSTINo0Ig ‘AJUno) 00D ‘G 'ON

30TI3STQ TOOYDS ‘§ "ON {spuog Isuiejg butuuthbsg omj

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 85



[

"S9X I SHININA
iseLausng “IW SYHHOLHETA
"S9X  YUENNOYd
jIxauuoag °SKW
TTToX 2yl
TTe2 TT,I ‘pPuod®s pue uoTiow 9yl uQ :¥AHIIATA
¢TTOT @Yyl TTeD
oseaTd Axe3e2I08g JUR]}STSSY 9Ul [TTM
‘puoosSs B 2SABY SM  DYHIIHANY NVWIIVHO
‘puodsg tNEIE, O
;PpuodSs B puy
TuoTjow B sarY SM  OYHIIHANY NYWIIVHD
‘paacu og SYENNOYA
SUOT3OW B UYOns oIayl ST
*Z "ON ‘ue3}T ssauTlsng maN butmoTToF oy3l 3dope pue
ssed 03 uoTjow B 3ssnbsi 03 ST P, I
ro19y o701 ® AeTd ued -- e Aeld
uedo AjTIoyany =yl perb w,I og -mou 3ybta Axjunoo
STYl UT 3I0Ys AIoa ©I,9M -~ ULSWSSPRI} POTTTYS JO
dnoxb 3xau =yl DbuTuTeIl S,3EYU} pue ‘3IEay AW 03 SSOTD
butyzswos ST STYL A0 :OYAGIHANY NVWIIVHO
(*osuodsax ON)
*S3USUWOD IO

suoT3lsenb Aue saey Isqwel Aue s90Q  :NOLAWYYI

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

1T

* Kexo
‘UOTY ‘nok yueyg SOYHEGYHANY NYWIIVHD
"pIooal 9yl I0J weyl =2zTubodsr 03 juem isnl og
‘punjy oYyl JO ISTTOIIUOD ST Ooym ‘ysng oAeQ OSTE pue
‘Iemorrog SY3l 01 IOSTape TeToueury TedroTunw ST OUyM
‘TeTOURUT TYSMOTTd JO ‘TYSMOTTJ 900 "IN 90NPOIJUT
pue 9zTuboosI 03 ST OSTe pTNoM T
ssuotsTtaocxd
yoogpueH puog A3Tioyjzny Jusuriiad Y3TM SOUBPIODDE
uT 3snijutMm Agq AT31oeaTp peseyoand aq TTTM pue
pa3jeIuou o9 TTTM spuod 8T0Z SSTISS SUL
*800¢ UT °nsSST puod VAL UOTTTTW G°ZZs
ATezewrxoxdde ue Jo spsoooxd YiaTm pedoueuTll ATTRUTDTIO
sem A3TTTORI j00F-2xenbs-(QQ0‘0.L HuTisSTXD S,I89MOIIOYg
syl Jo butddrinbs pue ‘uoT3lonilsucd ‘uoTriTsInboe
2yl pue -- 9yl ‘A3TTTORJ DUTUTEI] S,I9MOIIOg OUY}
01 sjusweAoIdWT ISYL0 UTRIISD DHUTYRW PUBR {UOTITPPE
j003-sxenbs-000‘cs ATerewrxoxdde ue Hburddrinbs pue
‘putysTtuany ‘[oTs] butaoxdde ‘Hurionrisuocd ‘buratnboe
JO S3S0D °9Y3 90URUTI {I9MOIIOg oY} JO F[RUYSJ UO
A3Taoyany syl Aq penssT ATsnotasid spuog g pPue V.TI0Z
SeTI8g ay3l Jo uoT3xod B IO T[E punjsal o3 IamMOoIIOg
syax Agq pssn =g TITM spssdoxd puog

CUOTTTTW 9Z¢ PooOXS 03 30U junowe

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 86



7T

19s sjusweatnbex 8yl JO TTe 193w ASYL ‘000‘00TS

ueyl} SSST JO SUOTILUTWOUSP UT Spuod Y8T(QZ SOTIASS

2U3 TToS 03 I9ATeM e burisenbal ST IomoIiog oY

‘pejex oq 30U TTIM pue I9TbaTyz Aq butasjjo otIgnd e

UT PTOS g TTTM SPUOd V8107 SSTISS SUL

‘spuod d810¢

9Y3 UO 3S3I93UT FO SyYjUOW (g Pung o3 pue BUTpTIng

PUTATT POISTSSE JTUN-Z/, MBU B JO UOTIONIFSUOD oY3I

SepPNIOUT YO TUM

‘putuotitsodsa pue uotsuedxs sndwed

© JO II ®seyd puny 03 pasn oq TTTM Spuod €8T10Z SOTISS

2yl Jo spssnoid

*9AISSSI SO0TAISS 10Sp B pung ol pue

‘Ismoxzog oyl JO FTeysq uo A3tIoylzny oay3l Agq pansst

ATsnotaszd ‘spuog [.T0Z Pue €10z S°TIaS =Yyl punjax o3

Iomoxxog oyl Aq peosn oq TTTM Spuod ¥8T0Z SoTISS oYUl

JO speod01d  "d8T0Z PUB ¥8I0Z :SOTIasS oMl 3ses] 2e

UT penssT oq 03 pojoadxs oI spuoq oyl

ue uT ‘-*oul

*000°00G‘ZLS Po9OX® 01 J0U Junoue

‘oPeTTTA I93SUTWISSM I0JF UOTINTOSSY

puog TeuTdg swrl-suo e Jo Teaoxdde sissenbsx JIels

*3senbay puog

(€) (°)T0G ® ST T we3ll

*oul ‘ebeTTTA Io3suTwissy

‘7T we3I 03 saow TTTM oM ‘3xoN A0  :NOLJWYYI

‘noA qUueyl YEHOLATA

TeI9y W, I ‘SSx  :Z1H0D

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

€T

(919Ul nok aI1e ‘oI

otpne eta uotjedroriaed STY pPauNsSsl Sey 23909 ISQUSK

Jey3 ‘sseaTd ‘309TJF9I PIOOSI BY3l 39T
‘NoA yueyl :9YHIIHANY
*S9TIIED UOTIOoW 2yl ‘urwITEYD
TS9X LOYHGIHANY
SURPUWITRYD I
*sex
SIASTTPZ "IN
TSex

;s300WS *SK

E-EYN

¢eT00d "IN

ssox

lUuSTId,0 "IN

*90UuUsI2JUodD

SHHEHOLAETA

NYWIIVYHD

SHdHHOLETA

NVIWIIVHD

SYHEHOLETA

SAdTTHZ

SHHEHOLAETA

*SLOOKWS

FHHOLETA

S dTO0d

YHHOLETA

*NETE4, 0

FHHOLETA

"S9X TTHDYNIHIO

STebeuasqo "IN
=N

SAuydanu caIw

tsex

¢AODOW * IW
"Sax

CASTTSH "IN

FHHOLETA

‘ AHJENW

FHHOLETA

+ A00°IW

FHHOLHTA

SdATTHH

HHHOLETA

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 87



9T

‘uoTjoeSURIY

ATNpuod STyl I0J jueq burseyoand syl ST ¥N Hued

TeTouRUTd 3ISITA "00G‘I6T$ JO JUNOWE PSSOXS-01-30U

U3 uT ‘A3unod PUBRTYDTY UT PoO3eOOT ‘sHUTpPTIng

991yl buTpniouT ‘pueTwIRI JO S2I0® (7 burseyoind

o1 oym ‘ISHUTITY 'L uesng pue AUOY3luy wepy IoJ puog

Iowieg butuutbeg ® 103F Tenroadde Hurisenbsi uoTiniossy
puog TeUTd SWI3-2U0 2 ST g well

*I9bUTTY [ uesns pue Auoyjuy

wepy ‘gf We3I 03 3IXSU U0 HUTAOW  :NOLAWTIA

(*2suodsax ON)

¢ S3USWWOD
I0 suotasenb Aue sary Isquep Aue s20(Q

‘uoTjoeSURIY

1TNPuUod STyl I0J yueq burseyoand syl sT jueqg

TeuOT3IeN pIoFperd - 000‘00FS JO IUNOWE POSOXD-03-30U

syl uT ‘Ajuno) puog UT P9IEOOT PUBTWIRI JO S8IOE

61T burseyoand sT oym ‘oTTaydiel ydesor I0J puog

Touxeg butuutbeg e 103 Teaoxdde burisenbsx uoTinTossy
puog TeUuTj SWIJ-2UO B ST Yg W1l

roTToyUdIBN

ydesop ‘y¢ welI ‘3IxeN  “AeY0  :NOLAWYId

(*2suodsax ON)

£ S3UuL2UUOD IO

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

ST

suotlsenb Aue sary Isquew Aue s90Q  :NOLANWYLI
‘nok yueyg SOYHEGYHANY NYWIIVHD
*90UPR3STSSe INOA I0J noA jyueyl sMm pue ‘A3TUnuwod
INO UT SIOTUSS 89U} SAISS 03 oTJe oq 03 paIouoy
pue paTTTayl Axsa ‘Axsa o1,9Mm OS
T3ISTT
HPUTITEM INO UO STEOPTATPUT 9EE SARY ©M pue ‘IIelis 07z
anoge pue 1ybTu 3seT I93SUTWISSM 3B MOTTTd B UO peay
ateyl 3nd 3eY3l SIUSPTISSI (OpE SARY °OM
ssndwed Ino 03 2Ied
Azowsuw HuTppe DUTPNTOUT ‘DUTPTINg DUTATT PSISTSSe ue
93e9I0 03 ST ‘Po3eOTPUT NOK se ‘IT oseyg -TToMm Aian
‘RIon 2UOH sey eyl pueR ‘I 9seyg pPo1IRIS oM 2I9Uym obe
Ieok B 919y sem I ‘mouy nok Jo Aueuw sy
ruoTsuedxs Ino pue burtuoritsodslx
Ino ut SbeTTTA I93suTwisspy DUTISTSSe I0J yonur
0S nok yueyl pue buTuIow POOH INVHIVN €¥vVd °SW
*Spiom MSJ B °9arY 03 OTT P,9Us
pue ‘sPeTTTA I93SUTWISEM JO OFD oYl ST oum ‘UeyleN
gqIedg 90NpOI3uT O3 SYTT P,I PUY °"S9X HENVNHT
sjueg 3SSMPTW 3SITJ 03 JuswsdeTd 09ITP MUueq e
UT PTOS o9 TTTM spuod €8T10¢ SOTISS 9Yf
*ISATEM STUZ

103 joogpueH weiboig puog s,A3TIoylny oyl UT YiIoF

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 88



8T

T seInjuspur
SUl 03 SUOTIEOTITPOW ISYIO UTEBJIISD OBW ‘991Ul
‘pue {oIN3USPUl SY} UT SUOTITUTISP UTLIISD puswe
‘om3 !spuog 9yl JO Uyde® I0J Juswesiby ITpPei) 93ey
jueg oYyl UT BTNWIOJ 93BT 3SSI93UT SYJ puswe ‘suo ‘o3
spuog JO S®TI9sS 9SOyl I0J 3snij JO SoINJUSPUl SY3l 03
JUSWPUSWY SNOTUWO 3ISITI B FO AISATTSOP pPUB UOTINOOXD
oyl S9zZTIIOYINE UOTINTOSSY STUTL
sjueg 3Isnigunsg Agq psT syueq
Jo 23eoTpuls e AQ pTeYy =g 03 SnuUTluod pue paseyoand
SIsM spuog 9yl "OTT PROITTRY TeUTWIS] ISTTOL
jutogasjus) JO JTeysq uo A3TIoyiny oyl Agq penssT
Arsnotasid spuod LT0Z Pu® ‘910Z ‘ZT0Z ‘0T0C soTi8s
2Uy3 03 DbuTle[aI UOTINTOSSY © ST G WolT
*joog pieog INOK uT G gel
ST STUL “OTT PeOATTRY TRUTWISL 3ISTTOL FUTOJISIULBD
‘g welI ‘3oog pIeOod SYl JO UOTIOSS UOTINTOSSY
syl 03 ‘3xau ‘uo buTAol A0  :NOLJAWYII
(*osuodsax ON)
£ S3IUBWWOD
10 suot3lsenb Aue savy Isqusl Aue ssoq
*S93BTOOSSY 3 sawep puowlAey
AQ us33lTIMISpuUn HuTsq oI Spuog SY3 pur ‘sIspToypuoq

STOUTTTI I03 3dwexs-xe] o3e3s pue 3dwsxs-xel

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

ATTea9paF yloq buTeq woxF 3TIdUS] T[TTM Spuod YL
*31ST¢ I2q0100 uo paubrsse sem YOTUMm ‘s,Apool AQ Zev
pe3ea ST 30TAISTA TOOUDS oyl ~3o9Loxd UOTTTTIW GEg
TTexoa0 ue Jo 3xed ST onsSST puoq ayJ

- spuog
2yl uo 3seoxsjuT pesziTelTded Aed o3 pue JosiIayl So3TS
9yl Jo yoes burtaoxdwT pue ‘pPTSTIN00Ig UT Po31edOT
PUTPTTINg TOOUDS STIPPTW SSOID "H'S Pue xied sbuein et
UT pPo3e00T buTpTTng TOoOoyds AIejusweTd 3Ied 0oid Syl
putddtnbs pue ‘bHuratedsa ‘HuTislTe pue ‘03 SUOTITPPE
pbutrddtnbs pue HUTPTINg JO S3s0D uTelaad Aed 03 IspIo
UT 30TIISTJ 2yl AQ PONSST Spuoq SNUSASI 931BUISITE
oseyoand o031 pasn oq [[IM SPo900Ig puog
CUOTTTTW GI$ Po9OXS 01 10U
junowe ue Ut ‘yIed sbueIineT-pTaTIN00Id ‘AJUNOD 00D
‘G6 "ON 30TI3ISTQ TOOUDS I0J UOT3INTOS®Y puod TeuTd
suTtl-suo B JO Teaoxdde sisenbsx jJe3s -3issnbsx puog
SNUSASY JUSUUISAOD TEOOT © ST § Well
‘y¥Ieg sbueineT-praTINoOoIg ‘Aunod
00D ‘G6 "ON 3IDTIISTA TOOYDS ‘}0oq Inok ut y ge3
ST UYoTym ‘p welI ‘3IxXau ‘uo DUTAORW :NOLAWYIA
(*osuodsax ON)
¢ SUSUMOD

I0 suoTisenb Aue sary Isquel Aue ssoq

LT

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 89



0¢

Iauuoxyg S
*ITOX 2y3 TTe2 TTTM I ‘USTad,0 "IN Aq puoodss
® pue Isuuolg °SW AQ uOT3OW SY3} UQ ¥AHIILATA
¢TTOT @Yy3 TTeD
oseoTd AIe39I09S5 QUEISTSSY 9yl TTIM
TPuUoOOSs B puvY DYHIIHANY NYWIIVHD
‘puodsg tNEIY. O
(PUODSS ' pue UOTIOoW Y  :DYHIIHANY NVWIIVHD
‘paacwW 05 YUNNOAL
juoTjow B Uyons oi19yl ST
‘g pue ‘9 ‘g ‘p ‘de ‘v ‘T swell
1swe]}T ssauTlsng mMaN buTmoTToI oyl 3dope pue ssed
03 uotiow ® 3senbal 03 9T PTNOM T
‘UOTY ‘noA queyl :OYAGUAANY NVWITIVHO
(rosuodssx ON)
¢ SIUBWWOD
I0 suoT3senb Aue sary Isquel Aue ss0Qq
TMBT STOUTTTI
UT y3zxoJF 3os soinpoooxd oyl Y3ITM 90ULPIODDE UT
SOTNI 9Uyl O3 SUOTSTASI UTE3I8D oxeuw 03 A3TIOoylny oyl
SzTIOY3lne TTTM UOTINTOSSY STYJ "SOTNI SATIRIISTUTWPR
‘peadope 3sed syl ut sey pue ‘jdope Aew AjTIoyany
Syl ‘MOUY NOA SY *SSTNI SATIRIISTUTWPE S,A]TIOUINy

oyl HUTUISOUOD UOTINTOSSY B ST g WSIT

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

cseTNY SAT1RIASTUTWPY
JO UOTSTA®Y :Y00g pIeog JINOA UT g gel ST
YoTym ‘g we3I O3 UO saA0w TT,om ‘ATPurpaoodoy -epusbe
U3} WOIJ UMBIPYITM USSQ PeY [ WSII  :NOIJWYEI
(*2suodsax oON)
¢ S3IUSWWOD
I0 suotlsenb Aue sary Isquel Aue s80q
*8T0z Ttady ut A3TIoyiny
syl Aq psaoadde ATTeT3ITUT sem ueoT uoTiedroTiied
STUL DT ‘wod-spooyloqubioN JO FTeysq Uo opew
ueoT uoTl1edIdT3IRd SUYl Y3ITM UOTIOSUUOD UT AJTIOUINy
oyl 03 oTqeied o93eI 31s9I9]UT 9yl JO JUSWPUSWE
2Y3 DUTAITIPI UOTANTOSDY © ST 9 WSIT
*OTT ‘wod-spooyroqubreN I0J ueoT uoTiedroTiaed
® ST UOTYM ‘g WS3I O3 IXSU UO DUTAOW  :NOILAWVIA
(*osuodsax ON)
¢ S3USUMOD
I0 suoTisenb Aue sary Isquely Aue ssoQ
‘butaesy VIAAL
mau e 21Tnbsx uoTlo® STYl TTIM IOoU ‘spuog Hurpueisino
Syl 7103 o3ep AJTINJePW TRUTJ SY) JO UOTSUSIXS UE
UT 3TNsSaI jo0u TTTM 3ng sssodand xe3 IOJ S0UBNSSTSI B
91N]T3SUOCD TTTM SIUSWPUSWE 3SSY] Y] PSUTUISISP SeyY

‘9TOD SUTYIog ST YOTUM ‘TSSunoo puog

6T

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 90



[44

9yl JO wioJ 9yl paasoiadde ‘eare g0yd B se A3TO oyl
PoUSTTge3se Nok 2I0J8d SOUBUTIPIO oYL

rqurtodrsjuno) pue TelTde) o0 JO SINJUSA

jquTtol ® ‘zojexjstuTwpe weiboxad psanooad s,A3TD ay3l

pue A3TIOUINY SY3} USSMISQ UOTIRIOQRTTOD ® JO 3TNSSI
oYU} Sem S20UBUTPIO STU3 ‘ATIUedTITUbIS

*90uUBpPUS31E UT sem I STTUym Teaoxdde I0J I9pIO oY

papuswuonaI ATSnowTurun ‘oding pd UPWISPTY AJQ paITeyd

‘9933 TUIO) SdURUTI S, Tosunod AQTD 9yl ‘ylzez IS990300

uo ‘3sT¢ 1900300 03 x0Tad sAep om] sAeu ( pue

sehke |y JO @230A B AQ 3STg I900100 uo paidope sem 1eyl

SOUBUTPIO HOVd S,00e0TyD JO A3TD 8yl ST STUL “STYI

S3TT SYOOT 2BY3 USWNOOP © PUTjy TT,N0A ‘SISpToF INOA

JO 3oBQ 2yl ul -A3TIOUlNy =yl 3B butdoTensp °SI,9M

wexboxd Abisus uesTO possssse Ajasdoad TeTOISWWOD
SYy3 ssnosTp o3 buTob o1,9m ‘3sITg

sbuTturOow Poon  IYHHOILATA

"welT STY3} 03 30adser yizTm

usyel oq TTTM 230A ON °“SATIRTITUI UOTIPWIOJISURI]

sy3 uo 3xodex sniels ATuo-as33eu-309lqns

e qussaiad mou TTTM JJels A3JTIOYINY SYJL "SATILTITUT

uoTjewIOISuURI] oYl uo 3rodeal sSnieis e ST UYOTYM

‘6 well O3 UO SA0W TTTM =M ‘IxXaN  NOLAWYHA

‘nok ueyl :OVHEYHEANY NYWEIVHO

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

134

*SSTIIRO UOTIOW 2yl ‘UewITey) :¥AHOILATA

"S9X SOYHEGYHANY NYWIIVHD
JuewITey) “IW  YHHOLATA
"S9X SETTHZ

CISTTRZ "IW  *Y¥HHOLHTA
"S9X  SLOONWS

isioows “SW C¥HHDOLATA
TS®X  HUTOO0d

(OTOO0d "IN *YHHOLHUTA
"S9X  NHIYd.O

LUSTIE, 0 "IW  dHHOLHATA
TS9X THOYNIHIO
iTebeursqo *IW  YIHOLITA
"S9X  AHdEOW

GAYdINE AW SNHHOLETA
"seX  XO0DONW

SRODOW *IW  TYEHOLATA
SS9X  YUTTHH

CISTT®H "AW  *YHHOLHETA
"SeX  ZIHEOD

423909 TIW  tYHHDLETA
"S9X P SHININA

iseojusng TIW Y HHOLHTA

"S9X  YHENNOYd

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 91



ve

pue PUTITY SATSUSUSIdWOD B 93BSID 03 SUOP 9A,9M

JIOoM Sy3 peaeys I ‘burissw 3SeT INO IY

*SSATIBTITUT Pole[aI-YH

SNoTIeA UITM VAT oY} DPUTISTSSE USSQ 94,1 pue

;HMWEOMCME yeies w, T .@CHCMOE PoonH S IMSMOMNYIN

"nok yueyl YAHOIIATA

(*osuodsax oON)

Aue zsmsue o3 Addey w,I pue

*HgOVd 2Inoge suoTisenb
‘nok yueyg,

*Ie9k MaU 99Ul JO DdoUBApE

UT uoT3INTOSaY puod HOVd 8T10¢ Azenigsi ino uodn spTIng

Jey3 butaozdde sq TT,°M

Jeyl suotido otjeumreibord

Axesssoau burtprebsl yjuow 2IxXSU HFOYJ UO UOTINTOSSI

e juessaad 03 3o0adxe T ‘ATTeRUTA

sweIJ LW} PaTnPayYds
jx0odsx ued 1 ‘Aepol JO SY
90UBUT STOUTTTI ®Y3 Se
2yl 03 spew sjuswaA0IdWT

IepusTed 9yl JO 3Ie3IS °Y3

*UOT3P3USUNOOP DUTUISOUOD
INO UT UTY3lTM 8Ie 8M eyl
*MEBT Swodaq 10y A3TIOUlny
TTem s®e 30Y dDVd STOUTTTI
SATIRTSTHST Ino uaym Ieahk

3B sSuOT3dEesurI]l puoq HIDVYd

putnroazdde utbag 03 suTewsI TeobH InQ

*JTRUSQ ITOU3

uo Spuoq HFOY¥J oNSST 03 A3TIOUINY oYyl I0J fIOMBWeIJ

Azesssosu ayj sepTtaocad yotym ‘3dope pue peOTUMOP UEd

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

SjusuuILA0b TeOOT 3eYl 9OURUTIPIO JUSWUISAOCD TeDOT ®
paystTond ApesiTe oa,8M ‘S3Tsgem ITeyl uo abed Abisus
s,A3TI0oyany oyl o3 ob nok jT “‘30eJ UI
*jTeysq ITeY3 UO SPUOq HFOVd °©nssT 03 A3TIoyany
oyl 9zTTTIN ATaaTssTwrad eyl STOUTTTI SSOIO®
9)TTe SjuswuIsAobh TedoT pue obedoTyd Jo A3ITD 9yl yizoq
03 TTeae TTIM ©M 3BU]} SISU3O pue ‘sjusuesaibe TOIJU0D
jqunoooe pue AxejTrsodep e ‘sjuswesibe juswubIsse
pue HUTOUBRUTI I93SPW DUTPNTOUT ‘SIUSWNOOP PUOq HIOVJ
PUTIIRIP UO YIOM O3 SNUTIUOD SM ‘PUTW UT SISYIO pue
STOT3IE SUNQTI] 0HLOTYD SYJ UT PIUOTIUSUW SEB ISJEaY]
umoldn oYTT s3osload TeTausjod yatm
soanaing
Ie9U 99Ul UT panssT buTeq spuoq HD¥d JO UOTTTTIW HI$ UO
putjunoo ST buToueUTI SY3 3BY} 930U TT,n0k ‘STdT1IR
2yl ybnoayl pesx nok JT puy -3o9loxd uorjerolsax
UOTTTTW G.$ S,Io1esyl umoldn Inoge STOTIIE U
99s TT,n0A —- punoxe styl ssed TT,I pue ‘ATInyyueyl
‘sn I0J PUTWT] JUSTTLSOXD -- BUNgIIL 0beOTYD
aya Jo obed juoxjy s,Aepol uo ‘OsSTY
robeotyd 30 A3TH 9yl
JO 3TRYSQ UO Spuoq FOVd onssT 03 A3TIOUINY 2Yy3j STqeus
01 yIomaweIJ Axesssdsu 8yl sspraoid pue ‘A3TIOylny

oyl Aq ps3JeIp Sem 3eyU3} 3OBIJUOD JUSWSSSSSE

€C

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 92



9¢

‘sTsATeue TeTIOUBUTI UT 90uUsTIadxd ToAST-UDLTIY
JOo sIeaA fz ueyl 2I0W YITM ‘I Ueq ISWIOT podusTiadxs
ATubty e ‘3aef ssraeyd peiTy sey Ajrioyiny
2yl 3eyl o3eTex 03 sansesaTd Aw sT 3T wexaboad
ueoT uoT3ledroTiaed peieusanlsar s,A3taoyany syl moib
I9YylInJ pue ISAO0 93el 03 93epIpued patitrenb ATybTy
® 30BI13e 03 SIIOFIS INO 03 POILTSI UOTIRUWIOIUT
paxeys om ‘HUTILLW IS INO IY
“1p
‘qaeA seTIRUD ST STUL -JFjognT AsTuels ST sweu AR
‘usueTlUSH pue SSTpPeT ‘buTurow pPoos  :II0dNT
‘nok Jueyl “IUSTTIOOXHT  : IMSMOMNYN
(*osuodsax ON)
¢sjusumod IO suoTassnb Aue 219Ul 917
*UOTj}eWIOISURIY SY3} I0J pasoxdde
sem 3eyl 39bpng syl UTY3ITM oIe suoTiTsod asayl Jo
TI¥Y °ob om se 1Tq ST231TT e butuiesT ‘sssooxd BurtiTy
oyl sa01dwT puUue SUTFSI 03 SNUIIUOD B)
"UOT3BWIOISURIY OUd
JO UOTSSTW 2yl TITFTnI pue AjToeded pue A3TTTqeded
Ino pTtng sn butdrsy 03 TeOT3TIO oI suoTlTsod
9S8y "I03RUIPIOOD YH pue HbuTlunodoe ue se T[aM se
suoTlTsod 1sATeue ToAsT-IOoTunl oI0W OM] ©Ip DUTTTTT

uo pesndoJ 21 =M mGOHMHWOQ IxXau 9yl

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

*yoem STU3
Jo pus oyl AQq 93epIpued oyl WoIJ Oeq JIesay 03 3oadxs
oM pue ‘bPuTpuelsino ST I9JJO eyl -uorirtsod sI1e)
YyaTesH JO JA oYl JI0JF I9JJO UB POPUSIXS pue YdIesas
aaTsusysxdwoo e polsTdwod OSTe 2ARY oM
‘pIeoq uo wty sarY 03 Addey sI1,eMm pue
‘uotjouny jusweInooid 8yl uT sjusweaoIdwT o9bny Spruw
s,Axx81 VAT 2yl yatm 22AoTdwe swrl-TTnJ Ietnbax e
Se yjuouw STY} OSTe Po3Iels SH "UOTIOuUN juswesindoxd
syl pesT o3 sn utol o3 uszuexg Axx9] 03 I9IJO
ue pspuslxXs pue ‘sSs2001d MSTAISIUT SATSUSUYSIdWOD
B pue yoiess e po3aTdwod oAy SM
*3joqni ueils
Kq pespaeoquo ATgeded Axea buteq ST pue ‘YyiG ISqUSAON
Uo SN Y3ITM pelIels seTIRYD Weel Vil oYl 03 UOTITPpe
jes1b B ST pue ‘yig ylTm AT3jusoe1 3souw ‘I10308S
s1eATad Syl UT HUTITIMISPUN pue DBUTPUST TERTOISUMIOD
uT sousTiadxs desp sey sSaTIrYD
- KAepol sn
pututol sT oym ‘3IeAR SoTIRYD 03 UOTAITsod s2j3uULIRN
pue ueoT JO JA SY3l I0J ISIJO UR PSpPUSIXS pue ‘sssooiad
MSTAIS3UT oATsuaysidwod © ‘yoress e psjlaTdwod
SA,9M -Hburissw eyl S90UTs ssaiboad Huoils speu

saey am eyl Aes o3 Addey w,1 -eotr3oead juswAordws

S¢

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 93



8¢

I9ybTy 03 onp ATTxewrad ST STYL ‘39bpng ueyl
aoybty ‘jusdaad T°y IO ‘000 ‘€SS SIB PuUR ‘UOTTITTW §°T$
sTenbs ssnusasi Tenuue Te303 INQ
*SI9PTOJF PaI INOK UT punojy ogq
ued sjxodesx TeTOURUTI =YL °8I0Z ‘3ISTE I990100 butpus
poTtiad I0J UOT}EWIOIUT T[eTOURUTI oYyl burjusssad
o TTIM I -2uockisas ‘DUTuIOW POOH :YANTID
ssyxodey oouBUTA ‘EpuRID *SK
*saTIeYD pPIeoqe
SWODT®M ‘UB3}S ‘NOA MueylL SOYHGYHANY NYWIIVHD
‘usSWeTlUSH pue sSTpPeT ‘nok yueyr :II0ENT
(*osuodsax ON)
;ou 3e 3deq 19H 03 SjuUeM OUYM SSUTIBK oYUl FO SI2quaul
Touxo3y Auy ¢suorasenb Aue 819yl 81y
rJusuwsbeurw Jusisdwod MaU YITM poapTaocid ussq
sey weiboxd ueoT uoTledToTlaeg pojrusAnlaIr Syl eyl
QUSPTJIUOD We I “WIY 9I0J3] 189S SYsel oyl ol Tenbs
ueyl aIow aq 03 usaoxd sey ssTIRYD
*Po3TSTA o TTTM s3doadsoxd (g-I-JO-YaIou o921yl
I9yjoue ‘Ie3Jesarsyl AT3Ioys -sidoadsoxd HuTrisSyIew
Inoj o031 pue sispusT burjzedroriaed jusiand ybrs
ISY3joue 03 PoONPoOIIUT ©g TTIM SOTIeYD ‘08-I JO UYanos
sdTI] OM3 JO 3TnNSSI B SeB ‘puUs yluow SI0J3]J ‘usyl

08--I JFO yszaxou U@MQUM@ST@M@ﬂ SISpPUST JUaIIND SATI O]

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

PoONPOIIUT o0 TITM SBTILYD ‘}Y22M STYl JO pus =yl Ag
‘pajuswbne pue psauTejuTeWw ST siaspusT buriedrorized
7T JO I931SOI JUSIIND INO 3By} 2insus 03 sT weaboxd

UOT3e3uUaTIO INO JO 30adse juejrodwT uy
*SOTOUSTOTJISP PUR SIOIIS I0J SUOTSSTWONS ISPUST
PuTzTUTINIOS ATTnIared Jo souejlzoduT syl szTseydws 03
IS9pIOo UT poldoslex oa,om eyl sisenbsox snotiea szATeue
osTe TT,2M pue ‘sioaloxd psaoadde 3sed s,AjTroyany
Syl JO TeIsass psarsdoine sAa,sM
*seoT30ovad
1saq wexboxd DUTPUST SYl O SOUSISYPE PSIBOTPSP
s,A3TI0Uyany Syl pue ssTboTopoylzsu STSATeUR JTPaID
poOUBRAPE :S]1JI0JIS JUSIIND INno sptnb eyl ‘ssanpssoxd
pue saToTTod ‘suoTjiernbar ‘ss3niels JUSIIND JO MSTASDI
pPSTTeISP B PSPNIOUT Sey 1I0JIS 9y -sosjuerend
pue sueoT uoTjledroTiaed UT JUSWSATOAUT S,A3TI0Ulny
SYyl JO STSeq 1USaIINd puk suItbrio syl butisasod weaboxd
UOT1PlUSTIO Pol3RISTL00® UR UT pabebus ussq aasey
oM ‘Uy3g ISqUISAON PIROC UO DBUTWOD SDUTS
-+ sang
‘sw S)TT 90104 ITY oYUl UT Apogswos putF o3 AIl pIp
oM ‘s8k ‘puy " SSAIDSSY SUTIPK PUB SSUTIBK SN 92U
UT PSAISS DUTARY ‘UBIS]ISA B ST SaTIRYD

sjuswdoToASp SSSOUTSNQ pue ‘juswsheuew ¥sSTI OTToF3xod

Le

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 94



0€

ey3 Jo @073F0 2yl yatm drysrsuired ul
‘weyl Y3Tm DbuTyIom oI,9M 3Ing ‘siuswiAed 1TaU3
UT JUSS 10U SABY 1BU]} SUROT MSJ B aarYy oM ‘weiboig
ueOT YONIL 9ITJ 99U} ISpun ~POATS09I U89 SARY
sjuswAedsi ueoT Syl JO TTe ‘swerbord UBOT SOURTNAUY
9yl Ispun ‘Y3zl ISQWSAON JO SY
sswexboxd yjloq I0J UOTTTTW Z¢$
ST sjuswAedsal UeOT 23epP-01-IL2A INnQ ‘ATeaTidadsax
000“TET$ PUR UOTTTTW T°T¢$ FO Junowe oyj ur swerboid
UeOT S0UBTNQWY PUP YONIJ 9ITJ 9yl worj sjuswAed
UeOT PSATS09I A3TIOUINY SYl I970100 UT
*SWOOUT JUSWISOAUT
INO UT 9SBSIDUT UB PUB -- -W 9Y3 pue so93F DUTSOTD
pajoadxs zoybtry oy3 o3 ‘utebe ‘enp ST YOTUM ‘000°99%
ST SWODUT 38U Tenuue Te303} INnQ
s 2uIOOUT
JUSWISSAUT PUB 3SSISJUT Pue S99F DUuTsoTd IaybTy
ay3 o3 enp ‘utebe ‘sem eyl pue ‘Q00‘Z9T$ ST 1290300
I0J 2WOOUT 38u ATyjuow TeIOI INQ
*E0Vd °yl IoJ
ATTeTosadss ‘OAT3ETI3TUI UOTJPWIOJSURIL U3} O] UOTIRTSI
UT SeM UDTUM ‘sSaTna ¥ydL S,A3TIOYINY 9yl JO MIOTASI
Syl 03 onp 9sesaIdouT JUYDTTS ®© pey S99 TrUOTISSaJoxd

—— -ax9s Teuotrssajoad I12q0300Q UT

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

*000‘€TPs FO 3unowe paisbpng ATyjuow oYl ueY} ISMOT

000‘TT$ ST UDTUM ‘000°20¥$ FO sasuadxs buriexado
pepioosr A3TIOYINy Syl I9q0300 Ul

roTToz3x0d

JuswissAuT 9yl uo 3xodeI SATINOSXS ue pajussaid

oq OosTe TTTM oM Isquedsg UI -~swod3ino saT3lTsod

92Ul IOJ uoseal 2yl a210T7dxs I92ylang o3 Iabeurul

QU2WISSAUT Y3TM TTIED B HUTTNPayss =g TTIM AjTIOyany

Syl -ej3ep [eOTIOASTY ,siesak I0Tad UO paseq sem

1T pue ‘SATIPAISSUOD sem AI0He3edD STUL I9pun 810z IO
sunp utT pajussaad sem eyl 39H6pnqg Sy

*000‘€z$ 30 3unowe paisbpng ATyjuow oyl ueyl Isybry

000‘T9¢ ST yoTUm ‘QQ0‘y8¢$ JO senusasx burieasdouou
pepiooar A3TIOYINy Syl I9q03ID0 Ul

*000‘TZZ$ FO Junowe ps3isbpng ATyjuow Ino ueyl

19UbTY 000‘T6T$ ST UDTUM ‘sS993 DUTSOTO UT 000°ZThS
poleIsusb A3TIOUlny Syl I9qoldQ Ul

*so0TAI®S TeuoTssajoxd

pue sssuadxe pajeTai-22AkoTduwe uo butpusds

19bpng moTaq AQ USATIP Sem STUJ - 39bpng ueyl

1omOT ‘3usdaad gtgz I0 ‘000‘L9E€$ SIe pue UOTTTTW €°T$
sTenbs sssuadxs Tenuue Te303 INO

*so93 bursoTo psioadxs

ueyl MQE,@HE Pue SWODUT JUSW3ISSAUT pue 3SaI23UT

6¢

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 95



TeToururd o2yl 3dedooe 03 uoTjow B 3senbex 03 oYTIT
P,I ‘sucu buTaesH Aejq0 :OJAGIAANY NVWITVHO
(*osuodssx ON)
;epueis ‘S| I0J
suotisenb sIow SI°U3l 2IY  OYHAYHANY NYWEIVHD
*3x0deoy
JuswWeINOOId 9yl oAy I - AII0S YO
‘noA queYL :YANVID
(rosuodssx ON)
;suoTassnb Aue a19y3 ST
*y9em buTwod 9yl uT po3sTdwod g PTNOyYs
JyIoMPTOTI oyl Jo oseyd puoodss aYJ ~MOTASI Iapun
AT3usxand ST pue SIOJTPNE [BUISIXS INO OF Pol3Tuqns
sem 3xodey 3ITPNY 8T0Z IRSOX TBOSTA oYl JO 3IRIP ISITF
syl ‘3Tpne Ino 03 -- 03 3snl uo DPUTAOK :VANVID
‘nok jqueyl NAIN¥E,0
*sseoo0xd
aaTsuo3xa ATITe] © s,3T 0S5 -dn psuesald ad 01 psposu
ATTeOoTSeq 21yl sHUTY] I9Yylo oI9M 9I9Y1 1BYJ —-- SWOS
oI9M 9JI9U3} 3Byl pPozITesI oM ‘wayl 1e HUTIYOOT polaels
oM 90UO puy "SSTNI 9yl Ag pSSSSIpPpe Sq 03 papssu
Jeyl ssbueyo Aro3niels swos pPeY SA,9M -309IIS 03UT
juem ATTeutbrao ASyl ‘YUTyl I ‘SOUTS pSpuswe usq

jou saey Ayl - sseooad psjeoTTdwod ‘AyjzbusT ATaTeI ®©

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

UT SN pPo3STSSe s,0um

92PTsS3ino JO 2DuUrJISTSSP

¢AJTaeTo 03 Juem nok op
“SoTNI YYD, INO OfF
SdyOr 03 bututeaxad sesF TebaT

*se9J TebHST uo sem 3T

*sea] TebsT uo sem 3T

sm jeyl SOTNI ¥YOL 9Y3 O3 onp sem 3T

TerT3uelsqns Syl ‘SSOTAISS [RUOTSSSI0Id

syl uo suotlssnb Aue sI1syl =1y

pepuny AjrIoyiny oyl
*SUeOT ONIl oITJ
103 suotT3edoTTdde syl buraTsdsa

‘sAkep 0zT 03 06 3IxaU

*SOTNI oATlRIISTUTWPR 9yl burtduwessa ATs3sTdwod
‘uTpIeH JJTYDS WOIF obusIiel Tned

‘sSn UY3lTM WOOI SY} UT oIsy AT[EN3OE S,0Um ‘T[aSUNOD

SdUIgEM

SdILSTEN

YANYED

TNEIEE, O

SYANYED

*NEIEd., 0

‘butpuswe o1

S YANYED

;STSeq 8yl S,3BUM ‘SSEBSIdUT

*NETE4, 0

iSTsATeue TeTOUBUTT

sweIboIg JUSWUISAODH TEDOOT INO I9pun 000‘yzzs pue
‘wexboxg ueoT uoTledrOTlaRg poleruLAnLaI Syl ISpun sem

*000‘667$ JO Junowe Te30} B IO0J SUROT OM3J

92Uy} JO punoI 3xsu ayjl
sojedroTiue AjTIoyiny

‘TTeusIel 9114

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 96



ve

*Aepol o3jedroTrized o031 STgeun
SISqWS JO S9DUSSOe oYyl 9sndoxe 03 uoTjow e 3sanbax
03 SYTT P,I ‘ouou DPuTIeSH :DYAGIHANY NVWIIVHO
(*osuodsax ON)
(SISqWS SY} SI0FSC SUWOD 0] SSaUTSNJ

Ioy3zo Aue 219yl ST :ssauTlsng I9U30

oary sohe oyl ¢posoddo  1OYEGYHANY NYWIIVHO
(rosuodssx ON)
¢pesoddo 1 OYAGEEAANY NYWIIVHO
("seAe Jo snioyd)
iIoney ut 919yl TIY
‘puooes B pue UOT3IOoW Y :OYHIYHANY NVWIIVHO
‘puodsgs  tHTO0d
‘paacw OS5 INAI¥L,O
JUOT3OoW B UYons oi19yl ST
*s9]1nuIl syl aaoxdde o3 uotjow e 3ssnbax
03} YTT P,I ‘SuOU HUTIESH :OYHGIAANY NYWIIVHO
(*osuodsax ON)
*UOTSSOS POSOT) POT3ITIUS WelT epusbe
Syl TTIUN SSINUTR UOTSSSS POSOTD 9Yl JO UOTIRISPTISUOD
I93I°P TITM SM  :DYHIYHANY NVWIIVHD
(*osuodsax ON)

$8T0Z ‘U3aTT IoqueldsS WOIJ SSINUTR

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

uotssag uadp 9yl 03 SUOTIOSIIOD IO SITPS ‘SUOIITPPE
Aue oxew 03 YSTM 2UOAue s90(Q
rIe8k
STU3 o9 p,oMm 3ybnoyl oM aI9UyMm JO peaye Aem s,1eyf]
s3ebpng sy3z uo gol 3esan FOYHIYHANY NYWITIVHD
‘noA jqueyl :VYANVID
(*osuodsax ON)
;suoTasenb Aue axsyl sI
Iesk IepUSTEO STYU3 ybnoiyi siosload burtatdxs
sepnTouT 3x0dex 8yl JO IspuTewsI oYyl -suoTieasdo
A3tIoyany =y3 sizzoddns 3snl 110dsy JuswSINDOIg
syl Jo T obed uo swelT LYl SY00g pIeog INnoA
UT punoj oq ued 3x0dsy JUSWLINDOIJ OUL :VANVID
‘3T °arY sehe oyf SOYHEGYHANY NYWIIVHD
(rosuodssx ON)
¢pesoddo 1 OYAGMAANY NYWIIVHO
("seAe jJo snioyd)
¢gIoaey UT @S0yl TTY
‘puooes B pue UOT3IOoW Y :OYHIYHANY NVWIIVHO
‘puooasg  :sejusng
—— -OW ¥ :OYHIYHANY NVYWJIIVHO
‘paacu og SYENNOYA
JUOTloWw B UYOns aIayl ST

*s3xodsy

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 97



9¢

deoy 03 pue sajnutw oyl aa0xdde 03 HUTIOA PUSUWODSI

prnom I ‘Se93nuTw 9yl UO SIUSUMIOD Aue SBy ISqUL OUu

JT ‘ATburpaoodoy -HbuTobuo SsuTeWSI UOTSSSS Iaquelidss
SUl UT PSSSNOSTP UOTIEDBTITT Syl

*TTSM Se 2I9yl UT =1

S93NUTW UOTSSSS POsOTD oyl 3ng -uoridoe Aue sartnbax

Jou so0p pue ATuo sesodind UOTIPWIOIUT IO0JF oSI98

S,3I -JI933BW JUSISIJIP B UO S,3T {UOTSSSS PasOTd

Sy} uo jJON -umpuerowsw psbaTTaTid JusTTOo-Asurolje

ue s,919Yy3 3yl 3no jutod 03 Juem OSTe

asnl I “I9pTO0J poI INOA UT DUTINOOT SI,NOAK SDUTS PUY

*I9pTOJ peI Inok jo 3o3ood puey-31IST 9Y3} UT Punoy aie
S93NUTW UOTSSSS PasoTd 8yl Jo satdo)

*30y sbutiesy uado a2yl Agq psatnbsi maTaSX

oTpoTaad 3IxXSU Syl TTIUN PSSOTO UTEWSI PTNOYS SS3NUTW

9soyl ILy3lsym ‘puodss ‘pue ‘Y3l Ioqueides uo pray

SI5M 1BY] SSINUTW UOTSSSS POSOTD SYy3 03 SUOTIOSIIOD

10 s3Tpe ‘suoTiTppe Aue ‘3siaTI ‘SsndosTp 03 ‘(17) (9)¢Z

‘q0y sbutiesy uadp 2yl JO UOTIOSS JUSISIIIP ®

03 juensand UOTSS®S PSSOT) O3UT I=23us 03 Ajtunizoddo
9yl sArY sIsquey syl ‘Aepol

*A3TIOUINY SUl DPUTATOAUT UOTIBHLTITT SSNOSTP

03 30Y sbuTiesy usdo STOUTTTI 2yl JO (IT) (9)g uoT3oas

o3 juensand UOTSS=SS PSSOTD O3UT pai=3us SISqUS|

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

SE

oyl ‘A3troyany oyl Jo burissw IeTnbsr 3sel syl e
‘MOUY NOA Se ‘SISqWel Pue UPWITRUD *IW
cTSesuUno) TeISUSH ‘IsgSM Y1eqezITH  ¥HIHM
ToseaTld *Aex0  :OYAFIAANY NYWEIVHO
TSSX  1dHdHM
$3saTI
uteTdxe 03 juem nok 3,uoq COYHEGYHANY NYWIIVHD
*AxI0S YO YAgHAM
TATeM  DYHIYHANY NVWAIIVHO
—— I90SM Y3leQezITd ‘UBWITRYD "IN ¥AIEM
JUOTSS3S PSsSOTO 1noge ¥Tel
03 0b 03 juem sISqUSl SY3} JO AUY (UOTSSSS POSOTD
UT UOTISSNOSTP I0JF I933ew Aue 919Ul ST
*3T oarY sehe oyf SOYHEGYHANY NYWIIVHD
(-ssuodssa oN)
¢pesoddo 1 OYAGMAANY NYWIIVHO
("seAe jJo snioyd)
¢I0ARI UT 9Soul TTY
‘puocoess ' sarYy 9M  OYHIYHANY NVWIIVHD
‘Puodas I XHJAYNNW
;puoDdSss B puy
TUOT3OoW Y OYHIYHANY NYWIIVHD
‘psaocw OS5 ISHINHENA

;uoT3oW UYons aIayl SI

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 98



8¢

*SOTIIBD UOTIOW 22Ul ‘UewITey) :¥AHOILATA

"S9X SOYHEGYHANY NYWIIVHD
JuewaTey) “IW  YHHOLATA
"SS9 SETTHZ

CISTTRZ "IW  *Y¥HHOLHTA
"SSX  SLOOWS

isioows “SW CYHHOLATA
TS®X  HUTOO0d

(OTOO0d "IN *YHHOLHUTA
"S9X  NHI¥d.O

LUSTIE, 0 "IW  dHHOLHATA
TS9X THDVYNIHIO
cTebeursqo *IW  YIHOLIATA
"S9X  AHdEOW

GAYdInE AW SMHHOLETA
"s9X  XO0DONW

SARODOW IW  TYEHOLATA
TSS9X  YUTTHH

CISTTI®H AW *YHHOLHETA
"SeX  ZIHOD

423909 "IN tYHHOLUTA
"S9X ' SHININA

iseojusng "IW Y HHOLHTA

"S9X  YHENNOYd

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

Isuuoag °sW
*TTOX ©2y3l TTe2 ITTM I ‘o1004d ‘*IW AQq puooss
syl pue Aydanp -aW Agq uoTiow =Yyl uQ
*ATutejae)d YAHOLATA
STTOT =Uyx TTed
oseaTd A1e]}9I09S JURISISSY ©Yl TTIM
‘puooes B puy  OYHIIHANY NVWIIVHD
‘puodsgs  tHTO0d
;puoDdSss B puy
‘uoTjow ' sarY SM  OYHIYHANY NYWIIVHD
‘paacwW OS5 I XHAYNW
8102 ‘U3TT roqueidss uo pIay AjrIoyiny
2yl JOo burisew xeTnber Syl I0J SOINUIW UOTISSSS POsSOTD
ay3 enoxdde 03 uoTjow B 2I9Y3} ST
*UOT}EPUSUIODSI S, ISgSM
Tosuno) Texsusn xad sojnuIW 9yl UO S930A 9UI YITM
posooad ued sm ‘3jou II FOYHIIHANY NYWIIVHD
(*osuodsax ON)
$S91NUTW UOTSSOS POSOTO 9Y3} SSNOSTP 03 UOTSSOS PIsOTD
03uT 0b 01 2ITSsp Idquel Aue S20Q
‘U3ISCezITd ‘noA qUueUL :OYAGIAANY NYWIIVHO
- Aepoy
UOTSSSS PosSOTO UT DBUTSSNOSTP INOYITM 30Y Syl A

paitnbsal mMaTASI OTpPoTIad 3IXSU oYl TTIUN PSSOTO WLyl

LE

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 99



03 uotiow ® 3senbai 03 ST PTNOM T
*8T0C ‘U3TT Ioquede I0F poTnpeoyds o TTTM Hburissu
Ternbax 3xau Syl CAed0  OYFGIHANY NVWIIVHO
(*osuodsax ON)
ibutissu
s,Aepol ‘sjuswwod IsYlo Aue 919yl 8IY
cKexQ ¢309II0D ‘9I9Y SIAISPTOF POI oYUl -- SIASPTOF
Ino aaeaT ATgeqoxd pTnoys SM "yesax
‘nok sueyyr cAe0  OYHGWHINY NYWYIVHD
*S9TIIED UOTJOW 8Yl ‘UPWITRYD “IW :¥HHDIATA
"s°9X 1OYHEIHANY NYWIIVHD
UBWIATRYD "JIW PUY  ¥HHOLATA
MEE)N SETTHZ
CIDTTRZ "IW  *YHHDLIATA
"SSX  SLOOWS
$S300wWS “SW  t¥HHOLATA
"S9X  tHTOOd
¢9TO0d "IW  tEHHOLETA
"S9X  INHEIYL.O
(ueTagd,0 "IW ¥EHOLETA
TS9A THOYNIHIO
cTobeursqo AW PYHAHOLATA
*sex F AHdENW

Aydany *aW  1¥EHOLATA

0y

Ve

€2

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

"S®X  AO0DPHW
¢(RODOW "IN 1YEHOIATA
TSSX  YUTTHH
(AISTTSH "IW *YHHDLHATA
"S9X fZLIHO0D
$Z23909 "IW  T¥HHDILHETA
“S9X I SHININA
iselueng “IW  SHHHOLATA
"S9X  YUNNOYd
iIsuuoag *SK
*TTOX 92Uyl TTe0 TITM I ‘ssjusng °IN Ag puodss
© pue Isuuoig °‘SW AQ uoTIOoW SYJ UQ ¥IAHIIFATA
¢TTOT @Yyl TTeD
oseaTd Axe32I08g JUR]}STSSY 92Ul [TTM
‘puocoes B puy  OYHIIHANY  THRW
‘puodsg ¢ SHININA
;puodSss B puy
TuoTjow B sarY SM  OYHIIHANY NYWIIVHD
*paasow OS SHANNOY I
$10Y sbutiesy usdp a2yl Ag psatnbex
meTASI OoTpoTaad 3xau SY3l TTIUN PSSOTO So3NUTU
swes asoyl desy 03 uOTjow B 9I9Y3F ST
‘nok yueyy JOYHIIHANY NYWIIVHD

"9I9Ul} I=2A0 dn o)em 03 spaaUu H@@MGM&QO THTOOd

6t

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6l

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 100



a4

(*peuinolpe sem Is33BW

anoqe ay3z uodnaisym)
‘ute 00T ST SWTl SYL
*Apoghzens ‘butaTbsyueyy Addep
*3T earY seAr oyl  :OYHIYHANY
(*osuodsax ON)
cpesoddo  :9YEEYHEANY
(*sehe jo snioyD)

¢IonaeI UT @SO0U3 TTV

Spuodas B pue uoTjow ¥ TOYHIGIHANY

"puodasg

‘paaow OS

uoTiow ' yodns =2I=2Yyl ST

*butissw s,Aepol uanolpe

SYHEHOLHETA

NVINIIVHO

NYWIIVHD

NVWIIVHD

* AHdENW

*NEIEd. 0

ve

€T

[44

x4

0c

6T

8T

LT

91

ST

7T

€T

[

T

0T

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 101



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE

APPROVAL OF REQUEST TO PARTICIPATE VIA AUDIO CONFERENCE

November 13, 2018

9 YEAS

Bronner

Fuentes

Goetz

(via audio conference)
Heller

Horne

NV

E — Denotes Excused Absence

ADOPTED

0 NAYS

Juracek

Knox

McCoy

(via audio conference)
Murphy

Obernagel
(via audio conference)

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 102

< < =<=<<

0 PRESENT

O’Brien
Poole
Smoots
Zeller

Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE

NOVEMBER 13, 2018 AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS

November 13, 2018

12 YEAS

m< <<=

Bronner

Fuentes

Goetz

(via audio conference)
Heller

Horne

<< <mm

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 103

ADOPTED

0 NAYS

Juracek

Knox

McCoy

(via audio conference)
Murphy

Obernagel

(via audio conference)

<< <<=

0 PRESENT

O’Brien
Poole
Smoots

Zeller
Mr. Chairman



NO. 01

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2018-1113-TEO01
501(c)(3) REVENUE BOND — WESTMINSTER VILLAGE, INC.
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
November 13, 2018
12 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Bronner E  Juracek Y  O’Brien
Y  Fuentes E Knox Y  Poole
Y  Goetz Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
(via audio conference) (via audio conference)
Y  Heller Y  Murphy Y  Zeller
E Horne Y  Obernagel Y  Mr. Chairman

(via audio conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 104



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2018-1113-TE02

NO. 02

501(c)(3) REVENUE BOND - LiUNA CHICAGOLAND LABORERS’ DISTRICT COUNCIL

TRAINING AND APPRENTICE FUND
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED
November 13, 2018
11 YEAS 0 NAYS
Y  Bronner E  Juracek
Y Fuentes E Knox
NV  Goetz Y  McCoy
(via audio conference) (via audio conference)
Y  Heller Y  Murphy
E Horne Y  Obernagel

(via audio conference)

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 105

<< <<=

0 PRESENT

O’Brien
Poole
Smoots

Zeller
Mr. Chairman



NO. 3A

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2018-1113-TE3A
BEGINNING FARMER REVENUE BOND - JOSEPH MARCHELLO
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
November 13, 2018
12 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Bronner E  Juracek Y  O’Brien
Y  Fuentes E Knox Y  Poole
Y  Goetz Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
(via audio conference) (via audio conference)
Y  Heller Y  Murphy Y  Zeller
E Horne Y  Obernagel Y  Mr. Chairman

(via audio conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 106



NO. 3B

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2018-1113-TE3B
BEGINNING FARMER REVENUE BOND — ADAM ANTHONY & SUSAN J. KLINGLER
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
November 13, 2018
12 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Bronner E  Juracek Y  O’Brien
Y  Fuentes E Knox Y  Poole
Y  Goetz Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
(via audio conference) (via audio conference)
Y  Heller Y  Murphy Y  Zeller
E Horne Y  Obernagel Y  Mr. Chairman

(via audio conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 107



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2018-1113-TE04

NO. 04

LOCAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE BOND — SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 95, COOK
COUNTY (BROOKFIELD — LA GRANGE PARK)

FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
November 13, 2018
12 YEAS 0 NAYS
Y  Bronner E  Juracek
Y Fuentes E Knox
Y  Goetz Y  McCoy
(via audio conference) (via audio conference)
Y  Heller Y  Murphy
E Horne Y  Obernagel

(via audio conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 108

<< <<=

0 PRESENT

O’Brien
Poole
Smoots

Zeller
Mr. Chairman



NO. 05

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2018-1113-TE05
RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR A FIRST OMNIBUS AMENDMENT TO THE SERIES
2010 INDENTURE, THE SERIES 2012 INDENTURE, THE SERIES 2016 INDENTURE AND
THE SERIES 2017 INDENTURE TO ADJUST APPLICABLE INTEREST RATES AND
MANDATORY TENDER DATES AND MAKE OTHER MISCELLANEOUS
MODIFICATIONS; AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THE
OMNIBUS AMENDMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS; AND AUTHORIZING AND
APPROVING RELATED MATTERS (ALL CAPITALIZED TERMS SHALL HAVE THE
DEFINITIONS AS SET FORTH BELOW)

ADOPTED*
November 13, 2018
12 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y Bronner E Juracek Y  O’Brien
Y  Fuentes E Knox Y Poole
Y  Goetz Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
(via audio conference) (via audio conference)
Y  Heller Y  Murphy Y  Zeller
E Horne Y  Obernagel Y  Mr. Chairman

(via audio conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 109



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2018-1113-DA06

NO. 06

RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE MODIFICATION OF THE INTEREST RATE
PAYABLE TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY IN CONNECTION WITH ITS
PARTICIPATION LOAN RELATING TO NEIGHBORHOODS.COM, LLC

ADOPTED*
November 13, 2018
12 YEAS 0 NAYS
Y  Bronner E  Juracek
Y Fuentes E Knox
Y  Goetz Y  McCoy
(via audio conference) (via audio conference)
Y  Heller Y  Murphy
E Horne Y  Obernagel

(via audio conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 110

<< <<=

0 PRESENT

O’Brien
Poole
Smoots

Zeller
Mr. Chairman



NO. 07

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

WITHDRAWN

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 111



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2018-1113-GP08

NO. 08

RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPOSED REPEAL, MODIFICATION, AND AMENDMENT
OF EXISTING RULES, INCLUDING IMPLEMENTATION OF CERTAIN NEW RULES, TO
THE ILLINOIS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE REGARDING THE ILLINOIS FINANCE

AUTHORITY; AND RELATED MATTERS

ADOPTED*
November 13, 2018
12 YEAS 0 NAYS
Y  Bronner E  Juracek
Y Fuentes E Knox
Y  Goetz Y  McCoy
(via audio conference) (via audio conference)
Y  Heller Y  Murphy
E Horne Y  Obernagel

(via audio conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 112

<< <<=

0 PRESENT

O’Brien
Poole
Smoots

Zeller
Mr. Chairman



November 13, 2018

12 YEAS

m< <<=

Bronner

Fuentes

Goetz

(via audio conference)
Heller

Horne

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE
FINANCIAL REPORTS
ACCEPTED

0 NAYS

Juracek

Knox

McCoy

(via audio conference)
Murphy

Obernagel

(via audio conference)

<< <mm

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 113

<< <<=

0 PRESENT
O’Brien
Poole
Smoots
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE

SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS (OPEN

November 13, 2018

12 YEAS

m< <<=

Bronner

Fuentes

Goetz

(via audio conference)
Heller

Horne

<< <mm

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 114

SESSION)
ADOPTED

0 NAYS

Juracek

Knox

McCoy

(via audio conference)
Murphy

Obernagel

(via audio conference)

<< <<=

0 PRESENT

O’Brien
Poole
Smoots

Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL

SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS (CLOSED

November 13, 2018

12 YEAS

m< <<=

Bronner

Fuentes

Goetz

(via audio conference)
Heller

Horne

E — Denotes Excused Absence

<< <mm

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 115

SESSION)
ADOPTED

0 NAYS

Juracek

Knox

McCoy

(via audio conference)
Murphy

Obernagel

(via audio conference)

<< <<=

0 PRESENT

O’Brien
Poole
Smoots

Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL

MOTION TO MAINTAIN THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2018

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS (CLOSED SESSION)

November 13, 2018

12 YEAS

m< <<=

Bronner

Fuentes

Goetz

(via audio conference)
Heller

Horne

E — Denotes Excused Absence

<< <mm

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 116

ADOPTED

0 NAYS

Juracek

Knox

McCoy

(via audio conference)
Murphy

Obernagel

(via audio conference)

<< <<=

0 PRESENT

O’Brien
Poole
Smoots

Zeller
Mr. Chairman



	AGENDA A REVISED 2018-12 (v6)
	AGENDA B REVISED 2018-12 (v6)
	AGENDA C REVISED 2018-12 (v6)
	01 Memorial Health System IFA Board Summary (v4)
	02 Testa Produce FBR 2018-12-11 (v6) CLEAN
	03 Easter Seals of Metropolitan Chicago (v5) Report CLEAN 2018-12-11
	04 PUBLIC Beginning Farmer Bond Summary 12 11 18 v2
	Memorandum

	05 Resolution of Intent - Request for CY 2019 Volume Cap (v8)
	06 ED Appointment Resolution 2018 v3
	07 Transformation Initiative Presentation (PL Team) 12-5-2018
	08 COGFA Materials
	COGFA 1 - Memo-COGFAA v4
	COGFA 2 - COGFA Request
	HOUSE
	SENATE
	State of Illinois
	DEPUTY DIRECTOR
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
	1. Special Information on debt (if not applicable, please note N/A):
	2. Annual and 3-year (minimum) capital plans, if applicable.  This should include general information on each project:
	a.  Project type;
	b.  Approval status by what agency/board;
	c.  Estimated date of commencement and completion, along with life expectancy;
	d.  Cost and how each project would be financed (Bonds, COPs, Moral Obligation Bonds, Working Cash Notes, Federal funding, University fees, Local gifts, etc.)
	3. Latest annual financial report
	4. For Universities: Annual Board-approved budget for FY 2019
	5. Fiscal data on bonded indebtedness:
	Certificates of Participation
	Moral Obligation
	Revenue Bonds
	Type of Information
	Outstanding principal, net of defeased bonds, as of 6-30-2018.
	1
	Bonds issued in FY 2017, excluding refunding issues.
	2a
	Bonds issued in FY 2018, excluding refunding issues.
	2b
	Refunding bonds issued FY 2017.
	3a
	Refunding bonds issued FY 2018.
	3b
	P
	Debt service paid in FY 2017, principal versus interest.
	4a
	P
	Debt service paid in FY 2018, principal versus interest.
	4b
	I
	Debt authorized but unissued as of 6-30-2018, if applicable.
	5
	Estimated amount of bonds to be issued for FY 2019, excluding refunding.
	6a
	Estimated amount of refunding bonds to be issued for FY 2019.
	6b
	P
	Estimated debt service to be paid in FY 2019, principal v. interest.
	7
	I

	COGFA 3 - Authority Response

	Executive Director Msg December 2018 cm v4CLEAN
	FINANCIALS A Financial Analysis November 2018 BradCLEAN
	FINANCIALS B 2018 NOVEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIALS Board
	INC ST-GEN FUND
	BAL-SHT gen

	FINANCIALS C State Receivables Analysis - November 2018
	FINANCIALS D Local Government listing
	local
	firetruck
	ambulance

	Treasury Reports 01-Bonds Issued Fiscal Year Three Year 11-30-2018 Final
	Treasury Reports 02-Bonds Issued by Fiscal Year-Board Book-Activity Report
	Treasury Reports 03- Schedule of Debt 11302018
	Procurement BOD monthly Procurement Report December 11, 2018 Final
	MINUTES A Cover Memo 111318 (v1)
	MINUTES B 11-13-18-board-minutes vTILED
	MINUTES C 11-13-18-board-voting-record



